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a better customer experience




Daniel Julien Jacques Berrebi
Chairman of the Supervisory Board Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory Board

“Our values are the key to our success.”




A more successful future

In 2006, the Teleperformance Group became the world’s co-leading
provider of outsourced contact center services.

This achievement, which is remarkable in itself, is due to the very foun-
dations of our Group's identity.

The pillars of this success are:
- Qur universal values: Open-mindedness, respect for differences,
transparency, and demanding the best from curselves
-The commitment and devotion of our teams: Professionalism,
strategic vision, operational solidity, and obsession with detail
- Our passion for service: Customer Satisfaction is our aim

The primary mission of Teleperformance managers all over the worid
is to continually promote and consolidate the elements of cur genetic
cede. They do this everywhere with modesty, spirit, and determination,
thus contributing to creation of a future that will be even more success-
ful for everyone.

We thank each ane of them, as we also thank all our clients, employees,
partners, and shareholders for their contributions and their confidence
in us.

Daniel Julien Jacques Berrebi
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I.1 Message from the Chairman
of the Board of Directors

Teleperformance is now
the global co-leading provider
of Contact Center services

For Teleperformance, 2006 was a year of highly
sustained growth. Led by a powerful growth dy-
namic, with revenues up by 15.8% versus 2005, of
which 11.8% is organic growth, today your com-
pany is sharing the global leadership in the out-
sourced contact center market. Qur increasing
operating margin, which is now 9.5%, the high-
estrate in the last five years, proves the Group's
management excellence and capability to secure
its future by consolidating its position.

We have continued our growth policy thanks to
the implementation of new contracts signed in
2005and an exceptional loyalty rate from ourcli-
ents. In addition to this high growth rate, which
exceeds that of the market and our competitors,

we have made significant inroads into the en-
ergy, technology, and automotive sectors. Our
presence in the telecommunications industry
is still strong, and thanks to our considerable
knowledge of the sector, it is represented by a
confirmation of our role as a “preferred part-
ner” for our clients.

Qur desire for geographical expansion was
demonstrated once more in 2006. We now offer
our clients the largest international network
on the market, with a presence in 42 countries.
Several acquisitions have strengthened our
leading position in Europe, in particular the
purchase of SMCG, the Swiss number one, and
a significant share in the emerging markets
with the integration of Direct Star in Russia
and Photel in Hungary. The merger of our two
German subsidiaries has enabled us to create a
more effective structure in one of the key mar-
kets for customer relationship management.
With regard to the US market, which represents
over 50% of the global market, the merger of
Teleperformance USA and CallTech, our two
major American subsidiaries, has confirmed
our wilt to rapidly become one of the leading
strategic outsourcing partners in this market.
From the same perspective, the expansion of
our operations in the Philippines, and the cre-
ation of Teleperformance Nearshore in Mexico,
have significantly improved our offshore ser-
vice range for the North American market.
The launch of a start-up in Chile and the begin-
ning of our activitiesin Chinaare also important
advances that will secure our future growth.

In addition to this high level of expansion, 2006
was a key year for your company, now recog-
nized by its clients as the global expert in cus-
tomer relationship management. The emphasis
on Teleperformance’s differential value, the ra-
tienalization of the centers and working meth-
ods, as well as the ongoing adjustment of fixed
costs, have led us to increase our productivity
and profitability. We have also continued to in-
vest in technology and human resources, with
over 10,000 new recruits worldwide this year.
All the customer relationship areas have con-
tributed to these results. Customer care man-
agement remains our key activity. With an
increase of five percentage points over 2005,
it now represents 54% of our revenues. This de-
velopment is the reason for the continuous in-
crease in our inbound activities, which reached
65% of our overall business this year. As for




technical support, which is one of the spear
heads of our development, we have consolidated
our position with a growth rate that is above
the Group average, and new developments are
planned for 2007. Finally, cur debt collection
services, which have been strengthened by
the launch of the Cash Performance brand in
Europe, and our continued investments in in-
teractive voice response systems in the United
States and France are two areas of medium-term
development that Teleperformance considers
particularly important.

We are now in a good position to make
Teleperformance the global benchmark for
the contact center industry and to maintain a
growth rate above the market level.

Growth, performance, expansion: These
three principles will shape the Group's strat-
egy in 2007 and guide its development in the
years tg come.

In particular, we want to:

- Standardize the coverage of our offer in all
countries, particularly in the areas of technical
support and debt collection,

- Accelerate the business transformation pro-
gram aimed at in-house contact centers, which
still make up 80% of the global market, in high
potential countries such as the United States,
United Kingdom, France, and Germany,

- Conttnue to develop our offshore solutions,
which currently represent over 20% of our ca-
pacity, particularly in South America.

- Carry out homeshore production tests so
that we can include this in our service offer
within three years.

- Maintain an IT investment policy that is ori-
ented toward contact center productivity and
automation.

In terms of external growth, thanks to your con-
fidence in us, the capital increase of $260 million
carried out in November 2006 turned out to be
one of the biggest successes on the Paris stock
exchange. We now have the means to carry out
an ambitious acquisition policy and gain a sig-
nificant lead on our competitors in order to con-
solidate our global leadership position.

This strategy began as of early 2007 with
the acquisition of Twentyahelp (Germany),
which will place Teleperformance in a domi-
nant position in the global technical support
market. And this will be followed by other
transactions during the year. The countries
targeted cover the key markets (the UK,

Germany, the US and possibly France) and the
emerging markets (Eastern Europe}. Our objec-
tive is to acquire significant-sized companies
with profitability levels comparable to those of
cur Group.

In 2006, a number of social and educational
initiatives took place within your company
throughout the world. Whether in the US
through our very active part in the “Feed the
Children™ program, or in France through the
support your company gives to the Fondation
Hépitoux de Paris, a hospital foundation which
serves dependent elderly people, Jacques
Berrebi, Daniel Julien and 1 are all very keen on
the socially responsible role that the company
should take.

Finally, I cannot end this message with-
out mentioning the quality and motivation
of our employees and their managers. Their
enthusiasm is one of the main reasons behind
Teleperformance’s  repeated  year-on-year
outstanding perfermance, and I would like to
thank them here for the way they truly repre-
sent the soul of the company.

Christophe Allard

Teleperformance is now the global co-leading

provider of Contact Center services







The value-added partner

Customer relationship management is now
more than ever part of corporate strategy.
Customer satisfaction and competitiveness
are the main objectives. To achieve these ob-
jectives, companies seek to optimize the pro-
ductivity of their contact centers, using opera-
tional indicators and their employees’ working
methods, through ongoing training or indi-
vidual coaching. Companies also depend on the
planning skills of human resources, client ap-
plications, or automated solutions to increase
their profitabitity.

Despite these efforts, 35% of in-house contact
centers are currently losing money. The major
players in the global outsourcing market are
therefore no longer seen stmply as service pro-
viders but as key partners who provide solid
corporate and financial guarantees.

From the same point of view, thanks to their
average productivity level, which is markedly
higher than in-house contact centers, outsourc-
ers are allies who provide a number of competi-
tive advantages in terms of both customer sat-
isfaction and profitability.

1.2 Business strategy and positioning

The expert in optimizing
economic models

As the global market co-leader, Teleperformance
is a partner that delivers customer relationship
management solutions creating added value. As
an expert in contact center management, the
Group has developed soluttons for optimizing
economic models that allow quality services to
be implemented and production costs to be cut.

The site shoring strateqy

With a presence in 42 countries worldwide,
Teleperformance has the most extensive geo-
graphical coverage on the market. The Group
is also able to provide solutions in over 60 lan-
guages. This multicultural network offers a
wide range of site shering solutions for cus-
tomer relationship management. Depending
on the quality requirements and economic
constraints of its partners, Teleperformance
offers three solutions:

Onshore solutions: Customer relationship man-
agement is carried out in the consumer’s coun-
try of origin by agents who share the same
culture and language. This solution is suitable
for customer relationship management that
focuses on customer satisfaction.




Nearshore solutions: These solutions offer an
interesting alternative for companies that can-
not afford the preduction costs in their home
country but do not want to delocalize their
customer relationship management services
to a faraway country. Customer relationships
are therefore managed by agents located in
a foreign country that is culturally and geo-
graphically close to the country of origin.
Teleperformance performs these services in
Tunisia for France and in Mexico and the Do-
minican Republic for the US.

Offshore solutions: This involves setting up
a contact center in a develeping country in
which the linguistic skills are similar to those
in the market being served. These sclutions
provide lower labor costs with perfoermance
comparable to onshore solutions. To guarantee
identical service quality, the offshore sites fol-
low the same quality certification procedures
as the domestic sites. Offshore solutions cur-
rently represent 2i% of Teleperformance's
global capacities. The Group has centers in the
Philippines and India for the English-speaking
market in the US and the UK, centers in Argen-
tina and Chile for the English- and Spanish-
speaking market in the US, and in Argentina
for the Spanish market.

Automation al the service

of custoemer satisfaction

Within the customer relationship manage-
ment approach, a number of tasks are as-
signed to agents even though they do not
create added value and represent significant
corporate responsibility. However, these ac-
tions, such as identification or payments, can
be carried out just as efficiently, if not more
so, by an automated solution. Automation is

not only a resource for reducing costs, it also
helps to increase service quality and custom-
er satisfaction through speed and simplicity
of execution. Teleperformance has developed
a technological platform in the very heart of
its system, dedicated to automation. its pur-
pose is to reduce human interventions in re-
curring tasks so that employees can concen-
trate on high-value-added customer contacts.
Thanks to technological innovations in the
area of speech recognition, synthesis, and the
preparation of scripts based on the Group’s
expertise in customer relationship manage-
ment, Teleperformance's automated sclutions
offer services similar to those provided by an
agent. With the Smart Interactive Voice Re-
sponse system, customers can ask epen ques-
tions, request and find information, report a
problem, make a reservation or a secure pay-
ment, interrupt the server, and obtain techni-
cal assistance. Although not well received in
the past, these solutions are now increasingly
accepted by consumers who perceive them as
a practical, quick, and efficient media.

The specialist in business trans-
formation solutions

Teleperformance’s added wvalue is expressed
through both the outsourcing pregrams and the
solutions dedicated to in-house contact centers.
For many companies, customer relationship
management still represents aconsiderable part
of their business, which they prefer to carry out
internally. However, faced with fiercer competi-
tion that increasingly places the emphasis on
customer services and technical support, CRM
can be a complex undertaking.

For several years now, Teleperformance has
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Teligperiormance hes been providing business
transfformation selutions for mere than five years.




been offering the Buy-Out solution: Custom-
er relationship remains under the company’s
control, but Teleperformance deals with
its management. In more specific terms,
Teleperformance acquires all or part of the
customer contact center {infrastructure and
technology) and hires the company's staff
dedicated to that center. The aim of this so-
lution is to transform the customer contact
center using the existing strengths and to
eliminate its weaknesses by introducing Tele-
performance’s management methods, which
are recognized as the most effective on the
market. The Buy-Out solution has many ad-
vantages: Companies can focus an their core
business while at the same time customer
contacts are better exploited, corporate re-
sponsibility is shared, and the profitability of
the center is optimized with the implementa-
tion of new working methods. From the first
year of the contract, the center’s business will
show an increase in profitability. Emphasis is
put on cost reduction, and the center attains
the operating maturity of an eutsourced con-
tact center. A true pioneer in business trans:
formation solutions, Teleperformance has
been carrying out operations on this scale for
over five years, with great success.

From the same point of view, the Group pro-
vides in-house contact centers with its main
strength: The management techniques that
have helped to forge its specialist reputation.
With management delegation, the Teleperfor-
mance experts in operational management in-
tegrate with the internat contact center staff
and bring the Group's global know-how.

At the same time, Teleperformance offers
support services in various areas, such as hu-
man resources consultancy and technological
architecture.
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1.3 Key aspects of the global market

A favorabte context

In 2006, the outsourced contact center market
continued to grow, with an increase of 9% in vol-
ume and 7.5% in value compared with 2005. This
difference is due to the delocalization of some
operations. With revenues of around 40 billion
euros, the outsourced contact center market
continues its progress, demonstrating its dy-
namic nature once again. Qver 50% of revenues
are generated in the NAFTA region, nearly 30%
in Europe, and 20% in the Asia-Pacific region.
The outsourced contact center market currently
represents less than 20% of the global market.

A still-fragmented market
beginning to consolidate

Withrevenues of 1,385 billion eures, the market
share held by Teleperformance—the world's co-
teader—represents about 3.5% of the market.
Fragmentation is the main feature of the mar-
ket. However, the beginnings of consclidation
can be observed, with the merger of some play-
ers and various acquisitions, both locally and
internationally.
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Analysts pradict an everage growii of 10%
in velume in 2007 and for the nesst ten yeors




The outsourcing trend

The growth in the outsourced contact center
market is due to three major areas of focus.

I.Customer Care and Technical Support are still
the major growth drivers in the contact center
industry. Following the significant volumes re-
lated to ADSL equipment, demand from users
who require support is still high.

2. Although telecommunications and financtal
services make up the majority of the outsourced
CRM market, outsourcing of customer relation-
ship management is increasing apace in the en-
ergy, health, and public service sectors.

3. More and more companies are outsourcing
the management of their customer care ser-
vices, i.e. their incoming calls.

Positive prospects

10C and Datamonitor analysts predict an aver-
age growth of 10% in velume in 2007 and for
the nextten years. Customer care will centinue
to grow steadily until 2010%* and will still rep-
resent the main driving force of the market.
In four years, technical support will still gen-
erate one-fifth of revenues in the industry. In
addition, sales of products or additional ser-
vices will be included in inbound customer care
services. Finally, the analysts expect a more
globalized market with a breakthrough into
emerging countries such as Eastern Europe
and Asia, in particular China. To conclude, the
analysts are counting on constant and reascn-
able growth for delocalization, which will con-
tinue to develop mainly in Hispanic, Asian, and
North African countries.

* ferecasts previded by IDC/Datamenitor




1.4 Objectives and strategies for 2007

2007 objectives
Making Teleperformance the worldwide
referenice in the Contact Center industry

The three levers of our success:

Leadership:

Teleperformance's ambition is to continue to
lead the pack in the outsourcing market, main-
taining an organic growth rate above that of the
market, In parallel, in order to consolidate its
leadership position, the Group is keen to achieve
significant results through acquisitions.

Competitiveness, the spearhead of our strategy:
Teleperformance is the worldwide expert in
customer relationship management, a source
of added value. The optimization of economic
models with the different site shoring strate-
gies, automation, and business transformation
solutiens form the basis of this added value.

Profitability:

tn 2006, Teleperformance achieved a 9.5% oper-
ating margin. The Group attaches great value
to key financial criteria.

Strategies for 2007

Teleperformance’s strategies focus on devel-
oping its range of services and an externat
growth progran.

The Group's 2007 strategies can be broken
down into six points:

Strengthening our service offer in all countries
Teleperformance’s range of services covers the
entire customer refationship chain. The objec-
tive for 2007 will be to extend coverage of this
offer to the 42 countries, particularly in terms




of technical support, which today is mainly con-
centrated in France and the US. The acquisition
in March 2007 of Twenty4help, the European
market leader, will enable Teleperformance
to position itself as the technical support
specialist. The same will apply to debt collec-
tion, with the launch of the Cash Performance
brand in Europe.

Accelerating the develapment of solutions
dedicated to in house contoct centers

The implementation in 2006 of business
transformation solutions aimed at in-house
contact centers will be accelerated in high
potential countries such as the US, France,
and Germany, where these solutions have met
with a favorable response. Companies are
sometrimes faced with profitability and social
responsibility issues that, in an intensely com-
petitive context, can hold them back. Drawing
on 30 years of experience, Teleperformance
has the knowledge, methods, and expertise
required to transform these cost centers into
profit centers.

Reasonable and reasoned development

of the delncalized network

In 2006, Teleperformance increased the num-
ber of delocalized workstations by 27%, reach-
ing 20% of its global capacities. The markets
served are mainly in the US, where competi-
tion is very intense and requires brands to

" find innovative and smart economic models. In

2006, Teleperformance increased its produc-
tion capacities in the Philippines, Tunisia, and
Mexico, with the creation of Teleperformance
Latam Nearshore. In 2007, the Group will seek
to expand its delocalized network in a reasoned
manner in South America and Asia, for the US
market, but alsc in North Africa for the French
market.

Lawirching homeshore solutions

Currently being tested in the Italian and US
subsidiaries, homeshore solutions will become
part of Teleperformance’s services in the next
three years. Technolegy has developed so far
that it is now possible to imagine a scenario
where agents can work at home under se-
cure and controlled management. Teleperfor-
mance's objective is to offer these solutions as
an alternative to the current centers.

Maintaining the IT investiment policy

In 2006, the Group launched the start-up
Teleperformance Interactive, the aim of
which is to offer automated customer re-
lationship management solutions. In 2007,
Teleperformance is looking not only to develop
these autemation innovations but also to make
investments to increase production using the
latest technologies.

Ambitious external growth

The successful capital increase means that in
2007 Teleperformance can envisage dynamic,
ambitious external growth, The Group will be
particularly attentive to companies that rep-
resent a genuine tactical tnterest through
their range of services or geographical cover-
age. We will primarily be tooking in Germany,
the UK and the US market. Some other coun-
tries or regions may also be considered (France,
Scuthern Europe, or Eastern Europe}. These
acquisitions, most of whose targets have sales
exceeding 100 million euros, must comply with
Teleperformance’s criteria: Their profit lev-
els must be comparable to those of the Group,
and they must have profiles enabling them to
integrate Teleperformance’s standards within
12-18 months of the acquisition, so that the qual-
ity of the Group's overall management is rein-
forced.

Accelerate the roll-out of solutions
o ln-lhonse contact canters




1.5 Teleperformance’s key operational data
(at end 2006)

| 1 The world’s leading provider of CRM solutions
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- The largest footprint in this industry, with a presence in 42 countries
- 263 contact centers

- 69,000 employees (excluding temporary workers)

- More than 60 languages and dialects

The Group maintains focus on inbound activities

@ Inbound 70%
Q Outbeund
@ DOthers

60%

50% ...

aon ... B

In 2006 Teleperfoermance consolidated

its Inbound business, now representing

65% of its overall revenues. As for

Outbound business, it decreased by four
percentage points compared to 2005 and by
22 percentage points compared to 2003. This 0% .
trend is confirmed in all regions where the

Group has operations (Europe, NAFTA, ROW), o

0% .

20% ...




A range of services aimed at creating customer value
% and optimizing economic models

16%
Technical
549, Suppart [l 2
Expert in contact center management, Customer Care/ Deh%i
Teleperformance offers the end-to-end range Customer Value Growth @ Collection
of customer relationship services throughout
customer life cycle. Customer Care and 6%
Customer Value Growth are still the Group's Other
main activities across all regions.
~
22%
Customer

- Europe France NAFTA us ROW

Technical Assistance

Debt Collection

- Toral 1001, I00% 100% 100% 100%
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5 | A loyal and stable client base

._.._...1_:_,1 - 100% of clients ranked in Top 10 have been
loyal to the Group for more than 3 years

- Teleperformance’s top client represents

10.5% of the Group's revenues

Top 60

Top 20

Top 10

Tup s

15t Client

2004 2005 2006

| Increased representation of international clients operating
B in more than two countries in the Group’s client portfolio

In 2006, international clients generated a
strang growth in the Group’s revenues {+32%).
And even though their number increased

by only 5.5% in 2008, today 25 of them operate
in more than four countries.

@;/ International ciients {in million euros}

Q Number of internaticnal clients




In 2006, Teleperformance increased its
presence by five percentage points in

the telecommunications and ISP sectors,
compared to 2005, Such increase mainly
resulted from the boost in Internet/ADSL/
mobile telephony services involving support
to end-users. In addition, Teleperformance
increased its presence by two percentage
points in the insurance industry.

Mobile Tetephony
Hroadband Internet
Fixed-line Teiephony
Financizal Servites
sunmee
Technology/Media
Public Sector

Lowband Internet
Retail and Distribution

Other Sectors

Present in all major industries,
7 % in line with market trends
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The Board of Directors

Christophe Allard Michel Peschard Olivier Douce

Chairman of the Board of Member of the Board of Directors Member of the Board of Directors
Director & Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Corporate functions

Corinne Gauch Allison Junoy Annette Engelsgaard Charles J. Klotz
Chief Legal Officer General Counsel Marketing & Methods Chief Financial Officer
for International Affairs Director for Americas & Asia Pacific




The Supervisory Board

Dantel Julien

Chairman of the Supervisory Board

Jacques Berrebi
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2.2 The key value charter

Teleperformance commits to

satisfying and exceeding

it's clients’ needs, providing them with contact solutions
throughout the world, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. These
solutions are based not only on higher quality customer
relationship management but also on the strict observance
of values, guaranteeing a quality ethics and social code.
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Our values are the foundation of the Group




2.3 Simplified organization chart

(% of shareholding at March 13,2007)

- Z"a RN
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100 Teleperformance France

100* Synerfil

L oo Synerfil MultiInfo

90 Cash Performance

75 Société Technologie Interactive
100 Infomobile
90 Martiniquatse de Centres dAppels - M.C.A
82 Progisoftware Conseil (P.G.S))
95 TechCity Solutions (France)

100* TechCity Nordic (Sweden)

a5 TechCity Benelux
84 Teleperformance North

100 Teleperformance East
80 IDCC
88 Teleperformance Rhone-Alpes
55 Teleperformance Midi Aquitaine

L 100 Teleperformance West

100%* Comunicator

100 Iberphone {Spain)
L 00 Cee Iberphone
100* Plurimarketing - Telemarketing
e Marketing Directo (Portugal)
100* In & Qut (Itaty)
70 Service 800 Teleperformance {Greece)
75 Direct Response Service (Greece)
96 Mantel (Greece)
51 Teleperformance Lebanon

Service 800 Customer Service
Provider (Roumania)
96 NETC (Germany)
100% All by Phone + Net (Germany)
100 Twentyshelp Knowledge Service
AG (Germany)
97 Teleperformance
Unternehmensberatung (Austria)
100* Teleperformance Nordic (Sweden)
100 B.LT.E. Géteborg (Sweden)
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100% Teleperformance Norway
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Teleperformance Groupe Inc. (T.G.L)
Teleperformance USA
CRM Services India
Teleperformance Interactive
MCCI Multi-Channel
Communication Inc. (Canada)
100 Teleperformance Canada
100 Marusa Marketing (Canada)
Americall Group Inc. (USA)
Marcom Dominica
Inverpanamerica
Merkafon de Mexico
TP Mexico
TP Nearshore

Perfect Call (Nethertand)

Société Européenne

de Telemarketing (Belgium}

Techmar Europe (Belgium }

Swiss Contact Management Group (Switzerland)
Liberty Call (Switzerland)

Extratel (Switzerland)

Teleteam Marketing (Switzerland}

MM Teleperformance Holdings Ltd (UK)
MM Teleperformance Ltd (UK)

TP Technologies

BPS Associates

Luxembourg Contact Centers

Société Tunisienne de Telemarketing
Russia Contact Center

Direct Star (Russia)

Mauricius Contact Center

Compania Salvadorena de Telemarketing
Photel {Hungary)

Centrum Telemarketingowe (Poland)
Lion Tefeservices CZ {Czech Republic}
Lion Teleservices SK (Slovakia)
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Asia/PacitcC
70 Teleperformance Singapore
99 Teleperformance Indonesia
51 TP Korea
L_i00 IMC TM Inc.
60 Telephilippines
100 Teleperformance Australia
100 Teleperformance Groupe Inc. (T.G.I)
(- 82 Hong Kong CRM Limited (Hong Kong)

L— 100 North Asia United CRM Technologtes
(Beijing) Limited (Chine)
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I:IOO* Pédagogie du management (1.5.M.)
66 Groupe Présence Plus
100 Présence Plus
100 Start
50 Ftexibreaks

* including the commitment for the acquisition of share holdings of Minority Interests (page 95)

263 comtact centers n 42 conmiries
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2.4 Shareholding

| ' Breakdown of capital
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3.1 Key figures

3.1

Selected Financial Data

REVENUE EBITA*

{in millicns ol euros)

{in millions of euros)

160 -

2002 100) 1004 : 7004 B
H 1oc? 2003 2004 ;2004

. French »\ccountman?cmles ' French Accounting Prié ples @ \FRS

EBITDA™ CASH FLOW

(in millions of euros} {in millions of curos)

200 - 150 -
JZO “eesrrere e e
T BT T T O US PR
BB e e e n e reanann
(B0 wvererer 1
60
G0 e
3o -
o : 0
003 2004 1005 2006 2004 2005 2006
. French Accounting Principles @ IFRS . french Accounting Principles ™ RS
*EBITA

= French Accounting Principles: operating profit before amortization of goodwill

- IFRS: Net operating profit before financing costs
34

**EBITDA: earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation, and amortization
(1] significant disposals in the Marketing Services and Health Care Divisions




3.1

Selected Financial Data

2006 2005
KEY CONSOLIDATED FIGURES (in millions of euros)
- Revenues 1,385.2 1,195.9
- Net operating profit before financing costs 1313 106.7
- Net operating profit before financing costs (inx of the revenues) 9.5% 8.9%
- Net operating profit before financing costs before depreciation and amortization 5% 13.3%
{inx of the revenues)
- Net profit from conselidated companies 74.1 62.3
- Net profit, attributable to equity hoiders of the parent 70.9 58.2
DATA PER SHARE
- Basic earnings per share 1.90 165
- Diluted earnings per share 1.69 149
- Dividend per share 0.37 0.30
ASSETS (in millions of euros)
Total non-current assets 499.2 490.2
Total current assets 833.2 569.5
Total assets 1,332.4 1,059.7
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND NET FINANCIAL INDEBTEDNESS
{in millions of euros)
- Shareholders’ equity, attributable to equity holders of the parent 726.4 426.7
- Minority interests 13.0 14.0
- Shareholders' equity 739.4 440.7
- Net cash 1248.0
- Net indebtedness - 178.6
CASH FLOW (in millions of euros)
- Internally generated funds from operation 141.7 125.;
- Net cash flow from operating activities 142.2 102.7
- Capex (net) -59.5 -47.5

- Financiol investments (net) -22.8 -9.2




3.2 Introduction to the Business

3.2.1

Company Background
and Business Activities

The Company, Teleperformance, arose from a merger in
June 1990 between Jaurés Participations Conseils, the
company S.D.P.S. and its listed subsidiary, Rochefortaise
S.A. The majority of the capital of this new entity, held by
the managing directors and the founders, was reorganized
within a holding company, EUROFID, during this operation.
OnJune17,1996, EUROFID was taken over by Rochefortaise
Communication (formerly Rochefortaise, S.A.).

During financial year 1999, a number of operations were
perfermed to carry out an internal reorganization, with
the result of:

- Simplifying the legal organization chart, bringing to-
gether the different communications specialties into the
various lines of business

- Refocusing the core business activity of the Group (the
“Contact Center” Division) within the listed company

- Bringing together all the real property assets mainly
used for rental purposes by the Group within the listed
company, Teleperformance.

Since 2003, the Group has been progressively disinvest
ing from Marketing Services and Healthcare operations,
which are no longer strategic, such that in 2006 these Divi-
sions represented less than 1% of overall revenues.

The Company changed its corporate name to Teleperformance
onlunel,2006.

3.2.2 Teleperformance Business

Activities and its Relationships
with the Subsidiaries

Apart from its real estate business, Teleperformance is a
simple holding company with a commercial activity limited
to a few international contracts, since the management of
its business in France has been delegated to its 100% owned
subsidiary, TP France, under confract management.

Fhe Company provides leadership for the Group network,
control of the subsidiaries, legal services in France, and
overall inancial management. In thisrespect, the Company
has formalized technical assistance agreements with its
subsidiaries.

Note 14 to the parent company financial statements
provides details of the relationships between the Company
and its subsidiaries.

The main assets and liabilities of the Group may be split
by geographical area at December 31, 2006 as follows (in
thousands of euros):

v &
Consolidated " “__“g “S
s = =) b ]
figures % £ = E & g 3 a ‘E
= =< 4 ) S
w3 z e ~E REX®
Net goodwill 121,930 200,123 13,494 263 335,810
Financial .
liabilities (*) 58,552 57,046 13,949 201,250 330,797
Cash and cash
. 4
equivalents (*) 76,66 32,578 10,027 314,931 434,200
Dividends
paid to 10,736 7,162 751 18,649

Teleperformance

(*) Bank overdrafts deducted from the cash and cash equivalents

3.2.3

Organization Chart

A simplified group organization chart is shown on page 28
of this report.

3.2.4

Positioning and Business
Activities of the Group

Teleperformance is currently the 2nd worldwide provider of
outsourced contact center solutions dedicated to Customer
Relationship Management. This Market is estimated to have
avalue of USs50,000 million (source: IDC and Datamonitor).
The Teleperformance Group represents approximately 4%
of rhis market.




The first five players in this market {(sources: publications
issued by these companies) in decreasing order of revenues
expressed in USs are as follows:

2006 revenues

Countries  {in millions of :'gl:’:::
. uso T

Convergys(*) USA 1,803 3.6%
france 1,738 3.5%

West
Corporation(***) USA 1,248 2.5%
Teletech Usa 1,211 2.4%
Site| [(*¥*¥*) Usa 1,100 2.2%

(*} CMG Divisien (Customer Management Group)

**}Figures converted into USs at the rate of €1 = USs1.2546 (average
rateinzo06!}

{***) excluding the Teleconferencing business, representing revenues
of USs 608 million.

(****) Sitel merged with ClientLogic. Effective date: January 30, 2007.

The Group has developed both through internal and exter-
nal growth transactions. Development has been financed
both by the Group’s shareholders’ equity and by making
four calls for capital.

-June 1997: issue of aconvertible bond loan of FRF200 mil-
lion (€30.5 million)

- March 2000: within the context of a cash capital increase
amounting to €151 million

- December 2003; issue of an “OCEANE" convertible bond
loan amounting to €(58.7 million

- November 2006: a cash capital increase amounting to
€259 million

In terms of investments, priority was given to both inter-
nal and external growth, in order t¢ become the worldwide
leader, Following the capital increase completed in Novem-
ber 2006, the Company is determined to focus on its acqui-
sition program, especially in the technical assistance and
debt collection markets;

The Company’s expansion program also relies on a wider
footprint as a result of acquisitions or the launch of start-
up companies.

The amount of the Capex for the last two financial years is
shown in the selected key data on page 35 in this annual re-
port. These investments have been financed by sharehold-
ers’ equity and by calls for capital.

Teleperformance is a completely independent service pro-
vider in respect of patents and licenses within the scope of
the performance of its business activities.

3.2

The percentage growth of revenues over the last three
financial years amounted to:

In% 2004 2005 2006
5] % 3
T % 3 22 3 23
] S ® 3 e > S =2
: 82 3 g3 & g3
= o & = o ¥ = o &
2 == = = = = 3
& [ £ S B a S B
Contact
Centers +23 +12.6 +28 +13.2 +16.4 +11.8
Marketing Ser-
vices & Health- B 2 S T 55 9.7 -29.7 +2.2
care{*)
Total Group +10.4 +I1.6 +25.5 <+12.9 +15.8 +il.8
% revenues
achieved 76 77 7%

internationally

{*) Pregressive disinvestment since 2003

;3W)R5
T -
Subsidiagies

The key figures of subsidiaries with revenues exceeding 10%
of the Group's consolidated revenues are shown below.

TP France TP USA

(€ '000} (USs ‘ooo)
Revenues 138,44} 375,582
Income from operations -3,981 44,071
Profit before tax -4,598 38,521
Profit after tax 3,514 23,116

225
Risk{kactogs!

1. Market risks

1.1 Liquidity risk

In subsidiaries, the short-term cash position is managed by
operating management teams. Any medium- or long-term
financing transaction is authorized and managed out by
the Group's top management.

e ——




Information relating to liquidity risk is shown in Note Ill-11
to the consolidated financial statements, and includes:

- Maturity of net financial liabilities

- Particulars of main loans

- Covenants and early repayment clauses

- Particulars of main credit lines

- Terms and conditions of the OCEANE convertible bond
The cash increase in capital in the amount of €259 million
completed in November 2006 provided the Group with the
rescurces considered as necessary to carry out the target-
ed acquisition program.

The Group’s decision to implement the QCEANE early re-
demption clause resulted in the conversion of most bonds
in February 2007, therefore contributing to increasing the
Group’s sharehalders’ equity.

Upon completion of both transactions, the Group's finan-
ciat position was particularly strong, enabling the Group,
as of early 2007, to negotiate 2 additional credit lines with
financial institutions totaling €160 million, that may be
used over a 5-year period: a €60 million credit line redeem-
able in fine and a €100 million credit tine with a fimit for
use reduced by an additional €20 million each year.

1.2 Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to a 1% interest rate change based
on its loans from financial institutions and finance lease
liabilities at December 31, 2006, is shown in Note lll-11 to
the consolidated financial statements.

1.3 Foreign exchange risks

The Group is exposed to the following foreign exchange
risks:

- Risks relating to financing activities of subsidiaries

- Risks relating to minority interest purchase commitments
- Risks relating to business transactions carried out in a
currency ather than the functional currency

- Translation risks on consolidation

1.3.1 Risks relating to financing activities of subsidiaries

In order to limit exposure to foreign exchange risks, the
Group obtains loans or advances in fereign currencies,
intended to cover loans granted to subsidiaries, denomi-
nated in the same currency and at the same maturity, or
enters into exchange rate hedging transactions in the
form of swaps.

In order to limit the Group’s exposure to foreign exchange
risks, the following financing activities for subsidiaries
were hedged:

Net currency amounts

{In currency '00o0) at December 31,2006

Financial assets

- Group loans and advances

Us Dollar (%) (**) (**%) 20,154

GB Pound (*F***) 17,132

Financial liabilities

- Loans from financial institutions

US Dollar (¥} (***) 5,154

GB Pound (¥*Hh¥) ) 762

{*1 Loans in US Deollars to a total amount of US$3.3 million granted to
American subsidiaries (Merkalon de Mexico for USs3.2 million and FST
for USso.1 million} are hedged by loans from financial institutions which
are dengminated in the same currency.

(**) Loans in US Dollars granted to the American subsidiary TGI [USs15
million) have been hedged against foreign exchange risks in the form
of aswap.

(**) A lpan in US Dollars granted to Telephilippines for US$).8 million
has been hedged against foreign exchange risks in the form of a lean in
aforeign currency.

(****) The loan in Pounds Sterling granted to the British subsidiary
MM Group {£17.1 million) has similarly been hedged against foreign
exchange risks in the form of a swap of £13.2 million and by a currency
loan of £1.8 million.

1.3.2 Risks relating to minority interest purchase
commitments

At December 31, 2006, the liability recognized as financial
liabilities amounting to €48,636,000 in respect of minor-
ity interest purchase agreements breaks down by chief
currency as follows:

Brazitian
Argentinean
Peso

" Norwegion

- Crown

| Swiss Franc

|

Currency
+ U5 Doflar
Renl
Swedish
Crown
Euro

Inmiflions 26,155 5,677 7,782 4,624 36,73F 7,791 10,323

The principal mincrity interest purchase commitments re-
late mainly to subsidiaries located outside the Euro zone.
The main risk concerning these commitments relates, as
far as these subsidiaries are concerned, to the fluctuation
of the rates of those currencies in which the debt is de-
nominated.

The change in exchange rates has contributed to decrease
the liabilities related to minority interest purchase com-
mitments by €2.4 million.

In addition, the repurchase price of the minority interests
being related to the profitability of the subsidiary, the
Group bears no risk in this respect in the case of reduc-
tions in performance of the subsidiary.




1.3.3 Risks relating to business transactions carried out
in a currency other than the functional currency
Considering the development of transactions invoiced
in currencies different from the normal functional cur
rency in some companies, the Group decided to carry out
a study—currently in progress—with a view to identifying
the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates related
to such business transactions on companies’ income from
operations. These transactions were not hedged against
foreign exchange risks in 2006

1.3.4 Translaotion risks on consolidation

In respect of the translation effect on the consolidated
revenues aof the Group, the table below shows the break-
down of revenues by currency over the last three financial
years.

2004 2005 2006
Amannt 1 Amount X Amount i
Euro 390.5  41.0% 4573 382%  S130 0 37.0%
uUsD 296.2  31.0% 368.5 30.8% 4109 29.7%
Brazilian Real £9.1 52% 1138 9.5% 1334 9.6%
Mexican Peso 65.6 6.9% 76.7 6.4% Bo.I 6.4%
Pound Sterling  5LO 5.4% 71.9 6.0% 75.8 5.5%
Canadian Dollar  19.7 2.1% 35.4 3.0% 76.2 5.5%
Other 80.7 8.4% 72.2 6.1% 86.7 6.3%
Total 9528 100% 1,195.8 100% {13852 100%

The impact of changes in foreign exchange rates on reve-
nues, profit before tax, and net profit-Group share achieved
in respect of financial year 2006 is shown in Note IV.I to the

consolidated financial statements of this document.
At December 31, 2006, the exposure of the Group to exchange
risk is sumnmarized as follows ( in milliens of euros)

A =
g S g7 5, & ¢
S - = T on
2 s & £ §8 "L g5 &
< S S & O S s &=
= = %] ol Y DS oD -
v 3 > v 2Ed Bk JvQ ©
Assets 1,020.9 956 46.3 409 346 3.4 62.5
Liabilities 377.1 8.8 22.2 H.3 27.2 29.0 473
Net assets
before 643.8 168 24.1 29.6 7.5 2.4 15.2
adjustment
OFff balance a2
sheet items -
Net assets
after 649.6 16.8 24.1 29.6 7.5 2.4 15.2
adjustment

3.2

1.4 Share risk

The Company is not exposed to share risk: it has no third-
party share portfolio or mutual fund shares. At March 31,
2007, the Company held 16,200 Teleperformance shares at
a cost price of €32.415 each, which were acquired under a
liguidity agreement implemented in January 2007.

There are no clauses in which the issuer is the interested
party which are susceptible of having a significant impact
upon the share price.

2. Business-related risks

Our industry is a very competitive one

The cutsourced contact center market is fragmented and
highly competitive. The Group competes with other interna-
tional corperate groups in this market, both to keep existing
clients and win new ones.

To deal with this competition and the consequent pressure on
pricing, the Group seeks to expand its international network.
We also continue to develop our nearshore/offshore network
with its three main working languages - English, Spanish and
French.

Our industry is subject to the laws and regulations of the
countries in which the Group operates.

In every country where the Group has operations, the contact
center business is subject to particular laws and regulations,

The governments and regulatory bedies regularly consider
new consumer-protection measures, as in the United States,
where regulations were adopted in 2003 that enabled private
individuals who so wished not to be called by telemarketers.

Action plans were immediately put it place to limit their im-
pact by developing our inbound calling business (customer
care and technical assistance services). These plans have
resulted in a very perceptible reduction of this risk for the
Group in this geographic market over the past three years,
where inbound calling activities now represent 76% of our
business, as compared 10 38% in 2003,

Regulations similar to those in force in the USA may be ad-
opted in other countries. This is why the Group pays great
attention to their spread and continues to very strongly de-
velop its inbound operations throughout its network. These
have increased by 47% since 2003, and now represent 65% of
all Group business.

Still, the adoption of such regulations coutd harm the Group's
business and results if we do not manage to adapt to them.

Our business is affected by our clients’ business and
their success

The growth of our business also depends on the success of
our clients and the contracts they award us. So despite con-
tractual provisions guaranteeing specific business volumes,
we have no assurance that volumes will not be subject to revi-
sion by our clients.

Additionally, any price erosion in our clients’ industries, par-
ticularly in the telecommunications field, could have reper-
cussions on cur business and negatively impact our results.
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A significant portion of the Group's revenues comes from
large clients

Breakdown by client

The client portfolio has changed as follows:

2005 2006
Top Client (*) 9% . 10.5%
Top 10 39% 41.5%
Top 20 5i% 55.7%
Top 60 69% 73.7%

*Teleperformance’s top client is Sprint Nextel.

The Group's top client represents 10.5% of revenues realized
in 2006 and the top 10 clients represent 41.5%. Reductions in,
or indeed the loss of, certain contracts with significant clients
coutd affect the Group's results.

Developing the inbound business increases the Group's recur-
rent income by {engthening the term of our contracts. The
terms of such contracts are between two and five years.

As for payment periods, they depend on where the contact
center and the client are located and may range from 70 to
90 days.

Breakdown by industry:
Theclient portfolio by industry has changed as follows:

% of annual revenues 2005 2006
Telecoms, Internet 52% 56.9%
Financial services 15.1% nix
Technology/media 6.5%
Insurance 5.9% 7.8%
QOther 18.7% 17.7%
Total 100% t00%

Our clients operate in industries where new business
combinations can occur through mergers, acquisitions or
buy-cuts. Such consolidations worldwide do not enable us to
say whether they will tend to help or hurt our business.

Our business depends on fault-free service to our clients
We deliver our services to our clients by means of a complex
technelogical platform, which integrates various aspects of
information technelogy: telephony, IT hardware and high-lev-
el software. Not keeping them up to standard by adapting to
new technological advances could hurt our business and our
operating income.

A great number of our subsidiaries are networked by dedi-
cated lines. Any significant service breakdown on our tech-
nological platform which may interrupt call center activity,
itself liable to natural and non-naturat damage, could affect
the Group's results.

The Group makes sure in its operations that all necessary
safety precautions are taken and all necessary insurance is
carried. It is nevertheless impossible to guarantee that such
risks will not occur and negatively impact our business and
our results.

Protection of personal data

In our business we need to process, enrich and transfer per-
senal information about cur clients’ customers. Qur subsid-
iaries take operational measures to avoid any unauthorized
access to such data and we endeavor to fully observe the
specific regulations in force in the various countries where
we operate, as well as the security procedures stipulated by
contract with our clients.

It must be understood, however, that any unauthorized ac-
cess to or use of such data could have financial and legal con-
sequences with a possible effect on the Group’s results.

The Group’s business is highly dependent upon its
managers and workforce

In an industry characterized by high employee turnover, our
success depends to alarge extent on our ability to recruit, hire
and retain qualified employees. In fact, a significant increase
in employee attrition rates would increase our recruitment
and training costs, deteriorate the services provided to clients
and customers and negatively impact our operating income.

Our success also depends on our ability to retain managers
capable of growing our business.

Thus if the Group were o lose the contribution of certain
managers or could no longer retain its employees, this
could have a deleterious effect on our business and results.

Growth through acquisition of companies may entail risks
The Group's strategic plan calls for external growth. In this
context, identifying acquisition targets may become tricky
and the assessment of risks related to the acquisition pro-
cess might be wrong. In addition, the integration of a newly
acquired company in the Group might turn out to be difficult
or not to produce the synergies hoped for.

The goodwill appearing on the Group's balance sheet for
acquired companies may become impaired.

The goodwill appearing on the Group's balance sheet is evalu-
ated every year toseeif ithastobewritten down. The assump-
tions made in estimating future earnings and cash flows at
the time of these re-evaluations may not be confirmed by sub-
sequent actual results. If the Group had to acknowledge such
impairments, the resulting accounting loss would negatively
impact the Group's results and financial position.




The Group is exposed to a certain amount of risk

by operating internationally

In the context of its expansion plan, the Group runs part of
its operations internationally, particularly in certain emerg-
ing countries. Certain risks inherent to operating in these
countries —such as late payment of invoices, economic, politi-
cal and social instability or unexpected regulatory changes—
could have consequences for these cperations and therefore
affect the Group's results to the extent that insurance or risk-
hedging turned out to he impossible,

3. Industrial and environment - related risks
As far as we aware, there are no industrial and environment-
related risks likely to have a specific impact on the financial
situation, business, and results of the Group or Company.

4. Other risks

4.1 Suppliers

The major suppliers to the Group are telecommunications
providers. There is no dominant supplier. France Telecom,
the top supplier to the Group, represents approximately
2.4% of the Group’s purchases.

4.2 Legalrisks

Far the Company and its subsidiaries, there are no:

- Specific legal regulations and/or licenses for the perfor
mance of their activities, with the exception of those men-
tioned above in the section an business-related risks

- Specific confidentiality constraints

- Dependency links

- Specific fiscal provisions

- Litigation or arbitration likely to have, or having had in
the recent past, a noticeable incidence upon the finan-
cial situation, the business activity, or the results of the
Group

4.3 Insurance - Cover forrisks

The Group and the companies which it comprises are in-
sured normally within the system in force in each coun-
try's legislation.

The amount of the annual premiums paid by the companies
within the Contact Center Division for the last three finan-
cial years has developed as follows:

3.2
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Premium 1,453 188 223 1,864
2004
Deductible 1,036 224 33 1,293
Premium 1,973 269 250 2,492
2005
Deductible 1,004 54 28 1,077

Premium 2,046 402 239 2,687

2006
Deductible 1,007 Gl 42 1LHO

4.4 Labor-related risks

Within the normal framework of its business, the Group is

involved ina certain number of labor disputes. Such litigation

is subject to the necessary provisions for contingencies.

3.2.7

Real Property and Facilities

The Group has approximately 56,600 computerized work-
stations across the 263 contact centers in 42 countries, of
which 91 are run directly in clients’ premises.

The premises operated by the cempanies in the Group are
generally subject to property leases. Furthermore, the
Group is also the owner of an operating property located in
Lyons {France}, and after the sale which took place in 2006
has only two investment properties in Puteaux, in the Paris
Region.
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3.3 General Information

3.3.1

General Information about
the Company and its Share Capital

I.General information about the Company

Corporate name

TELEPERFORMANCE

(by a decision of the Ordinary and Extraordinary General
Meeting of June1,2006)

Legal form

Public Limited Company governed by a Board of Directors
and a Supervisory Board

The Company was formed in 1510; the Company will expire on
October 9, 2059, unless extended or wound up earlier.

Registered Office
6,8 rue Firmin Gillot
75015 PARIS

Summary of corporate purpose

“Any activity as a service provider in the field of mass mar
ket and specialist communications and advertising, and in
particular the design and performance of promotional, pub-
lic relations, marketing, telemarketing, and teleservices ac-
tivities,” (Article 2 of the Articles of Incorporation)

Company Registration Number
PARIS B 301 292 702
AP.E Code (French Business Code): 744B

Location where documents and information relating
to the company may be consulted;

Registered office

6,8 rue Firmin Giltot

75015 PARIS

Financial Year
From January | to December 31,i.e., a period of 12 months

Distribution of profits under the Articles of Incorporation
There is no specific provision in the Articles of Incorporation.

General Meetings

Method of notification

General meetings shall be called by means of a notice pub-
lished in a newspaper authorized to carry legal notices with-
in the District in which the registered of fices are located, as
well as in the Bultetin des Annonces Légales Obligatoires
(French Bulletin of Compulsory Legal Notices), at least fif-
teen days prior to the date of the General Meeting,.

The Company shall publish such notice as is provided in Ar
ticle 130 of the Decree of March 23,1967 in the Bulletin des
Annonces Légales Obligatoires prior to calling any share-
holders’ meetings, at least 35 days prior to the date of such
Meetings.

Registered Shareholders who have been such for at least
one month prior to the date of publication of the notice of
the Meeting shall in additicn be called to all Meetings by a
letter sent by ordinary post, or at their request and at their
own expense, by registered letter.

Conditions for admission

The Shareholders” General Meetings shall be composed of all
shareholders, regardless of the number of shares which they
may possess, provided that they are paid up.

The right to participate in the General Meeting is upheld by the
accounting registration of the shares in the name of the share-
holder or in that of an intermediary registered in their name in
application of paragraph 7 of Article L. 228-1 of the Commercial
Code, no later than the third working day prior to the Meeting
concerned at 060:00 hours Paris time, either in the register of
registered shares held by the Company or in the register of
bearer shares held by the authorized intermediary.
Accounting registration or entry of the shares in the reg-
ister of bearer shares held by the authorized intermediary
should be demonstrated by an attendance certificate is-
sued by the latter, attached to the postal or proxy voting
form or the request for letter of attendance in the name of
the shareholder or to the account of the shareholder rep-
resented by the registered intermediary. A certificate shall
also be delivered to any shareholder wishing to participate
in person at the Meeting but who has not yet received his
letter of attendance by the third working day prior to the
Meeting concerned at 00:00 hours, Paris time.

In accordance with the Law, any shareholder may arrange to
be represented by proxy or to vote by mail.

Conditions for the exercise of vating rights - Double voting right
Every shareholder shall have as many votes as the shares
which he possesses or represents.

A double voting right is granted to all paid up shares which can
be demonstrated to have been registered in the name of the
same shareholder of French naticnality or that of a member
state of the Evropean Union for a period of at least four years.
This provision was brought into the Articles of Incorpora-
tion of the Company by the decision of the Extraordinary
General Meeting of June 17,1996.

Registered shares allotted at no cost to any shareholder by vir-
tue of old shares with a double voting right shall enjoy a double
voting right (Article 35.2 of the Articles of Incarporation).

The double voting right shall legally be terminated for any
shares which have been subject to conversion into bearer
shares or to transfer, with the exception of any transfer from
registered shareholder to registered shareholder by inheri-
tance or family donation, in accordance with the provisions
of Article L225-124 of the French Commercial Code.
Oeclaration required for crossing thresholds specified in
the Articles of Incorporation

There is no obligation in the Articles of Incorporation for
shareholders holding less than one twentieth of the capital.

Modifications of the Shareholders rights

Shareholders’ rights are modified pursuant to the terms
and conditions provided by law.
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Generel Infermetion about the Shiere Capital

I.Specific conditions for changes in the share capital
The conditions in the Articles of Incorporation applying to changes in the share capital and the respective rights of the
various share categories are governed by the legal provisions without any particular restriction.

2. Table of changes in the share capital

The changes in the share capital since 200t are shown below:

. . . Amount
Change in . remium ber
4 _rhe Type of Operation _Caprta! Share{ P of the share Num
share capital increase issue ; of shares
capital
Conversion of 118,674 bonds
0LOL200I X €2,373,480 €4,410,921 €83,748,540 33,499,416
and issue of 949,392 new shares
Conversion of 17,421 bonds
12.31.2001 . ' €348,520 €647,510 €84,096,960 33,638,784
and issue of 139,168 new shares
Conversion of 32,479 bonds
Issue of 259,832 shares
. €649,580 €1,207,244 €84,746,540 33,898,616
12.31.2002 Share option plans of August 20,1997
€2,718,060 €3,293,193 €87,464,600 34,985,840
and June 30,1999
Issue of 1,087,224 shares
Conversion of 8,484 bonds
04.22.2003 . €159,680 €315,350 £87,634,280 35,053,712
and issue of 67 872 shares _ __
Option plans of August 20 and July 21,1997
04.22.2003 P P g ¥ €23340 €12,79 €87,657620 35,063,048
issue of 9,336 shares
Option plans of August 20 and July 21,1997
09.01.2003 P P g ¥y €623,420 €812,274 €88,281,040 35,312,416
issue of 249,368 shares =
12.31,2003 €88,281,040 35,312,416
12.31.2004 €88,281,040 35,312,416
12.31.2005 €88,281,040 35,312,416
Conversion of 10,000 OCEANE bonds and
06.06.2006 €25,000 €186,000 €25,000 10,0600
Issue of 10,000 shares
Conversion of 30 OCEANE bonds
10.04.2006 €75 €558 €75 30
Issue of 30 shares
Capital increase in cash
1.03.2006 v €29,435,370 €229,595,886 €29,435370 11,774,148
Issue of 11,774,148 shares .
Conversion of 103 0CEANE bends
12.04.2006 €270 €1,856.01 €270 108
Issue of t08 shares o o .
Conversion of 102,420 OCEANE bonds
12.31.2006 €272,427.50 €1,888,522.74 €272,427.50 108,971
Issue of 108,971 shares
12.31.2006 €118,014,182.50 47,205,673
Conversion of 95,600 QCEANE bonds
01.15,2007 £258,955 €1,781,292.94 €256,955 102,782
Issue of 102,782 shares . I
Comversion of 7,296,656 QUEANE bonds
02.21.2007 €19,408,957.50  €134,548,486.83 €19,408,957.50 7,763,583
Issue of 7,763,581 shares .
Option plan of June 25,2001
02.21.2007 p P ! €9,980.00 €100,199.20 €9,980.00 3,992
o Issue of 3,992 shares
Option plan of June 25,2001
03.13.2007 P P €66,775.00 €670,421.00 £€66,775.00 26,710
issue of 26,710 shares
03.13.2007 €1317,756,850 55,102,740

Ta the best of the knowledge of the Company, there are 210,000 pledged shares registered at the date of this document.

i TR ' CETT e ™
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3, Share capital

The amount of the share capital at December 31, 2006 was
€118,014,182.50, divided into 47,205,673 shares with a par value of
€2.50, fully paid up and al! of the same class.

Following the corversion of the OCEANE bonds, and the partial
exercise of the share option plan of June 25, 2001, the capital
was increased to 55,102,740 shares on March 13, 2007, of which
7,897,067 shares have entitlement to dividends as from January I,
2007 (these new shares will be merged with the old shares after
the distribution of the dividend for 2006, which will be voted at
the Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting of June 1,2007).

3.1 Current delegation of euthority and powers granted
by the General Meeting to the Board of Directors (Art.
L. 225-100, paragraph 7 of the French Commercial Code)
- Authorized capital not issued ot December 31, 2006

1. The Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting of June 1,
2006 authorized several types of issue:

- An issue of ordinary shares maintaining the preferential
subscription rights of shareholders for a maximum par val-
ue of €50 million, with an increase of the number of shares
to be issued in the event of higher demand, to the extent of
Is% of the initial issue

- An issue of securities' maintaining the preferential sub-
scription rights of shareholders, representing a loan car-
rying entitlement to subscribe for ordinary shares, for a
maximum amount of €300 million, with an increase of the
number of securities to be issued in the event of higher de-
mand, to the extent of 15% of the initial issue

- An issue of ordinary shares (or securities carrying entitle-
ment to subscribe for shares), to the extent of 10% of the
share capital, with a view to paying for contributions in kind
made to the Company consisting of shares or securities,
whenever the provisions of Article L. 225148 of the Commer-
cial Code do not apply

- A capital increase through capitalization of reserves for a
maximum amount of €140 millien

These authorizations are to expire on August 1, 2008.

The first authorization has been used in part by the Board of
Directors, who decided upon a capital increase of €29,435,370
on October 5, 2006, maintaining the preferentiai subscription
rights of shareholders. The capital increase was completed an Ne-
vember 3, 2006 through the issue of 11,774,148 new shares of
€2,50 par value. The outstanding nominal amount under
this authorization is €20,564,630.

2.The Ordinary and Extracrdinary General Meeting of June |,
2006 also authorized the Board of Directors, over a 38-month
period ending on August 1,200%, to allocate bonus shares at
no cost, consisting of existing or new shares, to employees
and corporate officers within the Group, or to specific staff
categories, up to a limit of 2.30% of the Company’s share
capital at the date of this General Meeting.

In the context of this authorization, the Board of Directors
met on August 2, 2006 and decided to allocate 776,600 new
shares representing 2.20% of the Company's share capitat at
June 1, 2006, Le,, after adjustment on November 6, 2006, a
total number of 826,666 new shares granted to 169 manag-
ers and employees within the Group in accerdance with the
terms and conditions described in page 77 of the annual re-
port. The remaining bonus shares existing or to be issued
that may be allocated represented 0.10% of the Company's
share capital, i.e,, €88,281,040 at June |, 2006.

3.2 Potential capital at December 31, 2006

At December 31, 2006, the number of shares which could be
issued amounted to 10,343,301 shares, comprising:

- 7,882,875 outstanding new shares resulting from the con-
version of 7,408,773 OCEANE bonds issued on December 3,
2003 with eptions for conversion and/or exchange

- 1,633,760 new shares resulting from the exercise of share
options under the option plans of June 25,2001 and June 24,
2004 granted to employees and corporate officers within
the Group

- 826,666 new shares resulting from the final acquisition of
the shares allocated at no cost to employees and corperate
officers within the Group on August 2, 2006 and the adjust-
ment on November 56,2006

- There are no other securities representing potential capital
Between January | and March 13, inclusive, 7,897,067 shares
were issued in total, of which 7,866,365 shares resulted from
the conversion of OCEANE bonds and 30,702 shares from
the exercise of options, out of a potential issue of 10,343,301
new shares

Following these issues and after deducting the unconvert-
ed/redeemed bonds, at March 3 there was still a potential
issue of 2,429,724 shares, comprising:

- 1,603,058 new shares under the share option plans
of June 25,2001 and June 24,2004

- 826,666 new shares under the honus share option plan of
August 2,2006, adjusted on November 6, 2006

4 Share options and allocation of bonus shares
to corporate officers and employees

In the event that all outstanding share purchase options
were to be exercised or that all bonus shares allocated were
to be finally acquired, the capital existing at March 13,2007
would be diluted by 4.22%.

The particulars of the various stock opticn and bonus share
plans are shown in Note VIl to the consolidated financial
statements,
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3.4 Corporate Governance

3.4.1

Board of Directors and Supervisory Board

Teleperformance is a company governed by a Board of Directors and a Supervisory Board. Further to a series of deci-
sions taken by the Supervisory Board, the Company complies with the company governance principles as defined in the
recommendations of the AFEP-MEDEF report of October 2003,

I. The Supervisory Board

1.1 Members of the Supervisory Board
On March 15, 2007 the members of the Teleperformance Supervisory Board were as follows:

Initial

, Current Other current pasitions held during Number of
Full Name appointment .. . R .
position the last firanciol year (Art. L225-102-1 shares held in
fAge) /end of term in the Company  of the Commercial Code) the Company
of office
Positions held within the French companies in the
Daniel 06/26/2003- Chairman Group: 574,221
JULIEN 06/30/2009 of the - None
54 Supervisory Positions held within the foreign companies in the
Board Group:
- Chairman of FST (TP Argentina), TP USA, MMCC
Solutions Inc. (TP Canada),
- CEO of TP Group Inc.,
- Director of Americall Group Inc., Voice FX, Nova Scotia,
Americall de Mexico, CRM Services India Private,
IMC Marketing Inc. (TP Korea), Inverpanamerica,
Merkafon de Mexico, Merkafon International, Merkafon
Management Corporation, MMCC Solutions Philippines,
TP Australia, Telephilippines Inc., Telemarketing Asia
(Singapore), TP Brazil, Service 800, TP Indonesia
Positions held outside the Group:
- Director of: CREDIT DU NORD
Jacques 04/02/2004- Vice-Chairman Positions held within the French companies 920,000
BERREBI 06/30/2011 (incumbent) in the Group: None
64 of the Positions held within the foreign companies
Supervigory in the Group:
Board - Chairman of: Société Tunisienne de Télémarketing,

TP Group Inc., Russia Contact Center

- Chairman of the Supervisory Board of TP Indonesia,

- Director of: FST (TP Argentina), Inverpanamerica,
Merkafon de Mexico, Merkafon Management Corporation,
TP Australia, Telephilippines Inc, TP Singapore, TP USA,
Voice FX, CCBD (TP CRM), SPCC {Brazil), TP BT, MCCI
(Canada), Luxembourg Contact Centers

Positions held outside the Group:

- Managing Director of BERCOM International,

- Director de | de B Life Store, Berpress, Berfilms




Initial

. Current Other current positions held during Number of
Full Name appointment .. , R .
position the last financial year (Art. L.225-102-1 shares held in
(Age) send of term .
of office in the Company of the Commercial Code) the Cempany
Philippe 06/17/1996-  Deputy Positions held within the Group: 2,134
DOMINATI 06/30/2008  Vice:Chairman - Chairman of: SRMS
53 of the - Director of: IDCC, Groupe Présence Plus,
Supervisory PEDAGOGIE DU MANAGEMENT
Board Positions held outside the Group:
Manager of ISADO (SARL) and TROCADERO (SCP}
Martine 06/24/2002- Member of the  Positions held within the Group: None 2,000
DASSAULT 06/30/2008  Supervisory Positions held outside the Group: None
51 Board
Independent
member
Philippe 09/30/2002- Member of the Positions held within the Group: None 1,500
SANTINI 06/30/201 Supervisory Positions held outside the Group:
84 Board - Chairman and CEQ of Groupe Industrie Services Info
Independent - Chairman of the Board of Directors of Aprovia
member - Chairman of SAS Aprovia Gun, Aprovia GT, Bedouk
Editions
- Chairman of GIE Emploi Pro
- Member of the Supervisory Board of SIAL
- Director of Groupe Tests, Cadre-On-Line
Philippe 06/25/2001- Member of the  Positions held within the Group: None 2,752
GINESTIE 06/30/2007  Supervisery Positions held outside the Group:
64 Board - Director of HR Oblig., Cotrafi, ANBLAN, Gondrand SA
and C Group
- Member of the Supervisory Board of Aurel Leven
Nexstage Private Equity
Alain 06/17/1996-  Member of the  Positions held within the Group: None 12,897
LAGUI.LAUMIE 06/30/2008  Supervisory Positions held outside the Group:
64 Board - Chairman of the Board of Directors of B.J.L.
- Chairman of SAS CAP 33
- Director of Hebrard
- Manager of Auguste Cestas, Bellefont-Belcier
Daniel 09/30/2002- Member of the  Positions held within the Group: None 1,000
BERGSTEIN 0630/201 Supervisory Positions held outside the Group:
64 Board - Attorney and partner with the international law firm Paul
Independent Hastings, resident in New York
member - Director of MxEnergy Inc., Cequel lll LLC, Cebridge
Connections LLC, Catalyst Partners Inc., Foundation
Fighting Blindness
Eric 06/23/2005 Member of the  Positions held within the Group: None 1,406
DELORME 06/30/2011 Supervisory Positions held outside the Group:
53 Board - Manager of SARL ED Associés
Independent
member
Bernard 06/23/2005-  Member of the  Positions held within the Group: None 9,482
CANETTI 06/30/201 Supervisory Positions held outside the Group:
58 Board - Chairman of the Board of Directors of Editions ATLAS
Independent

member
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The Supervisery Board comprises ten members of whom five are classified as independent in accerdance with the prin-

ciples laid down in the Bouton report.

No members of the Supervisory Board were co-opted during the course of the financial year. Pursuant to the Ordinary
and Extraordinary General Meeting of June 1, 2006, their term of office was reduced from six to four years.
Each member of the Supervisory Board should hold at least 1,000 shares in compliance with the provisions of the Ar-

ticles of Incorporation.
Other information about the Supervisory Board members

Additional information required in accordance with point 14.1, Annex | of EC Regulation 80972004 of April 29, 2004.

|. Positions held over the last five years and now expired

Full Name

Daniel JULIEN
- Director of TP France

Positions held within the French companies in the Group:

- Permanent representative of Teleperformance in Business Fil, Multilignes Conseil, New Way,

SRMS, SRBV, Synerfil

- Chairman of Business Response Inc., Marcom, TP USA
- Director of: BITE {Sweden), CKAPT {Brazil), Market USA, SAC, Newton 21 UK, Startel (New 2ealand),
TP Finland, TP Denmark, TP Italy, TP Norway, Teomac, Fonomerk, Grandi Numeri, Iberphone,

Perfectcall, CallTech, Noble Systems Corp.

Jacques BERREBI
- Director of SRMS, Rochefortaise Santé

Positions held within the companies of the Group:

- Permanent representative of Newton 21 Europe in CCP Marketing and Caudroy Colas Partners

- Chairman of Newton 21 Europe
- Chairman of: Iberphone {Spain)

- Director of: Business Response Inc., Market USA, Marcom, NSDI, SAC (USA), CKAPT {Brazil), Newton 21 UK,
Startel Communications (New Zealand), Noble Systems, CallTech, Americall Group Inc, CTM, Iberphene,

Service 800
Positions held outside the Group

- Chairman of Ciber Creation Inc and Post A Photos LCC,
- Manager of Jacdom International Consulting,

- Managing Director of MBL et ICB

Philippe DOMINATE  Positions held within the Group:

- Director of OPTIMISE, Design Board

- Board member of: SAS, Akoa and Akoa Interactive

Philippe SANTINI Positions held cutside the Group:

- Chairman of Aprovia Groupe Exposium/GE/GM/Usine Nouvelle/Groupe Moniteur/Groupe Italia/Groupe

France Agricole

- Director of Dynaction, Gisi, PCAS, Exposium

Philippe GINESTIE Positions held outside the Group:

- Member of the Supervisory Board of Castorama, Dubois Investissement, Sport et Nature International,
- Directer of: CGroup HK, A R.A.A., R.5.A., Dynaction

Alain LAGUILLAUMIE

Positions held outside the Group: Chairman of the Board of Directors of GIPSO

Daniel BERGSTEIN

Positions held outside the Group: Chairman of MxEnergt Inc, Director of Fairpoint Communication

Eric DELORME

2. The members of the Supervisory Board of the Company
currently in office have indicated to the Company that
they have not been found guilty of criminat offence, nor
been associated with a bankruptcy, subject to receiver-
ship or liguidation, and have not been incriminated, sub-
ject to an official sanction or disqualification, as provid-
ed in potnt 14.1 of Annex 1 of EC Regulation 809/2004 of
April 29, 2004.

Pasitions held outside the Group: Managing Director of CALLISTO

3. The members of the Supervisory Board have not
brought to the attention of the Company any potential
conflicts of interest between their duties to the issuer
and their private interests.

4. Restrictions concerning the transfer of shares in the
issuer’s capital for a certain period of time: None




5. There is no service contract linking any member of the 7. There are no assets belonging directly or indirectly to the
Supervisory Board to the Company or to any of its subsid- Company’s top managers used in the Group's operations

iari idi t of ti its. . .
iaries, providing for the grant of particular benefits (.2 Operation of the Supervisory Board

6. The members of the Supervisory Board of the Company The operating rules and conditions of the Supervisory Board
have indicated there was no agreement with a major share-  and of the specialist committees are described in the report
holder, customer or supplier of the Company pursuant to by the Chairman of the Supervisory Board on the operations
which they may have been appointed as corporate officers.  and internal control on page 52 of this document.

2 The Board of Directors

2.1t Members of the Board of Directors
At March 15,2007 the members of the Teleperformance Board of Directors were as follows:

Initial Current Number of

Full Narme appointment / L Other current positions held during the last financial year shares heid
position in . .
Age end of term (Art. L 225-102-1 of the Commercial Code) in the
. the Company

of office Company
Christophe  06/26/2003- Chairman Positions held within the companies of the Group: 4,062
ALLARD 06/30/2008 of the Board France
48 of Directors - Director of Techcity Solutions, SR.MS, SGP (Groupe Présence

Plus), Akoa, Pédagogie du Management, I'Institut du Call Center,
Rochefortaise Santé, Infomobile, TP France

- Board Member of SAS Akoa Interactive, Synerfil, Comunicator,
and Martiniquaise de Centres d'Appels

International

- Director of: Iberphone, Techcity Solutions Benelux, Americall
Group Inc., B.LTE. Goteborg, Inverpanamerica, Merkafon de Mexico,
Plurimarketing, TP Australia, MMCC Solutions Inc. (TP Canada),
Société Tunisienne de Télémarketing, TP Denmark, TP Finland, TP
Group Inc., TP Norway, Telephilippines, TP USA, Perfectcall, Service
800, In & Out Spa, MMTP Holdings, Voice Fx, CRM India, MMTP (UK),
Société Européenne de Télémarketing, TP Nordic, Swiss Contact
Management Group, Russia Contact Center, Photel, Techmar, Lion
Téléservice CZ and Centrum Telemarketingowe

Positions held outside the Group:

- Chairman.of SAS.BOOMERANG —

Olivier 06/17/1996- Member Pasitions held within the French companies in the Group 1,989,980
DOUCE 06/30/2008 of the Board - Chairman and CEQ of NEW WAY
49 of Directors - Director of: ROCHEFORTAISE SANTE, LR T. PARTICIPATIONS, F.C.S.,

SRMS, TELEPERFORMANCE FRANCE, TP Nord and its subsidiary,

TP Est

Positions held outside the Group:

- Chairman of SAS ANGYAL

- Director of AWARE

- Manager of ALWAYS (EURL}, DAVIC MUSIC, EDITIONS “COUPS
DE SOLEIL, SCGFC Victor DOUCE, SCI DOUCE

Michet 06/26/2003- Member Positions held within the companies of the Group: 8,667
PESCHARD 06/30/2008 of the Board - Chairman and CEQ of ROCHEFORTAISE SANTE
57 of Directors - Director of: JRT PARTICIPATION, FCS, TECHCITY SOLUTIONS,

GROUPE PRESENCE PLUS, SRMS




Other information about the Board members

3.4

Additional information required in accerdance with point 14, Annex | of EC Regulation B09/2004 of April 29, 2004

1. Positions held over the last five years and now expired:

Full Name

Christophe ALLARD

Positions held within the French companies in the Group:

- Chairman and CEQ of SR.BV (company merged)
- Director or permanent representative of disposed subsidiaries of SRMS: Anacom, Infarmation
Presse Service, Optimise, Passion Company, Pyramide, Kheops, Sccio, Akoa and Akoa Interactive
- Director or permanent representative of Pronytel {company taken over), TP France,
TP Midi Aquitaine, TP Quest, TP Nord, TP Est, PGS, Business Fil, Multilignes Conseil, Design Board
Positions held within the forcign companies in the Group:
- Director of TP Germany, Techcity Solution Nordic, Grandi Numeri, CallTech, and Telemarketing Asia
- Director of subsidiaries taken over: CKAPT Brazil, Marcom, Market USA, Business Response Inc.,

Teomac

Positions held within the French companies in the Group:

- Director of FCS
- Permanent representative of:
- Aljac in Edimark and MPI,

Olivier DOUCE - Passion Company in WSA

- SRMS in Aljac, Comunicator, Multilignes Conseil, Pentagone, PGS, Reactif, Tirage, TP Azur,

- Rochefortaise Santé in JR Troubat, MCH, Passion Company, S2| Santé, Socio
- Teleperformance in CDTM Editions, Pronytel, TP Quest, TP Rhone-Alpes, TP Midi Aquitaine

Positions held outside the Group:

- Director of Charlestown, Desirade and BCD Associés

Positions held within the companies of the Group:

Michel PESCHARD

- Director of: SRBY, GPTIMISE, SYNERFIL & BUSINESS FIL, DESIGN BOARD, Infomobite, FCS

- Chairman of SAS Synerfil Multi info.

2. The members of the Board of Directers of the Company
currently in office have indicated to the Company that they
have not been found guilty of criminal offence, nor been
associated with a bankruptcy, subject to receivership or lig-
uidation, have not been incriminated, subject to an official
sanction or disqualification, as provided in point 14.1, Annex |
of EC Regulation 809/2004 of April 29,2004.

3. The members of the Board of Directors have not brought
to the attention of the Company any potential conflicts of
interest between their duties to the issuer and their private
interests.

4, There are no restrictions concerning the transfer of
shares in the issuer’s capital of the issuer for a certain pe-
riod of time.

5. There is no service contract linking any member of the
Beoard of Directors to the Company or to any of its subsidiar-
ies, providing for the grant of particular benefits.

6. The members of the Board of Directors of the Company
have indicated there was no agreement with a major share-
holder, customer or supplier of the Company pursuant to
which they may have been appointed as corporate officers.

7.There are no assets belonging directly orindirectly to the
Company’s top managers used in the Group’s operations.

2.2 Operation of the Board of Directors

The members of the Board of Directors are appointed for
four years by the Supervisory Beard, take decisions on the
basis of prior opinion by the Appointments and Remunera-
tion Committee, and the age limit is set at 70 years old.
They may be re-appointed. The Board of Directors is cur-
rently composed of three members. The Chairman of the
Board of Directors represents the Company in relations
with third parties. The Supervisery Board may assign the
same powers of representation to ene or more members of
the Board of Directors, who shall in that case bear the title
of Managing Director.

The Board of Directers shall meet as often as the inter-
ests of the Company may require. The Board shall submit
a business report to the Supervisory Board every quarter.
For verification and control purposes, within three months
of the close of each financial year, the Board of Directors
shall also submit the Company’s annual and consolidated
financial statements to the Supervisory Board, and the
half-year parent company and consolidated financial state-
ments within three months (two months as of 2007) of the
close of the first semester of the current period. These
presentations are provided with provisional management
documents and the explanatory report of the Board of
Directors pursuant to Article L 232-2, paragraph 3 of the
Commercial Code.

The Board of Directors shall call all Shareholders’ Gen-
eral Meetings, determine their agenda and execute their
decisions.
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Statutory Auditors

Terms of office of the auditors

94 701 Maisons Alfort
Tél: 0145183310

92 210 SAINT CLOUD

Auditors
Auditors Substitutes Initial appointment Expiry dare_ of current
date term of office

KPMG

= SCP de commissaires aux comptes,
11 rue Archiméde

. Jean Claude ANDRE et autres
Domaine de Pelus . . 06/25/1987 2,001
13 692 Mérignac Cadex 2bis rue de Villiers
g erignac Lede 92309 LEVALLOIS PERRET

Tél: 05.56.18.81.81
BDO MG SOFINTEX

. M Joél ASSAYAH
23, rue de Lilte R

25,Quai Carnot 06/30/1999 2,00

Auditors’ fees

in thousands of euros -
: Amount

- Audit, certification, review of the parent and consolidated 1,184

financial statements

- Other ancillary missions and other audit missions 88

Subtotal 1,272

Other services, where applicable T

- Legal, tax, employment 49

- Information technology

- Internal audit - other

Subtotal 49

The fees received by the auditors and the members of their networks in 2006 may be broken down as follows:

KPMG B0O MG SOFINTEX
% Amount %
§9.6% 828 95%
6.7% 5%
96.31% 872 100%
37
L%

Total

L324

100%

872 100%
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3.4

Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board

The Supervisory Board shall determine the remuneration of
its Chairman and Vice-Chairman, as well as on the basis of a
proposal by the Appointment and Remunerations Committee,
the remuneration of the members of the Board of Directors.
The overall remuneratien of the Chairman and the Vice-Chair-
man, and that of the members of the Board of Directors, in
respect of their duties within the Group, are also determined
by the Supervisory Board on the recommendation of the Re-
muneraticns Committee.

Furthermaore, the Supervisory Board may freely distribute
ameng its own members the overall sums allocated to them
in the form of Directors’ fees by the Sharehoiders’ Meeting.
The Board shall take into consideration members’ attendance
in the distribution of such Directors’ fees. It may allocate
higher fees to the members of the Committees than to other
members.

Remuneration allocated in 2006

The Board may allow exceptional remuneration for missians
or offices entrusted to its members. Such exceptional remu-
neration shall be subject to the provisions of the governing
regulated agreements.

The Qrdinary and Extraordinary General Meeting of June
1, 2007 shall propose an overall remuneration for Directors’
fees in 2006 of €140,000. In 2005, the overall sum for direc:
tors’ fees allocated to the Supervisory Board amounted to
€100,000, of which €56,550 was paid to the Specialist Com-
mittees,

Total gross remuneration and benefits of all kinds allo-
cated by the Company and its subsidiaries to each mem-
ber of the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board
over the last three financial years. (Article L.225-102-1 of
the Commercial Code, paragraphs 1 and 2)

Fixed Variable Directors’ fees Tatal
Christophe ALLARD €1,338,528 €534,175 €"572'7°i
Daniel JULIEN €1730,134 €683,371 €5,100 €2,418,605 ‘
Jacques BERREBI €1,207,528 €804,291 €22,500 €2,034,319
Michel PESCHARD €257,328 €95,000 €152,328 )
Olivier DOUCE €£88,140 €88,i4;
Philippe DOMINATI €59,000 ézz,;o; €121,500
Philippe SANTINI €12,650 €12,650
Martine DASSAULT €12,650 €|2,6sg .
Philippe GINESTIE €5,100 €_5,|;)0 .
Alain LAGUILLAUMIE €3,:50 €19550
Michel RENARD €1,650 o €|,-e;-
Daniet BERGSTEIN €3,950 €3,95<;'
Eric DELORME o o €3.3_oo €5,3oo' '
Bernard CANETTI T -€I,E;5_0 €1,650

Total remuneration allocated by the Company
and its subsidiaries for 2004 and 2005

2004 2005
Christophe ALLARD €1,118,000 €1,583,233
Daniel JULIEN (*) €1,472,000 €1,949,871
Jacques BERREBI (4) €ser000  €435752
Olivier DOUCE €86,000 €85,891
Michet PESCHARD ;zzs,ooo €347,328
Philippe DOMINATI (*) €106,500 €119,500
Other members of the Supervisory 46500 €38,000

Board {directors’ fees)

{(™)including Directors’ fees

For ail the individuals indicated above, there were no:

- Arrival or departure premiums

- Conditional or deferred remuneration

- Benefits in kind in remuneration for services

- Supplemental pension plans beyond the schemes permitted
under the law

The Supervisory Board Meeting of March 16, 2006 authorized
non-compete agreements for Daniel Julien, Jacques Berrebi
and Christophe Allard.

These agreements concern the following:

- Nine months' notice by either party in the event of termi-
nation of managerial functions within the Teleperformance
Croup

- Non-compete commitment in the event of termination of
managerial functions




- Commitment to abstain from hiring a top executive of
the Teleperformance Group

-Limitation of the two commitments (non-compete and non-
solicitation) to those countries in which the Group is operat-
ing at the time of termination of managerial functions

- Duration of the two commitments (non-compete and non-
solicitation) limited to two years, although the Teleperfor-
mance Group may decide to limit it to one year only

- A compensating indemnity payment, for the first year
of the commitments, equal to the total remuneration re-
ceived in the calendar year preceding the termination of
managerial functions, including social charges, less any
expenses and withholdings related to the payment of the
indemnity; for the second year, the indemnity will be 150%
of the amount paid in the first year.

On March 16, 2008, the Supervisory Board authorized the
amendment of the employment contract of the Corporate Sec-
retary, Mr. Michel Peschard.

The amendment concerns the following:

- 12 months’ notice by either party in the event of termination
of his employment, for any reason

- In the event of a termination by the company, and if the notice
of 12 months is respected, or reduced by the agreement of both
parties, an additional redundancy payment will be made in ad-
dition to that due under the terms of labor legislation or other
agreements, in the amount of the total remuneration received
in the year preceding the termination of employment.

After the age of 60 years old, in the event of termination for any
reason whatscever, and if the 12 months’ notice is respected, or
reduced by the agreement of both parties,an additional redun-
dancy payment will be made in addition to that due under the
terms of labor legislation or other agreements, in the amount
of the total remuneration received in the year preceding the
termination of employment,

These agreements and amendments were approved by the Or
dinary and Extraordinary General Meeting of June 1,2006.

The Supervisory Beard Meeting of June 23, 2005 adopted the
proposals introduced by the Remunerations Committee on
June 22,2005 on the principle and calculation method of the al-
location of a variable remuneration to certain members of the
Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board, as a supplement
to their fixed remuneration.

This variable portion is determined on the basis of both quaii-
tative and quantitative performance objectives assessed by
the same Committee at the end of the financial year.

This bonus involves Christophe Allard, Daniel Julien, Jacques
Berrebi, and Michel Peschard.
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Repart off the Chefrmen
of the Superisery Beard

Pursuant to the provisions of Article L. 225-68, paragraph
7 of the Commercial Code, | herewith present the following
reporton:

- The terms and conditions of the preparation and organi-
zation of the work of your Supervisory Board during the
course of the financial year ened on December 31, 2006

- The internal control procedures implemented by the
Company

This repert has been prepared with the support of the Ad-
ministration and Financial Department on the basis of the
reports submitted on the missions carried cut by the Audit
Committee. The preparation of this report has also been
supported by meetings with the Company’s Top Manage-
ment team and Auditors.

I. Terms and conditions of the preparation and
organization of the Supervisory Board’s work

1. Supervisory Board members and meetings

L1.i Members of the Supervisory Board

Your Supervisory Board is compoesed of the 10 members
listed below, and the positions held by each member in any
other company within the Group or cutside the Group are
shown in the chapter on Corporate Gavernance in this doc-
ument, page 45 to 48:

Chairman

Daniel JULIEN
ante of the Superviscry Board

Vice-Chairman

J BERREBI
acques of the Supervisory Board

Vice-Chairman (Deputy)

Philippe DOMINATI of the Supervisory Board

Member

Alain LAGUILLAUMIE
3n of the Supervisory Board

Member

Phili INESTI
ilippe GINESTIE of the Supervisory Board

Member

Martine DASSAULT
artine DASSAUL of the Supervisory Board

Member

B d CANETT!
ernar of the Supervisory Board

Member

Eric DELORME
ric of the Supervisory Board

Member

Phili SANTINI
ftppe of the Supervisory Board

Member

Daniel BERGSTEIN of the Supervisory Board

The criteria for independence of the members of the Super-
visory Board were reconsidered during the Board meeting
held on March 16, 2006, following the advisory opinion giv-
en by the Appointments and Remunerations Committee.

The operating rules of the Supervisory Board are deter-
mined by an internal regulation adepted on June 26, 2003,
amended on March 18, 2005, and are likely to be amended
again in 2007. The rules in effect at the date of report are
described in the second section of this report.

LL2 Supervisory Board Meetings

Article 27 of the Articles of Incorporation provides that
the Supervisory Beard shall meet as often as the interests
of the Company may require. In practice, it meets at least
four times a year.




The members of the Board of Directors are invited to take
part in all meetings, in particutar in order to present the
financial statements and their reports, and to provide any
explanations and information as may permit the Supervi-
sory Board to exercise its mission of permanent control
over the management of the Board of Directors. Further-
more, at these meetings, the Board of Directors shall pres-
ent to the Supervisory Board the operations carried out,
in progress, or planned, whether in France or abroad in the
framework of the Group's expansion strategy.

During the course of financial year 2006, the Supervisory
Board met 7 times, The agenda of these meetings was as
follows:

The Supervisory Board Meeting of March t6, 2006 con-
sidered the principal matters hereinafter

- Review of the parent company and consolidated financial
statements for financial year 2005, after the Audit Com-
mittee's report on the financial statements; review of the
documents and proposals for resolutions to be presented
by the Board of Directors and/or the Supervisory Board
to the Shareholders’ Combined General Meeting called to
meet on June |, 2006

- Review of the Board of Directors’ report on the business
activities of the Company and the Group during the fourth
quarter of 2005

~ Review of the provisional management documents and
the explanatory report of the Board of Directors;

- Updateon the Company’s application of the AFEP-MEDEF
recommendations regarding Corporate Governance;

- Report of the Appointments and Remunerations Com-
mittee

- Review of the criteria for independence of the members
of the Supervisory Board

- Review of the terms of office of the members of the Spe-
cialist Committees

- Allecation of bonuses for 2005 to the main managers

- Review of the Chairman’s report on the operation of the
Supervisory Board and internal contraol

- Update on sureties, endorsements, and guarantees au-
thorized and to be authorized

- Update on the operation of the Supervisory Board and
the Specialist Committees

- Regulated agreements

The Supervisory Board Meeting of June i, 2006 consid-
ered the principal matters hereinafter:

- Distribution of Directors’ fees

- Review of the Board of Directors' report on the business
activities of the Company and the Group during the first
quarter of 2006

- Miscellaneous autherizations to be granted to the Board
of Directors

The Supervisory Board Meeting of June 7, 2006 consid-
ered the principal matters hereinafter:

- Advisory apinion to be given by the Board of Directors on
the capital increase through the issue of new shares main-
taining the preferential subscription rights of sharehold-
ers, as delegated by the Extraordinary General Meeting
of June I, 2008; authorization to formalize the guarantee
agreement tied to said capital increase
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The Supervisory Board meeting of luly 18, 2006 consid-
ered the principal matters hereinafter:
- Review of a planned allocation of bonus shares

The Supervisory Board Meeting of September 25, 2008
considered the principal matters hereinalter:

- Review of the half-year financial statements and updated
forecasts of the Company and the Teleperformance Group for
financial year 2006, following the Audit Committee’s report on
financial statements

- Review of the Board of Directors’ report on the business
activities of the Company and the Group during the second
quarter of 2006

- Review of the provisionat management documents and the
explanatory report of the Board of Directors

- Authorizations to be granted to the Board of Directors

The Supervisory Board Meeting of October 4, 2006 con-
sidered the principal matters hereinafter:

- Advisory opinion to be given by the Board of Directors on
the capital increase through the issue of new shares main-
taining the preferential subscription rights of sharehold-
ers, as delegated by the Extraordinary General Meeting
of June 1, 2006; authorization to formalize the guarantee
agreement tied to said capital increase

The Supervisory Board Meeting of December 12, 2006
considered the principal matters hereinafrer:

- Review of the parent company and the consolidated fi-
nancial statements at September 30, 2006, and updated
forecasts at December 31, 2006; report of the Audit Com-
mittee

- Review of the forecasts for 2007 presented by the Board
of Directors

- Review of the Board of Directors’ report on the business
activities of the Company and the Group during the third
quarter of 2006

- Report of the Appointments and Remunerations Com-
mittee; Review of the remuneration of the members of the
Board of Directors

- Review of the remuneration received by the Chairman
and the Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory Board

- Authorizations to be granted to the Board of Directors
L1.3 Meetings

The meetings of the Supervisory Board usually take place
at Teleperformance headquarters and last from three to
four hours.

The minutes of the deliberations are drawn up at the end of
each the Supervisory Board meeting and distributed to all
the members of the Supervisory Board, the auditors and
the members of the Board of Qirectors.

1.2 Notification of meetings, information for Supervi-
sory Board meetings, and decisions adopted

121 Notification to Members of the Supervisory Board
and the Auditors

The calendar of the annual meetings of the Supervisory
Board is issued to the members of the Supervisory Board,
the Auditors, and to the members of the Board of Direc-
tors several months in advance.

Furthermore, the members of the Supervisory Board re-
ceive a nottfication before each meeting by ardinary post.
The auditors are notified of the Supervisory Board meet-
ings held to review and approve interim financial state-
ments and annual financial statements, by registered
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letter with acknowledgement of receipt, in compliance
with the provisions of Article L. 225-238 of the Com-
mercial Code. In practice, the auditors are notified of all
Supervisory Board meetings by registered letter with ac-
knowledgement of receipt.

The average attendance rate of the members of the Su-
pervisory Board was close to 80% over the seven meetings
held in 2006. The twe auditors of the Company attended all
the meetings with the exception of the Board meetings of
June 7 and July 18, 2006 {excuses presented) and the Board
meeting of October 4, 2006 (one auditor present only).

1.2.2 Information for the Supervisory Board Members
All decuments, technical files and infermation necessary
for the mission of the Supervisory Board members are is-
sued prior to each meeting, with the excepticn of confiden-
tial information which is only provided at the meeting.

1.2.3 Decisions adopted by the Board

During the course of the financial year just ended, the
Supervisory Board approved and/or adopted all the docu-
ments and projects presented by the Board of Directors.
Furthermore, the Board adopted the following key deci-
sions:

Board Meeting of March 16, 2006:

- Addition to the agenda of the Combined General Meet-
ing called for June 1, 2006 of (i} amendment to Article 24
of the Articles of Incorporation to reduce the term of of-
fice of the Supervisory Board members from ¢ to 4 years
in compliance with the AFEP-MEDEF recommendations on
Corporate Governance; (ii) proposal to extend by at least
one year share option plans A and B of June 25, 2001; and
(iil) proposal to delegate to the Board of Directors the pow-
ers necessary to proceed with one or more allotments of
existing or to be issued shares at no cost on one or more
occasions, within a limit of 2.30% of the share capital.

~ Approval for immediate application of the five proposals
made by the Audit Commitfee on the basis of the AFEP-
MEDEF document dated October 2003 on corporate gover-
nance of listed companies.
-Reviewofthecriteriaforindependenceof theSupervisory
Board members, pursuant to the conclusions set forth by
the Appointments and Remunerations Committee on the
basis of the questionnaires provided to each of them in
advance: Confirmation of Martine DASSAULT, Philippe
SANTINI, Daniel BERGSTEIN, Bernard CANETTI, and Eric
DELORME as independent members; appointment of Mar-
tine DASSAULT as the sth and new member of the Audit
Committee; re-appointment of Philippe SANTINI in his ca-
pacity as Chairman of the Audit Committee.

- Review of the report of the Appointments and Remunera-
tions Committee and approval of the bonus for 2005 allo-
cated to the main managing directors of the Group on the
basis of quantitative and qualitative criteria required by
the Supervisory Board meeting of June 23, 2005.

- Review and approval of the report of the Chairman of the
Supervisory Board on the aperation of the Board and in-
ternal control in 2005.

- Analysis of the replies given by the Board members to
the questionnaire sent in advance to each of them in re-
spect of the operation of the Supervisory Board and the
Specialist Committees: two improvements to the opera-
tion of the Supervisory Board were voted in.

- Review of the conditions and authorizations granted
within the framework of the agreements regulated under
Article L 225-86 et seq. of the Commercial Code, on the
formalizaticn of non-compete agreements with Daniel
JULIEN, Jacques BERREBI, and Christophe ALLARD, and
on the modification of Michel PESCHARD’s employment
contract.

Board Meeting of June (, 2006:
- Surety authorized in favor of a foreign subsidiary as a
guarantee for a bank loan
- Confirmation of authorizations granted on December 14,
2005 for the sale of one building and six car park spaces
in Puteaux
- Authorizations granted for:
- The sale of shares held by the Company in the Spanish
company, Hotel Byblos Andaluz SA
-The negotiation and search for buyers for the remaining
subsidiaries in the Marketing Services Division
- Authorizations granted within the framework of regu-
lated agreements regarding:
- The sale of a subsidiary in the Marketing Services Divi-
sion
-The examination of a project to sell the Market Research
operations in France, Italy/Germany, and in Tunisia
- The amendment of the Company's performance guaran-
tee for the IBM contract

Board Meeting c¢f June 7, 2006:

- Analysis and favorable opinion given on a project to in-
crease the share capital presented by the Board of Direc-
tors, based on the issue of new shares maintaining the
preferential subscription rights of shareholders, as del-
egated by the Combined General Meeting of June 1, 2006.
(Note: This financial operation was postponed to a later
date by a decision of the Board of Directors on June 8,
2006.)

Board Meeting of July 18, 2006:

- Approval of the Appointments and Remunerations Com-
mittee’s report on the general policy regarding the al-
location of existing or yet to be issued shares at no cost
in favor of particular employees and corporate officers in
the Group within the limits and conditions authorized by
the Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting of June,
2006, namely to the extent of 2.30% of the share capital at
June 1, 2006, and approval of the suggestions of the Com-
mittee as to the number of shares to allocate in particular
to the Chairman and one member of the Board of Directors,
as well as to two members of the top management team in
TGl the Group subsidiary responsible for the development
of the NAFTA/Asia/Pacific regions.

- Analysis of the terms and conditions applicable to the
purchase of the interests held by minority shareholders in
a foreign subsidiary.

Board Meeting of September 25, 20086:

- Review and approval of a letter of intent in respect of the
terms and conditions applicable to the purchase of the inter-
ests held by minority shareholders in a foreign subsidiary.
~ Review, approval, and authorization of the terms and con-
dirions applicable to sell the Market Research operations in
France, Italy/Germany, and Tunisia (regulated agreement).




Board Meeting of October 4, 2006:

- Analysis and favorable opinton given on a project to in-
crease the share capital presented by the Board of Direc-
tors, based on the issue of ordinary shares maintaining
the preferential subscription rights of shareholders to the
averall maximum nominal value of €29,435,370, as delegat-
ed by the Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting of
June 1, 2006.

= Presentation and favorable opinicn given on the formal-
ization by the Company of a guarantee agreement for the
capital increase indicated above.

Board Meeting of December 12, 2006:
- Review of the remuneration allocated to the members of
the Board of Directors for 2006 and 2007
- Remuneration of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the
Supervisory Board in 2007
- Authorizations granted to the Board of Directors for the
following operations:
- Opening of two credit lines
~implementing a liquidity agreement
» Subscription by the Company to a cash capital increase
in a foreign subsidiary to be in a position to purchase mi-
nority interests within its own subsidiary
+In January 2007, early redemption of all OCEANE bonds
remaining in circulation after the deadline for exercise of
the conversion rights specified in the agreement for the
issue of the bond loan of December 3, 2003

1.3 Specialist Committees
Al the date of thisreport, the two specialist committees of
the Supervisory Board are composed as follows:

1.3.1 Appointments and Remunerations Committee
Jacques BERREBI Chairman

Philippe DOMINATI( Member

Martine DASSAULT Independent member
Daniel BERGSTEIN Independent member

1.3.2 Audit Committee
Philippe SANTINI
Philippe DOMINATI
Jacques BERREB!
Eric DELORME
Martine DASSAULT

Chairman, independent
Member

Member

Independent member
Independent member

The role, operation and advisory opinions given by these com-
mittees are described in the second part of this report.

2. The internal control procedures implement-
ed by the Company

2.1 The objectives of the Company in respect of internal
control procedures and risks

2.1.1 Objectives

The internal control procedures implemented within the
Group, that is to say the parent company and the consoli-
dated companies, are intended to provide reasonable as-
surance as to the achievement of the following objectives:
- Control of risks

- Compliance with management policies

- Safeguarding of assets

- Prevention and detection of fraud and errors

- Accuracy and completeness of the accounting records

- Production of reliable accounting and financial data in
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due time

Nevertheless, as with any internal control system, it can-
not provide an absolute guarantee that all risks have been
fully eliminated, and in particular those described below.

2.1.2 Risks
Risk factors are analyzed and described in detail in Para-
graph 3.2.6 in the “Introduction to Business” Chapter.

The Company’s management team has reviewed and ana-
lyzed the main risks associated with the Group’s business
activity and environment. A summary of this analysis was
the object of a presentation to all the managers in the Group.
This indicated, firstly, technological and economic develop-
ments in organizational terms (outsourcing, offshoring,
logistics, etc.). It then presented the main challenges, risks,
and opportunities to which the Group must respond in order
to maintain its competitive advantages, while continuing to
strengthen its operational processes.

The risks identified are analyzed by means of specific pro-
cedures, which are controlled by local management or the
Company, using the decentralized and centralized proce-
dures described in Section 2.3 of this report. Two main risks
associated with regulations and competition remain.

Risks associated with regulations

In each of the countries in which they operate, the subsid-
iaries of the Group are subject to locally applicable regu-
lations in respect of their business activity. They must
therefore comply with the local standards and observe the
required regulations in each country.

In the United States, regulations were adopted in 2003 al-
lowing private individuals who so wished no longer to be
approached in telemarketing activities. Action plans were
timmediately put into place to limit their impact by devel-
oping our inbound activities {customer care and technical
assistance).

For three years, these plans have helped us to reduce this
risk markedly for the Group in this country, where inbound
activities now represent 76% of our overall business, as
compared to 38% in 2003.

Similar regulations to that implemented inthe USA may be
adopted in other countries around the world. That is why
the Group is following developments closely and continues
to strongly promote the development of inbound activities
throughout its network. Such business has increased by
+47% since 2003, and today represents 64% of the entire
business of the Group.

In general, the Group continues to focus on its inbound ac-
tivities, which moreover constitute the main growth driv-
ers in the industry.

Risks asscciated with competition
Intheface of strong competitionand theresulting pressure
on prices, the Group is pursuing continued development of
its nearshore/offshore network in its main three business
languages, which are English, Spanish, and French.

2.2 The different bodies performing control activities

2,2.1 The Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board

A dual system

Teleperformance is a public limited company governed by
a Board of Directors and a Supervisory Board. This dual




system promotes a clear separation of tasks between
the management functions of the Company, which are as-
sumed by the Board of Directors, and the control function,
which is performed by the Supervisory Board.

These two bodies closely follow the performance of the
Group on a regular basis, and consider all types of risks
inherent in our activity, whether commercial, operational,
legal or corporate.

Operating rules

The operating rules of the Board of Directors and the Su-
pervisory Board, and the rights and duties of their mem-
bers, are described in the Memorandum and Articles of
Incorporation.

During the Shareholders’ General Meeting of June I, 2006,
two Articles in the Articles of Incorporation in respect of
the operating rules of the Board of Directors and the Su-
pervisory Board were amended: Articles 18 and 27.

Article 18 now provides that members of the Board of Di-
rectors who are invested in the roles of Chairman and top
executives may be dismissed, at any time, simply by a deci-
sion of the Supervisory Board, and no longer by the Gen-
eral Meeting.

Article 27 provides for the use of telecommunications re-
sources, in particular conference calls, for the Supervisory
Board meetings. Nevertheless, presence in person or by
proxy will be necessary in those cases required by the law.
The Internal Regulations in respect of the Supervisory
Beard, currently in the course of amendment, willcomplete
the rules described in the Articles of Incorporation.

In accordance with the recommendations of the AFEP-
MEDEF report dated October 2003, “For better corporate
governance of listed companies” the Board dedicated a
point in its agenda to a debate on its own operation and
that of its Specialist Committees in its meeting of March
16, 2006- and shall continue to do so every year. This de-
bate mainly focused on the composition of the Board, the
development of its missions and assignments, the nature
and format of its meetings, the regularity and pertinence
of the information provided, the relationship between the
Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board, and the or-
ganization and operation of its Committees.

A document presenting a summary of the replies and com-
ments expressed by the members of the Board, in response
to the questionnaire which had been sent to them earlier,
was examined. In particular, it was suggested that, when
necessary, a manager from the Group should be invited
to attend in order to contribute to enriching the delibera-
tions of the Board.

During its meeting of March 16, 2006, the Board approved all
the proposals put forward by its Audit Committee and in par-
ticular those which appeared in the AFEP-MEDEF Report.
Article 24 regarding the term of of fice of the Supervisory
Board members was also amended at the Shareholders’
Meeting of June 1. Taking inte consideration the recom-
mendations of AFEP-MEDEF, which considers that share-
holders should make their opinion known as to the ap-
pointment or re-appoeintment of the directors (or members
of the Supervisory Board) on a regular basis, the term of

office was reduced from six to four years.

The concept of Independent Members for the Supervi-
sory Board as defined in the Internal Regulations will be
amended to comply with the criteria laid down in the AFEP-
MEDEF report.

In the event that there is a business relationship between
a member of the Supervisory Board and the Group, the
Supervisory Beard shall evaluate the significance of the
relationship following notification by the Appointments
and Remunerations Committee with reference to the defi-
nition in the AFEP-MEDEF report, under which a Director
is classified as independent “when there is no relationship
of any kind whatsoever with the Company, the Group, or
the top management team, which might compromise the
individual's freedom of judgment.”

The Supervisory Board takes account of the frequency of
attendance of the members at the meetings organized by
the Board and the Specialist Committees when distribut-
ing Directors’ fees.
The Supervisory Board members (including the perma-
nent representatives of legal entities at the Supervisory
Board) and of the Board of Directors of Teleperformance
are reminded of their duty to hold Teleperformance shares
and to register their entire sharehelding and that of their
under-age children and their spouses.
The members have been informed of the duty incumbent
upon them to declare directly to the Stock Market Au-
thority any cperations involving Teleperformance shares,
which are carried out by them or persons with whom they
have close personal ties.
The Articles of Incorporation of the Company have been
updated in this respect in order to include the provisions
of the law in force arising in particular from the Grder of
June 24,2004 and the Breton Law of July 26, 2005.
Within the context of its permanent control over the com-
pany management and in compliance with its Internal Reg-
ulations, the Supervisory Board:
+ Shall, whenever it considers it appropriate, issue a no-
tice on the advisability of the strategic choices present-
ed (strategy options, annual budget, and any significant
transaction contemplated by the Board of Directors,
which is not included in the budget or does not fall within
published strategy}
- Shall issue a notice a posteriori on the advisability of
the management decisions of which it is made aware, in
particular through the quarterly report submitted by the
Board of Directors
- Shall monitor observance of equality between the share-
holders
- Shall present its observations on the Board of Directors’
report and the annual financial statements to the annual
Shareholders’ General Meeting
- Shall approve the draft report of the Chairman on the op-
eration of the Board and internal control

Formal limitation of the powers of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is not authorized to dispose of
property, to sell off atl or part of the Company’s interests,
and may only provide sureties to guarantee the commit-
ments undertaken by the Company up to a limit of €1.5 mil-
lton per commitment. When any such commitment should




exceed this threshold, it may only be agreed by the Beard
of Directors subject ta the prior authorization of the Su-
pervisory Board, in compliance with Article 28.2 of the Ar-
ticles of Incorporation.

Sureties, endorsements and guarantees given by the Com-
pany for the commitments of any third party, in particular
another company in the Group, may only be granted by the
Board of Directors to the total annual extent of €20 mil-
lion determined by the Supervisory Board, or on special
authorization from the Board.

Article 15 of the Articles of Incorporation provides that
members of the Board of Directors may be removed by the
Shareholders’ meetings or the Supervisory Board.

Article i8 of the Articles of Incorporation provides that
members of the Board of Directors who are invested in the
roles of Chairman and top executives may be dismissed, at
any time, simply by a decision of the Supervisory Board.

2.2.2 The Audit Committee and the Appointments and Re-
munerations Cornmittee

In order to achieve its mission, the Supervisory Board
is assisted by two permanent Specialist Committees that
report to it:

- The Audit Committee

- The Appointments and Remunerations Committee

The Audit Committee

The activity of the Audit Committee falls within the remit
formalized by its Internal Regulations, which were adopted
by the Supervisery Board on June 26, 2003 and amended
on March 28, 2005. An update is currently in progress.
The Audit Committee's role is to prepare and facilitate the
control work carried out by the Supervisory Board. In this
respect, it reports on its work to the Supervisory Board, in
particular in relation to:

- The consolidated and parent company financial state-
ments

- The review of the provisions for internal control within
the Group

During the financial year 2006, the Audit Committee met
four times. The attendance rate at meetings of the Audit
Committee stood at 93% over the year 2006. These meet-
ings are covered by detailed Activity Reperts, which are
presented during the Supervisory Board meetings.

The Audit Committee examined all matters requiring par-
ticular attention, which are discussed below. The Commit-
teewas able to inform the Supervisory Board that it had no
objections thereto.

The following matters were discussed:

- Review of the report by the Chairman of the Supervisory
Board on internal control

-Final internal audit schedule for 2006 and detailed exami-
nation of the audit programs

- Update on the AFEP-MEDEF report “Corporate Gover-
nance of Listed Companies” and review of proposals to put
forward to the Board

- Report on internal audit missions for 2006 and examina-
tion of the conclusions in reports

- Auditors’ presentation of their work

- Examination of the closing of accounts for the year 2005
including the financial structure of the Group and review
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of the press release about financial year 2005: “Results
exceeding the objectives announced in November 2005"

- Update on the work relating to the internal control sys-
tem carried out by the project management group under
the aegis of the Stock Market Authority

- Examination of the Group’s consolidated accounts for (st
Quarter 2006

- Update on the launch of the capital increase in order to
finance the Group's expansion pregram

- Review and examination of the work carried out on the
management of foreign exchange risk

- Update on the Group’s new website and in particular on
the section dedicated to financial information

The Auditors have taken part in all these meetings. They
presented their conclusions regarding the financial state-
ments to the Committee, to whom they also reported on
the key points in the results and the estimates used in the
accounts on that occasion. Furthermore, they took part
where necessary in the debates on matters related to the
Group's internal control procedures.

Internal Audit Department

The Internal Audit Department was set up in 2003, From
an administrative perspective, this Department reports to
a member of the Board of Directors, and from a functional
perspective to the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit
Department carries out the missions included within the
annual schedule validated by the Group's management
team and reviewed by the Audit Committee.

The operating rules of the Internal Audit department were
defined in its Charter, which makes reference to the IFACI
(French Audit and Internal Control Institute) professional
standards. This Charter and the internal audit policy of the
Group set out the internal audit principles and the opera-
tion of the main bodies involved in monitoring the Group’s
internal control system.

These two reference documents are available on the Group
Intranet. The resources implemented, the methodologies
used, and the means for communicaticon of the results of
the internal audit missions are similarly available to the
managers in the Group.

In respect of its missions, the Internal Audit Department
defines action plans aimed at effecting permanent im-
provements in the internal control processes in collabora-
tion with local management and under the supervision of
the Group’s top management team. In 2006, 19 audit mis-
sions were carried out in the subsidiaries of the Group by
the Paris and Miami audit teams.

These audits focused in particular on the control proce-
dures implemented at a local level. The Internat Audit De-
partment contributes to developing the interna! control
reference documents for use by the entire Group.

The Appointments and Remunerations Committee

The Appointments and Remunerations Committee issues
advisory opinions in particular on: )

- The calculaticn of the remuneration and benefits in kind
allocated to the members of the Board of Directors and the




main Managing Directors of the Group subsidiaries

- Candidates to become members of the Board of Directors
and the Supervisory Board

- The general policy for the atlocation of share purchase or
subscription options and the allocation of benus shares.

The operation of the Appointments and Remunerations
Committee is determined by its Internal Regulations,
which were adopted by the Supervisory Board on June 26,
2003. An update is currently in progress.

During the course of the year 2006, the Appointments and
Remunerations Committee met three times. Attendance
rate was 91% for the year 2006, The following matters were
discussed:

- Review of the criteria for independence of the members
of the Supervisory Board and the terms of office for mem-
bers of the Specialist Committees

- Analysis of the variable part of the remuneration allocat-
ed to the main Managing Directors of the Group on the ba-
sis of quantitative and qualitative criteria set by the Board
on June 23,2005

- Analysis of the policy and conditions for allocation of
bonus ordinary shares to certain employees and corporate
officers

Furthermore, a special commissien comprising one mem-
ber of the Remunerations Committee and two independent
members of the Supervisory Board examined the non-com-
pete clauses of the main Managing Directors and submit-
ted a full report on the subject to the Board meeting held
on March s, 2006.

2.2.3 The Executive Management of the Group

In arder to ensure fast and efficient deployment of the
strategic guidelines of the Group, a regional management
arganization was set up in 2003.

For the European zone, six regional management struc-
tures were defined:

- Scandinavia

- United Kingdom

- Eastern Europe

- Central Europe

- Southern Europe

- France

For the Americas and the Rest of the World, a management
company (TGI) was set up in Miami. This was reinforced
in 2005 with the creation of a general management team
specifically in charge of operations in South America and
Mexico.

2.3 The main internal control procedures implemented

2.3.1 General arganization

2.3.1.1 Description

The Group’s expansion over the last few years has largely
been achieved through an external growth strategy.

In this context, while defining control at Group level by
means of centralized procedures, the Group has also opted
for maintaining the use of decentralized procedures in

the individual subsidiaries.

2.3.1.2 Centralized procedures

The internal control procedures centralized at headquarters
level cover areas common to all the companies within the
Group. These procedures may be of a financial, a legal, or a
commercial nature.

Financial procedures

The Group's Financial Department has implemented pro-
cedures covering foreign exchange and interest rate risks.
The objectives of these procedures are three-fold: to control
fareign exchange and interest rate risks within the Group,
maintain sales margins, and control the level of financial
costs. This year, these procedures were reviewed with the
support of an external firm specializing in this field. The re-
sults of this analysis underline the importance that should
be given to the priority processing of certain currency posi-
tions, in particular those in respect of the Dollar.

The policy implemented for the management of exchange
rate and interest rate risks falls within the management
framework applicable to the Group, which defines the ex
change rates or inferest rates to protect, the strategy to
adopt, and the rules of prudence to be applied.

The financial procedures, whether or not centralized, tn re-
spect of the processing of financial data are detailed in a
specific section hereinafter.

Legal procedures

The Group's Legal Department has for several years imple-
mented a monitoring system for the brands used and regis-
tered by the companies within the Group, and in particular
a system for a worldwide monitoring of the cerporate name
and brand “Teleperformance” and its logo.

A procedure defining the powers of the Managing Directors
of subsidiaries to commit them legally vis-a-vis third parties
has been implemented under the supervision of the French
and International Legal Departments and the Group’s top
management.

Similarly, in order to protect the know-how developed by the
Group against any possible transfer outside the Group, the
Legal Departments have implemented a procedure to review
the contracts of the managers of the companies within
the Group.

In order to reduce the exposure to legal risks inherent in
contracts, the Group has also defined the principles for
drafting certain clauses which present a specific risk relat-
ed to the business activity, and also for drafting responses
to calls for tenders. Any departure from these principles is
submitted to a specific approval procedure.

Commercial procedures

In order to manage its commercial processes, the Company
has prepared a corpus of best practices to be followed. Best
practices are collected in a formal document, enabling a
standardized approach to managing calls for tender. This
approach makes it possible to control the decision-making
process and monitor the main contracts signed in the re-
cent past.

Key internationai calls for tender are directly managed from




headquarters in Paris or Miami.

2.3.0.3 Decentralized procedures

The internal control procedures are decentralized at the
level of each subsidiary, where the management team is
responsible for their implementation in order to prevent
risks and observe local legislationin force.

The work carried out for identifying and monitoring the
main risks is based on studies or anatytical matrices used
within the Group. This is then validated during the Board
Meetings of each subsidiary, where the measures to be
taken and defired are the subject of an annual acticn plan,
In this respect, legal and operational control procedures
make it possible to ensure the proper development of oper-
ations of each subsidiary in its market, in compliance with
local social legislation and human and social factors.

2.3.2 Control procedures in respect of the processing of
financial data

2.3.2.1 A unified consolidation and management system

Introduction

Monthly reporting, budgets, and the consolidation of ac-
counting data are managed on a singte IT system which is
well-known in the market and used by other listed compa-
nies. It was implemented in order to change over to iFRS.

Controls

The objectives of the consolidation and management sys-
tem in terms of control are as follows:

- Proceed with automated monitoring of the consistency
of the financial data submitted by the subsidiaries

- Faster processing of the data submitted

- Increase the degree of homogenization via formatted
submission and retrieval tables

- Apply the international accounting standards (IFRS).
Definitions and accounting principles are available to all
users in the software

These tools are intended to improve the reliability of the data
transferred and also gain in data processing efficiency.

Training

Training sessions, bringing together the finance manag-
ers of the Group subsidiaries, were organized in order to
ensure proper use of the system and improved knowledge
of the corporate rules.

2.3.2.2 Reporting procedure

Introduction

The subsidiaries prepare a detailed financial report ev.
ery month in accoerdance with the model selected by the
Group. This model has been developed so as to permit pre-
cise analysis of the formation of financial flows, as well as
that of revenues by comparing them with the budgets.
The reporting procedure thus aims to supply the top man-
agement team with a detailed analysis of the evolution of
results, specific key indicators, and allows them to mea-
sure the efficiency of the organization that has been im-
plemented.
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Reporting stages

The reporting stages may be summarized as follows:

- Preparation and approval of an detailed annual budget,
which is then split out by month

- Monthly reporting of results, cash and cash equivalents,
and investments

- Detailed analysis of variations at least every three
months at executive committee meetings

- Regular budget reviews at executive
meetings

committee

Control over reporting stages

The results and forecasts are reviewed on a monthly ba-
sis such as to ensure that the objectives are achieved. The
monthly budget is used as a control tool to validate and
analyze the actual monthly results. Regular follow-up of
the results makes it possible to take the necessary correc-
tive measures where necessary.

2.3.2.3 Procedure for submission and consolidation of
data

Introduction

The published consolidated financial statements are pre-
pared by the Finance Department on the basis of the au-
dited financial statements of the subsidiaries.

The financial statements are prepared by the subsidiaries
incompliance with the Group’s accounting regulations and
following a calendar defined by the Finance Department.
The main accounting options and estimates used by the
Group are applied prior to the closing of the accounts with
the auditors.

Group controls

The data transferred by the subsidiaries is verified by the
consotidation team at headquarters, which carries out con-
sistency checks and validates the accounting entries pre-
senting the highest risks prior to the consolidation of the
financial statements.

These financial statements are consolidated at Group level
without any intermediate consolidation. The Group Fi-
nance Department is therefore the only body empowered
to make consolidation accounting entries,

Furthermore, the managers of the subsidiaries make a for-
mal undertaking to the Group top management team as
to the true and fair view presented by the financial state-
ments, the absence of fraud and the compliance with legal
and regulatory provistons.

Finally, the consolidated accounts are presented by the
Group Finance Director to the Audit Committee, which
examines them in preparation for the meetings and deli-
berations of the Board of Directors, which finalizes them,
and for the Supervisory Board meetings during which they
are approved.

External controls

The auditors of the parent company audit the consolidated
financial statements. The financial statements submitted
by the subsidiaries are subject to systematic audit by the
local auditors.

The auditors, within the framework of their mission, pre-
pare letters of recommendation on the procedures and
the accounts which are subject to follow-up at the Board
Meetings of the subsidiaries, attended by members of the
Group’s Board of Directors.




Furthermore, letters of representation are also signed by
the Managing Directors of the Teleperformance companies
addressed to the auditers. These attest to the compliance
with the Group’s accounting regulations and the absence
of any major deficiency in the internal control system of
the subsidiary.

2.3.3 Manaqgement and industry procedures

2.3.3.1 Standards at the core of internal control

Greater control of the business activity

Whether applicable more particularly to management,
such as the IS0 9001 standards, or to the telemarketing
business, such as the COPC (Custemer Operations Perfor
mance Center) standard, recognized international stan-
dards allow greater control of the business activity and
on that basis form an integral part of the internal control
mechanisms.

A consistency factor

The application of these standards makes it possible to
establish greater consistency within the global network
of our Company. It also makes it possible to offer superior
quality assurance.

2.3.3.2150 9001

A management standard

The IS0 standards in the 9000 series in force in 23 of our
subsidiaries, representing 70% of Group revenues, are
management system standards, that is to say, they deal
with what the entity does to manage its processes or ac-
tivities.

These standards rely on eight principles. Among these,
three are linked directly to the concept of internal control.
These are the principles of:

- Leadership

- Involvement of employees

- Process approach

Improvement in internal control

The principle of Leadership assumes that the Managing
Directors create and maintain an internal environment in
which individuals may become fully involved in the achieve-
ment of the objectives of the entity. From this principle, it
follows that common values and models of behavior based
upon equity and ethics are created and maintained at all
levels of the entity.

The "Process Approach” of the ISO standard assumes that
clear responsibility is set out for the management of key
activities. Similarly, the risks, the consequences, and the
impacts of business activities on customers, suppliers,
and other interested parties are assessed.

2.3.3.3 COPC

An industry standard

On January 20, 2004, cur Company announced its partner-
ship with the Customer Operations Performance Center
Inc. (COPC) based in Amherst, New York, with the aim of
obtaining the COPC-2000® certification in its contact
centers specializing in inbound activities within the
Americas region.

The COPC-2000® standard supplies the management team
of contact centers with the necessary information to im-
prove their operational performance. The COPC certifica-
tion also provides a model for global performance manage-
ment linking alt business areas of the company.

Better service quality

Since 2005, Teleperformance has continued with the cer-
tification of its contact centers specializing in inbound
activities within the Americas region via the COPC-2000
multi-site certification procedure. In 20086, the Group also
adopted this certification approach for Europe.

With this multi-site certification procedure, the Group can
develop its own team of internal COPC auditors and there-
fore increase efficiency in all the companies involved in
this certification process.

Other industry certifications

within the context of its operations, Teleperformance sys-
tematically aims to obtain certifications issued by their
customers, where they exist. Such certifications, and in
particular those obtained latterly in the United States and
in Mexico for payment services, ensure the companies’ ob-
servance of strict control procedures intended to guaran-
tee constant compliance with security and/or quality stan-
dards and processes.

2.4 Qutlook

Harmeonization and continued improvement in our internal
control system, whether in the context of the implementa-
tion of industry standards or Group standards are the two
axes which the Group will continue to develop throughout
2007, with respect to the recommendations of the Stock
Market Authority of January 22,2007 on “Internal Control
Procedure: Framework Agreement.”

Through this procedure, the Group considers thatitisina
position to optimize the conditions to pursue the creation
of long-term value




Statutory Auditors’ Report
(L.225-235 of the Commercial Code)

This is o free translation into English of o report issued in
the French language and is provided solely for the conve-
nience of English speaking readers. This report should be
read in conjunction with, and is construed in accordance
with, French law and professional auditing standards ap-
plicable in France.

To the shareholders

In our capacity as statutory auditors of Teleperformance
S.A., and in accordance with article L. 225 235 of the Com-
mercial Code, we report to you on the report prepared by
the President of the Supervisory Board of your company in
accordance with article L. 225-68 of the Commercial Code
for the year ended 31 December 2006.

Itis the responsibility of the President to give an account, in
his report, notably of the conditions in which the duties of
the Supervisory Board are prepared and organized and the
internal centrol procedures in place within the company.

It is our responsibility to report to you our observations on
the information set out in the President’s report on the in-
ternal control procedures relating to the preparation and
processing of financial and accounting information.

We performed our procedures in accordance with profes-
sional guidelines applicable in France. These require us to
perform procedures to assess the fairness of the informa-
tion set out in the President’s report on the internal con-
trol procedures relating to the preparation and processing
of financial and accounting information. These procedures
notably consisted of:

- Obtaining an understanding of the objectives and gen-
eral organization of internal control, as well as the internal
control procedures relating to the preparation and pro-
cessing of financial and accounting information, as set out
in the President’s report

- Obtaining an understanding of the work performed to
support the infermation given in the report.

On the basis of these procedures, we have no matters to
report in connection with the information given on the in-
ternal control procedures of the company relating to the
preparation and processing of financial and accounting in-
formation, contained in the report of the President of the
Supervisory Board prepared in accordance with article L.
225-68 of the Commercial Code.

Mérignac and Maisons-Alfort, April 27", 2007
The Statutery Auditors

KPMG Audit of
Department of KPMG S.A.

BDO MG Sofintex

Eric Junigres Jean Guez

Partner Partner
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3.4.5

Workforce, Employee Share
Ownership, Share Options

t. Workforce

Distribution of workforce by category at December 31
Infarmation related to the workforce is shown in Chapter 3-6
Reports and resolutions submitted to the Combined Gen-
eral Meeting of June 1, 2007

Employee share ownership
Employee share ownership agreements: None

Shares owned by the members of the Board of Directors

and the Supervisory Board

At March 13, 2007, on the basis of the declarations made by
the interested parties and of the share register listing the
registered shares, the members of the Board of Directors
and the Supervisory Board held 3,515,651 shares, represent-
ing 6.38% of the share capital and 9.66% of the voting rights.

2.Share options

2.1.In the Company
At March 15, 2007, there were 2,429,724 potential new
shares deriving from the four option plans listed below:

a. Teleperformance share option ptan “A” decided upon
by the Board of Directors on June 25, 2004, following au-
thorization by the Extraordinary General Meeting held
on the same day.

On June 25, 2001, the Board of Directors, upon the autho-
rization of the Extraordinary General Meeting of the same
day, decided to cancel the share option plan agreed upon
onJuly 13,2000 in respect of 595,750 new shares at a price
of €41.20 each, and to allocate, in the same proportions, a
new share subscription option plan for the same number
of Teleperformance shares at a price of €29.37 each to the
435 managers and employees of the Group who had indi-
vidually waived their options under the July 13, 2000 plan.
Initially exercisable as of June 25, 2006, the exercise date
of this new plan was extended until june 25, 2007 inclu-
sive, by the Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting
of June 1, 2006. Furthermare, the number of new shares
allocated within this plan was adjusted as a result of the
capital increase carried out in November 2006, and rose to
634,16 shares at the adjusted price of €27.60 each.

These new shares will be merged with the old shares fol-
lowing the payment of the dividend relating to financial
year 2006.

b. Teleperformance share option ptan "B” decided upon by the
Board of Directors on June 25,2001, following authorization by
the Extraordinary General Meeting held on the same day.

On June 25, 2001, the Board of Directors, upon the author-
ity of the Extraordinary General Meeting of the same day,
decided to allocate a share option plan including 239,000
new Teleperformance shares with a unit price of €29.37,




assigned to 52 managers and employees of the Group. Ini-
tially exercisable as of June 25, 2006, the exercise date of
this new plan was extended until June 25, 2007 inclusive,
by the Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting of
June 1, 2006. Furthermore, the number of new shares
allocated within this plan was adjusted as a result of the
capital increase carried out tn November 2006, and rose to
254,349 shares at the adjusted price of €27.60 each.

These new shares will he merged with the old shares fol-
lowing the payment of the dividend relating to financial
year 2006.

On March 13, 2007, 30,702 new shares were issued under
both aption plans “A™ and “B” decided upon by the Board of
Directors on June 25, 2001, effective from January 1, 2007.

c. Teleperformance share option plan decided upon by the
Board of Directors on fune 24, 2004, following authori-
zation by the Extraordinary General Meeting held on the
same day.

On June 24,2004, the Board of Directors, upon the author-
ity of the Extraordinary General Meeting of the same day,
decided to allocate a share option plan including 700,000
new Teleperformance shares with a unit price of €18.46, as-
signed to 86 managers and employees of the Group. The
number of new shares allocated within this plan was ad-
justed to 745,250 shares as a result of the capital increase

d. Allocation of new beonus shares decided upon by the
Board of Directors on August 2, 2006, following authoriza-
tion by the Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting
of June 1, 2006.

On August 2, 2006, the Board of Directors, following autho-
rization granted by the Ordinary and Extraordinary Gen-
eral Meeting of June 1, 2006, to the extent of 2.30% of the
share capital at the date of the Meeting, decided to allocate
776,000 new bonus shares of €2.50 par value to be issued in
favor of t69 managers and employees of the Group.

The final allocation of the shares is subordinated to the
terms and conditions determined by the Board of Direc-
tors, and will take place at the end of a two-year vesting pe-
riod. Once granted, the shares will be non-transferable, non-
assignable and non-tradeable for a period of two years.

These shares will be merged with the old shares following
the payment of the dividend relating to the financial year
prior to their issue.

As decided upon by the Board of Directors, the number
of new shares allecated under this plan was adjusted to
826,666 bonus shares as a result of the capital increase
carried out in November 2006.

carried out in November 2006, and the subscription price  Bonus shares awarded Number of share
was adjusted to €17.34 each. to each corporate awarded and
The options may only be exercised as from June 25, 2008. officer in 2006 adjusted

] o Number of options - Christophe ALLARD 84,093
Optiens for subscription or purchase of allocoted/shares - -_—
shares granted to each corporate officer, ) - Daniel JULIEN* 84,093
and options exercised by corporate officers subscribed or

purchased - Jacques BERREBI* 80,900
Options allocated to corporate officers None
during 2006 - Michel PESCHARD 13,818
Options exercised by corporate officers None Bonus shares awarded to the top ten
during 2006 employees excluding corporate of ficers 22,354
of the Company

Options for subscription or purchase Number
of shares granted to the ten employees of options * As senior managers in TGl (USA)
excluding corporate officers who have allocated/
received the most options, and options subscribed 2.2.Share option plans set up by companies under
exercised by such employees majorify control
Options granted in 2006 by the issuer or None There is no share option plan decided upon by the compa-
any company in the group of companies nies under majority control.
eligible for stock option altocation to the
ten employees of the issuer or any other
company in the group who have received
the most options
Options issued by the issuer and the None

atorementioned companies that were
exercised in 2006 by the ten employees

of the issuer or any other company in the
group who have received the most options




3.5 Shareholding

3.5

DSl

Breelvdonn of Share Capliie] and Vating Rigits

1.Change in the breakdown of share capital and voting rights
The table below speciftes the breakdown of the share capital and voting rights aver the last three years:

Sharehaolders At March 18,2005 At March 16,2006 At March 13,2007
QOutstanding shares Qutstanding shares _;Ju;srand:'n u;l;t;resi Outstanding &
9 9 g potential shares
s g 2 s g ¥ 5 3 ¥ 5 E
& Q = 5 o = & [ = 5 =%
o o o Qb
o g 2 2w ag 3 S =S § g g = 3 8
£5 e w. . g & w . £ X w w T z 5 .
=2 =) o & 38 S 3N I8 S & g S
- ® w T Zz@ »® w T z% * w Z % ®
Mr. Jacques 2,599,585 7.36 5.98 966,693 2.74 2.50 920,000 1.67 2.4} 1,000,900 1.74
BERREBI T ’ . ' ) ’ ! : i ! ! ’
Mr. Olivier 2,469,550 6.99 9.64 2,111,980 398 9.0 1,989,980 3.61 5.69 1,989,980 3.46
DOUCE
Mr. Daniel
1,518,436 4.30 6.79 574,221 1.63 2,27 574,221 1.04 1.49 658,314 114
JULIEN
BNP
571, 10.11 15.68 - - - - - -
PARIBAS 3.571.823
Groupe
Industriet
Marcel 2,829,672 8.0} 10.14 2,294,308 6.50 10.0 2,632,901 4.78 713 2,632,901 4.58
DASSAULT (1)
Ms. Sylvie
751 . 1.73 670,2 1.9 1. . . X [
DOUCE 51,306 2.3 236 o 73 670,236 1.22 114 670,236 16
Other
registered
shareholders
voting rights
-double 170,541 0.48 .79 154,488 0.44 Q.80 163,471 0.30 0.55 163,471 0.28
-ordinary 90,726 0.26 0.21 65,289 0.18 0.17 52,231 0.09_ _ 0.0% 52,231 0.08_
Other 21,310,777 60.36 49.04 28,475,201 80.63 73,53 45,099,700 8&7.29 81.50 50,364,431  B7.54
shareholders B . N 4735, - . 099, . . 364, K
TOTAL 35,312,416 100 100 35,312,416 100 100 55,102,740 100 100 57,532,464 100

(1} A financial and property halding company located 9, Rond-Point des Champs Elysées, Paris, France

On January 11,2006, 0DDO Asset Management held 5.20% of
the share capital,i.e. 1,836,060 shares, representing 4.22% of
the voting rights.

On March 13, 2007, the members of the Board of Directors
and Supervisory Board held a total of 6.38% of the share cap-

ital and 9.66% of the voting rights, and the Company owned
13,000 treasury shares under a liquidity agreement.

To the Company's knowledge, the personnel of the Group
that are not corporate officers of Teleperformance hold
32,302 registered shares, on March 13, 2007, corresponding
in particular to options exercised under option plans.

T ————————— . —




None of these shares is managed collectively under a com-
pany savings plan.

No shareholders’ agreement, or any agreement of any nature
whatsoever, has been declared to the Stock Market Authori-
ties (including those resulting from the DUTREIL Law).

To the best of the Company’s knowledge and belief, no
agreement exists the exercise of which could, at a date sub-
seguent to the signing of this document, result in an altera-
tion of its control.

Each share of the Company gives one voting right, except
where, under the shareholding terms and conditions as pro-
vided by the Articles of Incorporation, any specific share
confers on its holder a deuble voting right.

The main shareholders do not have voting rights which are
different to any other shareholder.

Conditions for granting double voting rights are described
in detail in Chapter 3.3 - General Information.

2. Major changes in the breakdown of share
capital over the last three years
- OnJanuary 5, 2006, Mr. Jacques BERREBI and Mr. Daniel
JULIEN sold a block of 2 million shares, representing 5.7%
of the share capital of Teleperformance through a private
placement
- The BNP Paribas Group gradually sold its interest in Tele-
performance between January 5 and March 1, 2006. On
said date, this group held onty 6.12% of the share capital
and 0.1% of the voting rights in Teleperfaormance
- In the context of the increase in capital completed
on November 3, 2006, Mr. Jacques BERREBI| and GIM
DASSAULT exercised part or all their preferential subscrip-
tion rights associated attached to their shares:
- Mr. Jacques BERREBI subscribed for 33,307 new shares
at €22 each
- GIM DASSAULT subscribed for 764,769 new shares at
€22 each

3. Crossing thresholds:

The Company was informed that the following thresholds
were crossed:

During 2006

ODDO Asset Management: on January i, 2006, the thresh-
old of 5% of the share capital was crossed upward following
the purchase of 195,000 shares under a placement opera-
tion carried out on January 5, 2006,

ODDQ Asset Management reported an this occasion that
it held 1,836,060 shares on the date of the operation, rep-
resenting 5.2% of the share capital and 4.22% of the voting
rights.

MR. Jacques BERREBI: on January 10, 2008, the threshold
of 5% of the share capital and voting rights was crossed
downward following the sale of 1,200,000 shares under a
placement operation carried out en January 5, 2006.
Jacques BERREBI repoirted on this occasion that he held
966,693 shares on the date of the operation, representing
2.74% of the share capital and 2.22% of the voting rights.

MR. Daniel JULIEN: on January 10, 2006, the threshold of
s% of the voting rights was crossed downward following
the sale of 800,000 shares under a placement operation
carried out on January 5, 2006.

Daniel JULIEN reported on this occasion that he held
574,221 shares on the date of the gperation, representing
1.63% of the share capital and 2.02% of the voting rights.

BNP PARIBAS: on lanuary 13,2006, the threshold of 15% of
the voting rights was crossed downward following the sale
of shares on January s, 2006.

The BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it
held 3,271,371 shares in total on the date of the operation,
representing 9.26% of the share capital and 14.82% of the
voting rights.

BNP PARIBAS: on January 31,2006, the threshold of 10% of
the voting rights was crossed downward by its subsidiary,
Société Centrale d’Investissement, following the sale of
shares on January 24, 2006.

The BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it
held 2,808,761 shares in total on the date of the operation,
representing 7.95% of the share capital and 12.71% of the
voting rights.

BNP PARIBAS: on February 9, 2006, the threshold of 5% of
the share capital was crossed downward by its subsidiary,
Société Centrale d'Investissement, following the sale of
shares on February 3, 2006,

The BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it
held 2,413,087 shares in total on the date of the operation,
representing 6.83% of the share capital and 10.88% of the
voting rights,

BNP PARIBAS: on February 15, 2006, the threshold of tox
of the voting rights was crossed downward, following the
sale of shares on February 9, 2006.

The BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it
held 1,989,204 shares in total on the date of the operation,
representing 5.63% of the share capital and 8.93% of the
voting rights.

BNP PARIBAS: on February 23, 2006, the threshold of 5%
of the share capital was crossed downward by its subsid-
iary, Société Centrale d'Investissement, following the sale
of shares on February 17, 2006.

The BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it
held 1,712,718 shares in total on the date of the operation,
representing 4.68% of the share capital and 7.68% of the
voting rights.

BNP PARIBAS: on March 8, 2006, the threshold of 5% of
the voting rights was crossed downward following the sale
of shares on March |, 2006.

The BNP Paribas Group reparted on this occasion that it
held 43,826 shares in total on the date of the operation,
representing 0.12% of the share capital and o.11% of the vot-
ing rights.

GROUPE INDUSTRIEL MARCEL DASSAULT: on Novem-
ber 6, 2006, the threshold of 10% of the voting rights was
crossed downward following a subscription in cash to an
increase in capital.




The GIM DASSAULT Group reported on this occasion that
it held 3,059,077 shares in total on the date of the cpera-
tion, representing 6.50% of the share capital and 9.08% of
the voting rights.

During 2007:

GROUPE INDUSTRIEL MARCEL DASSAULT: on Febru-
ary 23, 2006, the threshold of 5% of the share capital was
crossed downward following the capital increase as a re-
sult of the OCEANE bond conversion on February 14, 2007.
The GIM DASSAULT Group reported on this occasion that
it held 2,632,901 shares in total on the date of the opera-
tion, representing 4.78% of the share capital and 7.13% of
the voting rights.

MR. QLIVIER DOUCE: on April 4, 2007, for adjustment pur-
poses, the threshotd of 5% of the share capital was crossed
downward following the capital increase as a result cf the
OCEANE bond conversion on February 14, 2007.

MR. OLIVIER DOUCE reported on this occasion that he
held 1,989,980 shares in total on the date of the operation,
representing 3.61% of the share capital and 5.69% of the
voting rights.

ODDO Asset Management: on April 18, 2007, for regular-
ization purposes, the threshold of 5% of the share capital
was crossed downward fatlowing a subscription in cash to
an increase in capital completed on November 6, 2006.
ODDO Asset Management reported on this occasion that
it held 2,246,949 shares on behalf of funds it manages, rep-
resenting 4.08% of the share capital and 3.81% of the voting
rights.

3.5.2

Special Report on the Share
Buy-Back Program

I. Buy-back program in progress

The Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting of June 1,
2006, after having read the Board of Directors’ report, re-
solved in its tenth resclution that the Company may pur-
chase its awn shares for the purpose of:

- Canceling, in whole or in part, these shares up to a limit
of 10% of the total number of shares per 24-month period,
in connection with the autherization granted to the Board
of Directors pursuant to the thirty-first resolution of the
General meeting

- Implementing or honoring share option plans or other
allotments of shares (purchase options or allocation of
free shares) in favor of employees and corporate officers
within the Group

- Imptementing or henering undertakings in connection
with the issuance of securities carrying entitlement to
share capital

- Retaining them with a view toward allotting them at a
later date in payment or exchange, as part of the external
growth strategy

- Authorizing an independent investment services compa-
ny to handle the Company shares under a liquidity agree-

3.5

ment in compliance with a code of conduct recognized by
the French Stock Market Autherity

As authorized by the General Meeting of June I, 2008, the
terms and conditions of the buy-back program are based
on the following characteristics:

- The maximum purchase price per share is set at €40, ex-
clusive of charges

-The maximum amount of funds allocated by the Company
to this share purchase cannot exceed €141,249,640

- The maximum number of shares that may be repurchased
may not exceed 10% of the total number of shares comprising
the share capital on the date on which such purchases occur
- The number of shares that may be purchased by the Com-
pany with a view toward retaining them and allotting them
at a later date in payment or exchange cannot exceed 5%
of the total number of shares comprising the share capital
at any time

- The maximum number of shares that may be held by the
Company at any given time may not exceed the limit of 10%
of the total number of shares comprising the share capital
The General Meeting of June |, 2006 set the effective pe-
riod of such authorization at 18 months commencing from
June 1, 2006 until November 30, 2007,

2. Program assessment

The Company did not trade on the security market under
this authorizaticn in 2006,

ODDO Corporate Finance was mandated to implement a
tiquidity agreement effective on January 8, 2007 in com-
pliance with the Code of Conduct established by the AFEI
(French Association of Investment Firms) and approved by
the French Stock Market Authority.

The following financial means allocated to the liquidity ac-
count inctude €2 million cash and 1,500 shares resulting
from a previous share buy-back program.

Summary Report Chart

Report by the issuer on operations carried out from July 1,
2006 to March 11, 2007;

The only transactions completed pertaining to the buy-
back program in progress are related to the liquidity
agreement implemented by ODDO Corporate Finance
and effective since January 8, 2007.

Situation at March 31, 2007

Number of shares cancelled over the last 24 months

Number of treasury shares 16,200
Number of treasury shares at program start 1,500
Number of shares bought since program start 993,620
Number of shares sold since program start — 979,220
Book valuve of stock portfolio £525,123
Market value of stock portfolio €534,600




3. Description of the new buy-back program un-
der Articles 241-1 et seq. of the general regula-

tions of the Stock Market Authority (AMF)
Goals of the Share Buy-Back Program

During the Shareholders’ Combined General Meeting of
June 1, 2007, it will be propesed to renew the share buy-
back program as of June 1, 2007 for 18 more months ob-
serving the goals set in the previous program.

The terms and conditions of the buy-back program will
be similar, except for the maximum amount of funds the
Company can dedicate to the repurchase of its own shares,
which is recommended not to exceed €220,410,960.

Legal framework

The impiementation of said program is subject to the ap-
proval of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of June 1,
2007 under the following resoluttons:

Resolutions of the Ordinary General Meeting

TENTH RESOLUTION
Authorization to engage in transactions involving Com-
pany shares

The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for a sharehold-
ers’ ordinary general meeting, having read the Board of
Directors’ report, and acting in accordance with Articles
L. 225-209 et seq. of the Commercial Code, Articles 241-1
et seq. of the General Rules of the Stock Market Author-
ity and European Cemmission Regulation No. 2273/2003
dated December 22, 2003:

1. Resolved that the Company may purchase its own shares
by virtue of the present resolution, in compliance with ex-
tsting legislation, rules and regulations according to posi-
tive law for the purpose of:

- Canceling repurchased shares, subject to the Meeting’s
adoption of the thirteenth resolution as stipulated hereun-
der or pursuant to a similar authorization

- Implementing or honoring share option plans or other
allotments of shares in favor of employees and corporate
officers, in particular:

- By inviting employees of the Company aor related com-
panies, as specified under Articles L. 225-180 or L. 233-
16 of the Commercial Code, to acquire shares, directly
or through the intermediary of a corporate mutual fund
[fonds commun de placement d'entreprise], in accor-
dance with legal requirements, and in particular Articles
L. 443-1 et seq. of the Labor Code

- By granting share options and free shares ta employees
or authorized corporate officers of the Company or of af-
filated companies, in accordance with Articles L. 225177
et seq.and L. 225-197-1 et seq. of the Commercial Code

- Implementing or honoring undertakings in connection
with the issuance of marketable securities carrying enti-
tlement to share capital

- Retain them with a view toward allotting them at a later date
in payment or exchange, as part of an expansion strategy

- Authorizing an independent investment services compa-
ny to handie the Company shares under a liquidity agree-
ment in compliance with a code of conduct recognized by
the French Stock Market Authority

- More generally, carry out any transaction permitted by
law

2. Resopived that:

- The maximum purchase price per share is set at €40, ex-
clusive of charges

- The maximum amount of the funds the Company can ded-
icate to the repurchase of its own shares may not exceed
€220,410,960

- The maximum number of shares that may he repurchased
and held by the Company pursuant to the present resclu-
tion may not exceed the limit of 10% of the total number of
shares comprising the share capital at any given time, be-
ing specified that the number of shares the Company may
purchase during the buy-back program with a view toward
retaining them and allotting them at a later date in pay-
ment or exchange under a merger, split-off or capital con-
tribution transaction cannot exceed 5% of the share capital
of the Company

- The maximum number of shares that may be held by the
Company at any given time may not exceed the limit of 10%
of the total number of shares comprising the share capital

- The acquisition, sale, exchange or transfer of such shares
may be carried out at any time, including in the context
of a public offering, in one or more installments, by any
means, within such limitsand in accordance with the terms
and conditions stipulated by laws and regulations in force.
These transactions may be completed, where applicable,
by mutual agreement, through the sale of blocks of shares
or the use of optional mechanisms or derivative instru-
ments, with the exception of selling put options. The maxi-
mum portion of the share capital that may be transferred
through blocks of shares is the total of the share buy-back
program

3. Set the effective period of such authorization at (8
manths from this Shareholders’ General Meeting , cancel-
ing the period remaining under the previous autharization
and replacing the former authorization set forth under the
tenth resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of
June 1, 2006, as of the effective date set by the Board of
Directors.

4. Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right
of delegation, to carry out such transactions, all formali-
ties and declarations, to make any necessary adjustments
related to equity transactions involving the Company and,
more generally, do everything necessary to implement the
present authorization.

Resolutions of the Extraordinary Generat Meeting
THIRTEENTH RESCGLUTION

Authorization granted to the Board of Directors to cancet
treasury shares held by the Company, up to a limit of 10% per
24-month period




The Shareholders’ Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary gen-
eral meeting, having read the Board of Directors’ report
and the Auditors’ special report, and acting in compliance
with legal requirements, and in particular Article L. 225-
209 of the Commercial Code:

). Authorized the Board of Directors, to cancel, in whole
or in part, the Company shares acquired by itself in con-
nection with the implementation of the authorization set
forth in the tenth resolution of the shareholders’ ordinary
general meeting, or already held by itself under previous
authaorizations, which it may do at its sole discretion, in
one or more installments, up to a limit of 10% of the total
number of shares per 24-month period, by recording the
difference between the purchase value of the cancelled
shares and their par value in the share premium and avail-
able reserve accounts, including partly in the legal reserve
account up to 10% of the shares cancelled.

2. Set the effective period of such delegation of powers
at 26 months commencing from today's date, canceling
the time remaining under the previous authorization and
replacing the authorization granted by the Shareholders’
General Meeting held on June I, 2006, under the thirty-
first resolution dealing with the same subject matter.

3. Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right
of sub-detegation, for the purpose of proceeding with the
capital reduction(s), modifying the Articles of Incorpora-
tion accordingly, and carrying out all formalities required.

Terms and conditions

Maximum share of the capitat to be purchased and maxi-
mum amount payable by Teleperformance

Pursuant to the provisions of Article L. 225-209 of the
Commercial Code, the maxtmum share of the capital that
Teleperformance may buy is 10% of the share capital, i.e.
5,510,274 shares at the date of the Shareholders’ General
Meeting on June I, 2007 (assuming no option has been ex-
ercised since March 13, 2007). It is specified that the limit
of 10% shall be applied to a capital that shall be adjusted,
where applicable, by transactions on the capital after June
t, 2007. The Company undertakes, pursuant to the law, not
to exceed the 10% limit of the total of its own shares in di-
rectorindirect treasury shares or more than 10% of a given
class. Considering the number of treasury shares already
held (i.e., 16,200 shares representing 0.03% of the Com-
pany's share capital), the maximum amount authorized
in theory would be €219,150,960 representing 5,494,074
shares or 9.97% of the share capital, within the limit of the
amount of available reserves other than the legal reserve.
The maximum purchase price per share, exclusive of charg-
es, would be €40. As of today's date, the Company holds
16,200 treasury shares representing 0.03% of the share
capital and declares that it complies with the provisions
of Article L. 225-210 of the Commercial Code. The Company
alsoundertakes to maintain a sufficient float that respects
the thresholds as defined by Euronext Paris S.A.

The Company shall not hold directly or indirectly more
than 10% of its share capital pursuant to the provisions of
Article L.225-210 of the Commercial Code.

3.5

Terms and conditions te buy back shares

The shares may be bought when trading on the market
or otherwise, in particular, by buying blocks of securities
that may cover all securities held under the program {apart
from buy-backscarried out to ensure the market liquidity),
as well as by using derivative financial instruments, at any
time, including in the public offer period within the limits
that stock market regulations may allow and for all or part
of the shares that may be bought back, always in compli-
ance with regulations in force. Note that no sale of put op-
tions shall be used under the buy-back program and no de-
rivative product shall be used for the purpose of ensuring
tiquidity of the market under a liquidity agreement. In any
event, the Company undertakes not to increase the volatil-
ity of its share price with the use of derivative products.

Term and timetable of the buy-back program

Pursuant to the resolution thar shall be submitted to the
Company's Combined Ordinary and Extraordinary General
Meeting of June 1, 2007, the authorization to buy back
Company shares shall be granted to the Board of Direc-
tors for a term of eighteen months as from the date of said
Meeting.

3.5.3

Regulated Agreements and
Commitments with Related Parties

The list of regulated agreements and commitments pro-
vided for under Articles L.225-39, L.225-115, L.225-42-1, and
L.225-22-1 of the Commercial Code made available to share-
holders at the headquarters does not show any agreement
that is liable to have a significant impact on the Company’s
financial situation.

In particular, there is no agreement and commitment be-
tween the Company and a shareholder helding in excess of
104% of the Company's voting rights.

The special report by the statutory auditors on regulated
agreements and commitments for the 2006 financial year
is set forth in page 81 of the Annual Report,

Transactions carried put with the related parties are set
forth in Note X to the consolidated financial statements.

3.5.4

Stock Market Listing

I. Place of listing

EURONEXT Paris Steck Exchange, Compartment A, since
January 18, 2007

Deferred payment service {ISIN code: FRO00051807)
Since October 21, 2000, the Teleperformance share has
been listed on Euronext 150.

Since December 21, 2000, the security has been one of the
components of the SBF 120 index.




Since December 18, 2001, the security has been part of the Monthly adjusted share price evolution.
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3.5.5

Dividends

3.5

3.5.6
Communication with Shareholders

I. Dividend policy

The Company is continuing its pelicy in terms of strong
dividend increase and, during the General Meeting of June 1,
2007, shall propose a 23% dividend increase compared to
last year.

Said dividend shall amount to €0.37 per share, for the
47,205,673 shares comprised in the share capital at Decem-
ber 31, 2006.

The table below shows the evolutien of dividends paid by
Teleperformance aver the last five financial years

Documentation

The Company provides its shareholders with the following:

- The annual report, published in French and English

- A half-year report, published in the “Bulletin des Annonces
Légales Obligatoires” (BALO)

- General, econemic and financial information on the Group,
on the website www.teleperformance.com

The statutory documents (Articles of Incorperation, General
Meeting minutes and auditors’ reports) are available at the
Legal Affairs Division, at the Company’s headquarters.

Qiderd Divgens 50 Qe s
Financiat o Tax Total Tax Torar h
Year credit _income  credit _ _income
2002 €0.18 €0.09 €0.27 £0.018 €0.498
2003 €0.20 €0.10 €030

2004 €0.25 €0.075 €0.325

2005 €0.30 €0.30

2006 (*}€0.37 €037

(*} proposed at the General Meeting of June 1, 2007
Dividends not claimed five years af ter their payment date shall lapse and be
paid aver to the French autharities.

Provisional schedule for financial
announcements during the 2006/2007
Financial year

Quarterly publications

1st Quarter: May 14, 2007

2nd Quarter: August 14, 2007

3rd Quarter: November 14, 2007

4th Quarter: February 14, 2008

Pubiication of results
Hatf-year results: August 30, 2007
Annual results: March 2008 {Week 12}

SFAF Financial Anatysts Meeting
- May 23,2007
- November 20, 2007

Combined Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting
- Thursday, June 1, 2007

Information Officer:

Mr. Michel PESCHARD,
Corporate Secretary,

Member of the Beard of Directors
Tel.z+33 15576 40 80




3.6 Reports and Resolutions Submitted
to the Combined General Meeting of June I, 2007

3.6.1
Management Report of the Board

of Directors on the Consolidated and
Parent Company Financial Statements

I. Review of Group financial position and net
profit (in milliens of euros)

1.1 The Group’s results in 2006:

A/ Sales

Consolidated revenues amounted to €t,385.2 million, i.e. a
15.8% increase based on published data.

Excluding the foreign exchange effect, consolidated rev-
enues increased by 14.7%.

On a comparable basis (excluding foreign exchange and
scope of consolidation effects), the Group's revenues grew
by 11.8%, spread uniformly across the network:

- NAFTA region: 1%
- Europe: +12.3%
- Other: +12.2%

The principal external growth transactions involved:

The NAFTA region, with the acquisitien of MCCI (Canada) in
December 2005, which was consolidated as of January 1, 2006,
and Europe in the following countries:

- Russia: Direct Star, acquired in January 2006

- Hungary: Photel, consolidated as of July1,2006

- Switzerland: SCMG, consolidated as of December 1, 2006

The percentage breakdown of revenues per region changed
as follows:

These figures include the two following items:

- An expense of €5.2 million, equal to the value of benefits
acquired by employees under share option plans in June
2004 and August 2006 and

- Net proceeds of €4.2 million, generated by the sale of
financial investments and investment property during
2006.

EBITDA (Earnings Before Interest, income taxes and De-
preciation and Amortization) amounted to €186.9 million,
or 13.5% of revenues.

Net financiat expense increased by €3.1 million, amounting
to €15.3 million, versus €12.2 million in 2005, €1.7 million
of the increase resulted from applying IAS 32/39, which
entailed a 2006 financial expense of €5.9 million versus
€4.2 million in 2005.

Income taxes rose to €41.9 million versus €33.1 million
in 2005.

The effective tax rate was 36.1%, versus 35.2% in 2005.

This rate was impacted by consolidation adjustments from
the application of IFRS (impairment loss, share-based pay-
ments, OCEANE bonds, interest rate swaps and financial
expenses related to minority shareholder commitments),
which were not tax deductible.

Excluding the effect of these items, the effective tax rate
was 32.6% in 2006, versus 31.4% in 2005.

The Group's profit after tax amounted to €741 million, ver-
sus €62.3 million in 2005.

Net profit attributable to equity holders of the parent
amounted to €70.9 million, versus €58.3 million in 2005, an
increase of nearly 22%.

1.2 Group Cash and Capital
Long and short-term capital

ng 2006 2005 Change
Long-term capital
Europe 46.5 48.6 2.1
including France 21.4 23.4 -2 A_r De‘ce.mberjl 2006 2005 2004
(in millions of euros)
NAFTA* 41.0 40.0 +1.0
Other 2.5 "4 1 Shareholders’ equity 739.4 4407 3150.5
Total 100 100 . U epiees
Non-current financial liabilities 85.3 228.8 214
* North America and Mexico
Total net non-current capital 824.7 689.4 564.4

B/ Profitability

Net operating profit before financing costs amounted to
€131.3 million, versus €£t06.1 millicn in 2005, an increase of
nearly 24%.

This gives an operating margin of 9.5% of revenues, versus
8.9% in 2005.




Short-term capital

At December 31 2006 2005 2004
{in millions of euros}
Cash and cash egquivalents 458.8 197.9 157.0
Current financial liabilities 245.5 147.7 77.4
Cash surptus net of current 213.3 50.2 79.6
financial liabilities
Cash Mow statement
{in milliens of euros) 2006 2005 2004
Internally generated funds
. 141.7 120.5 90.3
from operations
Changes in Working Capital
> . +0.5 7.8 -37.6
Requirements for operations
Cash flow from operating
L 142.2 102.7 52.7
activities
Investments & capital
. -93.7 -64.9 -136.3
expenditures
Proceeds from disposals
n.4 8.2 16.1
of non-current assets
Cash flow from investing
L -82.3 -56.7 -120.2
activities
Proceeds from share capital
. 257.6
increase
Dividends paid -14.5 5.6 -15.5
Net repayment of financial
T -14.5 =211 -39.5
liabilities
Cash flow from financing
. e 228.6 -26.7 -55.0
activities
Change in cash
288.5 19.3 -122.5

and cash equivalents

A/ Consolidated financial structure at December
31,2006

At December 31, 2006 the Group showed positive net cash
of €128 million, versus a net indebtedness of €178.6 mitlion
at December 31, 2005.

Financial liabilities amounted to €330.8 million, including
€158.3 million of OCEANE bonds.

At December 31,2006, Total Consolidated Shareholders Eg-
uity was €739.4 million, including €726.4 million as Group
share, versus €426.7 million at December 31, 2005.

The main changes recaorded in the balance sheet resulted
from:

- The capital increase of a net amount of €257.1 millign,
completed in Nevember 2006

- The reclassification as current financial liabilities of the
OCEANE bonds following the decision taken in January
2007 to invoke the anticipated redemption provision, in-
cluded in the Information Note

- The reduction in net consolidated indebtedness due to
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the significant increase in free cash flow from operating
activities, which reached €82.7 million versus €55.2 million
in 2005

B/ Cash flow

Internally generated funds from operating activities in
2006 amounted to €141.7 million, versus €120.5 million, an
increase of 17.6%.

Financial year 2006 saw a sharp reduction in working capi-
tal requirements, which decreased by €0.5 million.

This improvement stems from:

- The sharp increase in sales experienced in late 2005,
which contributed to increase working capital require-
ments at the balance sheet date, and

- The policy implemented within the Group since last year,
aimed at reducing accounts receivable collection periods
As for tangible and intangible investments, in 2006 they
represented a net amount of €59.5 million (not including
finance lease transactions), versus €47.5 million in 2005.
This figure includes €1.7 million from the sale of a building
located in Puteaux {France).

Free cash flow amounted to €82.7 million, versus €55.2 mil.
lion in 2005, i.e., an increase of nearly s0%.

Cash cutflows related to external growth transactions rep-
resented €27.1 million in 2006, occurring mainly in Europe
{Russia, Hungary and Switzerland) and in South America
(Argentina and Brazil).

Disposals of investments in subsidiaries and affiliates cre-
ated net cash of €4.2 million, resulting mainly from the dis-
posal of non-strategic operations, as well as the sale of the
Group’s European Market Research operations.

Net cash inflows related to financing activities amounted
to €228.6 million.

Dividends distributed by the Group amounted to €14.5 mil-
lion, including €3.9 million distributed by subsidiaries to
minarity sharehelders.

Financial liabilities decreased by a net amount of €14.5 mil-
lion.

Considering all these transactions and excluding foreign
exchange and scope of consolidation effects, in 2006 the
Group’s net cash position improved by €288.5 million, in-
cluding €257.6 million from the capital increase.

2. Review of parent company financial position
and income statement

2.1 Balance Sheet
INVESTMENTS

1/ Capital transactions:

The main transactions related to investments in subsidiar-
ies and affiliates were as follows:

-Taking acontrolling interest in the Swiss company SCMG,
to create a stronger presence in this market

- Buying from mincrity shareholders some of their hold-
ings in several subsidiaries located primarily in Latin
America (Argentina) and Eurcpe (Germany, Netherlands
and Portugal)

- Transferring long-held investments in the Canadian sub-
sidiaries Marusa Marketing and TP Canada to TGI, a whol-
ly-owned subsidiary in charge of managing operations in
Americas. This sale, part of a North American re-organiza-
tion plan, created a total capital gain of €12.4 million in the
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parent company financial statements. TGl's debt to Tele-
performance from this transaction was capitalized at the
same amount

-Subscribing to capital increases to the extent of €16.7 mil-
tion in the subsidiaries Teleperformance France and SPCC
(Brazil), in the latter case to finance a complete share buy-
back plan in its eperating subsidiary TP CRM

- Selting the investment in the Italian company Grandi
Numeri, which specializes in telephone market research.
This transaction, part of our policy of refocusing on
Inbound business, produced a capital gain of €1.7 million.
Also as part of the refocusing policy, the company sold its
Market Research operaticn runin France by its subsidiary
Teleperformance France, which had handled the business
under contract management,

2/ Other financial transactions

Loans granted to subsidiaries amounted on December 31,
2006 to €50.6 million, consisting mainly of:

- A {171 million loan to MM Group. This debt has been
hedged against foreign exchange risks in the form of a
swap of €13.2 million and an advance in foreign currency
of £1.8 million.

- A USs$15 million lecan extended to TGl in 2006 to finance
the acquisition of Canadian-based MCCI.

This loan is entirely hedged by a currency swap.

- An €8 million loan to the Brazilian subsidiary SPCC, granted
at the end of the year.

Shareholders’ equity

On November 3, 2006 the company's capital increased by
€259 million, through the creation of 11,774,148 new shares,
taking effect as of lanuary 1, 2008,

Additionally, during the 2006 financial year 112,553
OCEANE bonds were converted into 119,109 new shares,
taking effect as of January 1, 2006.

At December 31, 2006 share capital amounted to
€118,014,182.50, comprising 47,205,673 shares with a par
value of €2.50.

On July 17,2006 a €0.30 per share dividend was paid.

Terms of borrowings and financing structure

At December 31, 20086, total financiat liabilities amounted
to €180.4 million, of which €161.5 million represented the
December 2003 OCEANE bond issue.

The balance, i.e., €18.9 million, mainly consists of:

- A floating rate loan of €11.8 million coming due April 1,
2007, originally taken down at €47 million in 2002

- USs5 million in floating rate foreign currency advances
to hedge loans for the same amount granted to Mexican
and Philippine subsidiaries

- £1.8 million of floating rate foreign currency advance to
hedge a lean for the same amount granted to the British
subsidiary MM Group

The terms of the covenants are described in Note 111713 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

At December 31, 2006 the company had a net cash position
of €314.5 million, versus €69.2 million at December 31, 2005.
The net increase of €245.3 million may be anatyzed as fol-
lows:

Capital increase + 257.1
Net cash flow from operating activities +23.2
Net cash flow related to financial investments +8.3
Net cash flow related to disposal of property, +1.0

plant & equipment

Net repayment of financial debt -13.8
Dividends paid -10.6
Total +245.3

2.2. Income statement

Total revenues amounted to €34.6 million, versus
€33.6 miilion in 2005.

They can be breken down as follows:

2006 2005

Fees received from subsidiaries: 245 24.6
Sales 7.6 5.7
Other {(such as property rentals) 2.5 3.3

The decline in other revenues is due to the reduction in
rents after the sale of an investment property in Puteaux
(Paris region).

Net income from operations was €11.4 mitlion versus €12.3
millian in 2005.

The financialresult amounted to €27.4 million, compared to
€5.6 million in 2005 and may be broken down as follows:

2006 2005

Dividends 18.2 1.9
Financial interest (net) +0.7 -1.3
Debt forgiveness . -1.6
Provisions for write-downs (net) +8.5 -3.4

Profit on ordinary activities before tax was €38.8 million,
versus €17.9 million.

Exceptional items amount to €14.8 million, of which €13.8
million derived from the sale of investments in subsidiar-
ies and affiliates and the remainder, € million, from the
sale of investment property.

After income taxes of €5.0 million, net income came to
€48.6 million, versus €13.6 million in 2005.




Statement of financial results over the last five years
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2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
| Year-end financial position
Share capital 87,464,600 88,281,040 88,281,040 88,281,040 118,014,183
Number of shares issued 34,985,840 35,312,416 35,312,416 35,312,416 47,205,673
Maximum number of future shares
to be created
- Through the exercise of subscription
R s P (*1,107,590 (*)834,750 (*),534,750  {*)1,534,750 (*)1,633,760
rights
- Through the award of bonus shares (**)826,666
- Through bond cenversions 81,120 7,521,326 7,521,326 7,521,326 7,882,875
Il Overall operating income
Revenues exclusive of taxes 26,566,308 24,160,850 26,386,485 13,565,498 34,600,546
EBITDA 24,303,511 -2,467,185 30,245,524 22,203,659 45,253,264
Income tax 4,034,039 4,016,060 2,673,452 4,224,624 5,028,802
Earnings after taxes, depreciation
o 15,504,994 -2,106,432 20,523 976 13,597,162 48,650,339
and provisicns
Distributed earnings 6,297,451 7,062,483 8,828,104 10,593,725 17,466,099
1 Earnings per share
Earnings after tax but before
P P 0.58 -0.18 0.78 0.51 0.85
depreciation and provisions
Earnings after tax, depreciation
‘o 0.44 -0.06 Q.58 0.39 1.03
and provisions
Dividend per share 0.8 0.20 0.25 0.30 0.37
IV Employees
Number of employees 28 3 3t k]| 3
Total payroll 3,231,757 2,691,600 2,977,187 3,813,663 3,967,838
Employment benefits paid
1,035,129 1,135,126 1,110,427 1,421,627 1,455,022

(social security, welfare actions etc.

(*)After authorization given to the Board of Directors to grani share options (EGMs of June 23,1997, June 30,1999, June 25, 2001 and June 24,2004)
(**)After authorization given to the Board of Directors to grant bonus shares (EGM of fune 1,20086)

3. Trends and outlook

The objectives for the year 2007, i.e., an increase in rev-
enues and results, which had been announced in November
2006 are considered as being no longer up-to-date, as a
consequence of the significant transactions completed in
the first quarter 2007, such as:

- Acquisition of the twenty4help Group, representing an-
nual revenues close to €100 million,

- Sale of our shareholding in the US subsidiary Noble Sys-
tems Corporation, with forecast revenues of US$30 million
for 2007.

Mareover, further factors such as the euro/dollar exchange
rate fluctuations and the conversion of OCEANE bonds in




february 2007 alter the factors considered when determin-
ing the initial objectives announced in November 2006.

Therefore, during our next financial meeting on May 23,
2007, the Group will present its latest objectives taking
this new data into consideration based on updated market
information.

Risks and uncertainties

Group operations are exposed to market risk (sensitivity
to business and financial factors}, as well as to political
and geopolitical uncertainties due to the global nature of
our operations.

A detailed description of these risks is given in the “Intro-
duction to the Business” section of the Annual Report (§
3.2.6: Risk Factors).

Breakdown of average workforce by geographic area

12/31/2006 12/31/2005
Eurcpe 22,807 20,704
NAFTA 22,557 o Tz;,740
Rest of the World 27,150 24,272
TOTAL 72,514 63,716

Information about the Contact Center Division in France
and abroad

Adetailed description of financial instruments as they per-  TRAINING In-house(**) External Total
tain to financial risk management within the Company and
. . . Total annual amount
the Group is also included in the Annual Report {§3.2.6: of traini nses
. raining expense.
Risk Factors). _ g expens 45279680 1,894,853 47,174,533
{in euros) *
i i Number of manager
4. Further information umbe gers 61 a1 1554
4.1 - Workforce and remunerations- France's “Nouvelles
. 3 _ - Number of employees
Régulations Economiques trained 103,927 1,980 105,307
The following personnel data relate only to the Contact
Center Division TOTAL 104,688 2,813 107,501
Breakdown of average workforce by category Men 46,503 t,363 47,866
2006 Women 58,185 1,450 59,635
Managers  Emplogees Total i . o . . .
{*) Revenues, social security cantribution, trainers and 1rainees’ travek
Permanent contract 3,289 54,523 57,812 ex
penses
Fixed-term contract 108 1,033 1F,141 (**)Yincluding TP Institute
Subtotal 3,397 65,556 68,953
Temporary 30 3,531 3,561 Information about the Contact Center Division in France
TOTAL 3,427 69,087 72,514 only o
Length of working time:
Pursuant to the French regulation, the standard average
2005 weekly working time of a full-time employee is 35 hours, all
Maonagers  Employees Total categories included.
Permanent contract 3,203 46,955 50,158 ]
X Absenteeism
Fixed-term contract 101 8,674 8,775 . . .
<ubrorat We registered 164,660 days of absenteeism in 2006, of
ubrota 3,304 35,629 58,933 which 55.95% is due to illness/maternity leave, 2.38 % due
Temporary 32 4,751 4,783 to accident/traveling and 41.67 % due to other causes. The
number of i -
TOTAL 3,336 60,380 63,716 umber o days is calculated over a'il contact centers lo
cated in France, includes all categories and does not take
Breakdown of average workforce by gender Paid time of f and French RTTs (Reduction of working time}
into account,
12/31/2006 12/3172005  Social welfare initiatives
The total budget allocated by the Contact Centers located in
Men 29,877 25,914 F T PR
rance to social welfare initiatives amounted to €4,721,608
Women 42,637 17,802 in 2006, of which 76.31% for meals, 14.71% for wquer S coun-
cils, 1.21% for transportation and 7.77 % for housing.
TOTAL 72,514 61,716




Change in workforce by category
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Managers Permanent Fixed-term  Temporary Total  Including Dis-
contract contract abled
01/01/2006 3,305 1s 74 3,494 5
Structural {1) 3z -3l 1 .
Hiring 183 27 9 219 5
Positions eliminated 149 149 -
Dismissals for individual reasons -36 - - 36 .
Transfers 94 16 -2 76 -
12/31/2006 3,429 a5 13 3,605 10
Permanent Fixed-term  Temporary Total  including Dis-
Employees contract cantract abled
al1/01/2006 55,421 12,153 6,311 73,885 343
Structural (1) 2,037 -527 - 1,510 -
Hiring 4,748 6,327 -600 10,475 65
Positions eliminated <379 426 -93 -898
Dismissals for individual reasons -1,224 -955 32 -2,211
Transfers 665 -444 -297 76
3I/12/2006 61,268 16,128 5,289 83,685 408
Total Workforce
01/01/2006 58,726 12,268 6,385 77,379 348
12/31/2006 64,697 16,223 5,370 B6,290 418
(N Additions to scope: SCMG (Switzerland}, TP Hungary, Direct Star, MCCI
(1) Removed from scope: Market Vision and Grandi Numeri, Noble Systems
Category breakdown of workforce at December 31
2006 2005
Managers Employees Toral Managers Employees Total
Permanent contract 3,429 61,268 64,697 3,305 55,421 58,726
Fixed-term contract 95 16,128 16,223 15 12,153 12,268
Subtotal 3,524 17,396 80,920 3,420 67,574 70,994
Temporary 81 5,289 5,370 74 6,311 6,385
TOTAL 3,605 82,685 86,290 3,494 73,885 71379




4.2 Share capital ownership

In compliance with Article L. 233-13 as amended of the
French Commercial Code and in light of the information
obtained per Articles L. 233-7 and L. 23312 of said Code, we
declare that to our knowledge the individuals and entities
owning more than 5%,10%, 15%, 20%, 25%, 1/3, 50%, 2/3, 90%
or 95% of share capital or voting rights on the date of this
report are as follows.

Thresholds crossed upward or downward since our 2005
annual report are indicated in the “Shareholding” Chapter
on page 64 of this report.

In capital

5% threshold

None

In voting rights
s« threshold

+ GIM DASSAULT

- Mr. Olivier DOUCE

4.3 Company shares held by employees

In compliance with the provisions of Article L. 225-102 of
the French Commercial Code, we declare that, to the best
of our knowledge and as of the date of this report, Group em-
ployees, excluding corporate officers of Teleperformance,
own 32,302 registered shares in the Company, due espe-
cially to the exercise of options under our share option
plans. None of these shares is managed collectively under
a company savings plan,

4.4 Appropriation of profit
We submit for your approval the following appropriation
of 2006 profit:

Profit for the period €48,650,338.77

Retained earnings €10,141,868.07

Total to be appropriated €58,792,206.84

Added to legal reserves -€2,973,314.25

Added to ordinary reserves -€10,000,000.00

Distributable profit €45,818,892.59

Total Dividend -£17,466,099.01

Balance to retained earnings €28,352,793.58
Adividend of €0.37 pershareshalibe paid on the 47,205,673
shares making up the Company’s share capital at Decem-
ber 31, 2006.

In compliance with Article L 225-210 of the Commercial
Code, the amount of dividends on the Company’s treasury
shares as of the dividend payment date will be allocated to
Retained Earnings.

In compliance with Article 158-3-2 of the Tax Code, private
individuals who are French tax residents will benefit from
a 40% tax abatement on the €0.37 per share dividend when
calculating personal income tax.

Previously paid:
- For financial year 2005 a dividend of €0.30 per share, on
which private individuals who are French residents were
entitled to a 40% tax abatement.
- For financial year 2004:
-ln December 2004 an interim dividend of €0.15 per share,
en which private individuals who are French residents
were entitled to a 50% tax credit
- In June 2005 an additional dividend of €0.10 per share,
on which these individuals were entitled to a 50% tax
abatement
- For financial year 2003 a net dividend of €0.20 per share,
onwhich private individuals who are french residents were
entitled to a 50% tax credit.

4.5 Purchase of company’s own shares in order to regu-
late the market price:

To meet the requirements of Article L.225-211 of the Com-
mercial Code, we hereby declare that the Company holds
1,500 of its own shares at December 31, 2006,

No transactions to maintain the share price were carried
out in 2006.

0ODDO Corporate Finance was mandated to implement a li-
quidity agreement starting January 8, 2007 in compliance
with the Code of Conduct established by the AFEI (French
Association of Investment Firms) and approved by the
French Stock Market Authority.

The resources allocated to the liquidity account include
€2 miltion cash and the 1,500 shares from an earlier buy-
back program.

4.6 Share options and bonus shares granted by the
company
We have summarized below the Company’s current share
option plans:
I/ Teleperformance share option plan A" decided vpon by
the Board of Directors on June 25, 2001 following authori-
zation by the Extracrdinary General Meeting held on the
same day, in respect of 595,750 new shares with a par value
of €2.50 and a unit price of €29.37, awarded to 435 Group
managers and employees who had surrendered their op-
tions granted on July 13, 2000, in the same propertions as
these latter options.
Teleperformance share option plan "B” decided upon by
the Board of Directors on June 25, 2001 following autho-
rization by the Extraordinary General Meeting held on
the same day, in respect of 239,000 new shares with a par
value of €2.50 and a unit price of €29.37 each, awarded to
52 Group managers and employees.
- The expiration date of these two plans, initially set for June
25, 2006 was extended until June 25, 2007 inclusive by resolu-
tion of the Combined General Meeting of June 1,2006
- Additionally, the number of new shares awarded under
Plans A and B was adjusted as follows, pursuant to Articles
D 174-8 and D 174-13 of the Commercial Code following the
November 3, 2006 capital increase maintaining preferen-
tial subscription rights of shareholders:
- Plan A: Number of new shares increased from 595,750
to 634,161
- Plan B: Number of new shares increased from 239,000
to 254,349
- TFhe new purchase price for plans A and B was adjusted to
€27.60 per share.
As of the date of this report, under these two plans 30,702
new shares have been acquired in 2007, all taking effect on
January 1, 2007.




2/ Teleperformance share option plan decided upon by
the Board of Qirectors on June 24, 2004 following autho-
rization by the Extraordinary General Meeting held on
the same day, in respect of 700,000 new shares with a par
value of €2.50 and a unit price of €18.46 each, awarded to
86 Group managers and employees,

Following the capital increase completed on November 3,
2006 these options were adjusted as follows, pursuant to
Articles D 174-8 and D 174-13 of the Commercial Code:

- The number of new shares granted under this plan was
increased from 700,000 to 745,250 and the purchase price
adjusted to €17.34 per share. The options may not be exer-
cised before June 25,2008

3/ A plan for the allocation of 776,600 new bonus shares
decided upon by the Board of Directors on August 2, 2006
following authorization by the Combined General Meet-
ing of June I, 2006, representing 2.20% of Company share
capital at June 1, 2006, out of the 2.30 % authorized by the
Meeting.

These shares, with a unit value established at €29.21, were
awarded at no cost to 169 managers and employees of
the Group and will vest to them only after a period of two
years, that is, August 2, 2008, provided that they remain
employed by the Group all that time, with certain excep-
tions.

The period for which shares awarded must be held in the
same name is set at two years following vesting, i.e., until
August 2, 2010.

Following the capital increase compteted on November 3,
2006 and following authorization by the Combined General
Meeting of June 1, 2006, 0n November 6, 2006 the Board of
Directors adjusted these bonus share awards by using an
adjustment mechanism very much like that for the share
options, pursuant to the recommendations of the ANSA
Legal Committee. As a result:

- The value of a bonus share was adjusted to €27.4409

- The total number of shares granted was adjusted to
826,666 through the award of 50,066 additional bonus
shares to the beneficiaries of August 2, 2006. These addi-
tignal shares shall vest to them, on the same terms, only
at the end of a new two-year vesting period, that is, No-
vember 6, 2008, and of a new holding period of two years
following such vesting, that is, November 6, 2010

4.7 Share options granted by companies in which our
Company has a controlling interest

In compliance with the provisions of the final paragraph
of Article L225-180 of the French Commercial Code, we de-
clare that there are no share option plans set up by compa-
nies in which Teleperformance has a controlling interest,
whether directly or indirectly.

4.8 Significant new shareholdings and new controlling
interests:;

Pursuant to Article L.233-7 of the French Commercial Code,
we hereby disclose the significant new shareholdings and
new controlling interests, whether direct or indirect, that
we acquired during 2006 in companies whose registered
offices are located in France.

New shareholdings: None.

4.9 Corporate officers
In compliance with the provisions of Article L.225-102-1 as
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amended of the French Commercial Code, we report below
the remuneration and perquisites paid to each company
officer during 2006, either by Teleperformance or by com-
panies under its control as defined in Article L.233-t6 of
the French Commercial Code.

Received during the past financial year:

-Mr. Christophe ALLARD, Chairman of the Board of Direc-
tors:

Remuneration received from Teleperformance: €1,649,703
gross pay including €s,528 in perquisites, and €311,175 in
variable remuneration

- Mr. Olivier DOUCE, Member of the Board of Directors:
Remuneration received from Teleperformance: €88,140
gross pay

- Mr. Michel PESCHARD, Member of the Board of Direc-
tors:

Remuneration received from Teleperformance:

€320,328 gross pay including €5,328 in perquisites, and
€63,000 in variable remuneration

- Mr. Daniel JULIEN, Chairman of the Supervisory Board:
Remuneration received from Teleperformance:

€120,000 gross pay for chairmanship of the Supervisory
Board, and €5,100 in director’s fees;

Remuneration received from companies controlled by
Teleperformance:

T.G.1 (USA): US$2,367,100 gross pay, including $347,t00 in
variable remuneration

- Mr. Jacques BERREBI, Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory
Board:

Remuneration received from Teleperformance: Fees as
Vice-Chairman of the Board: €90,000 gross pay and
€22,500 in director’s fees

Remuneration received from companies controlled by Tele-
performance: TGl {USA): Chairman: US$2,010,600 gross
pay, including US$608,600 in variable remuneration

- Mr. Philippe DOMINATI, Deputy Vice-Chairman of the Super-
visory Board:

Remuneration received from Teleperformance: Directors’
fees: €22,500

Remuneration received from SR.MS: CEQ: €99,000 gross pay;
- Mrs, Martine DASSAULT, Member of the Supervisory
Board:

Directors’ fees from Teleperformance: €12,650

- Mr.Daniel BERGSTEIN, Member of the Supervisory Board:
Directors’ fees from Teleperformance: €3,950

- Mr. Philippe SANTINI, Member of the Supervisory Board:
Directors’ fees from Teleperformance: €12,650

- Mr. Philippe GINESTIE, Member of the Supervisory
Board:

Directors’ fees from Teleperformance: €5,100

- Mr. Alain LAGUILLAUMIE,

Member of the Supervisory Board:

Directors’ fees from Teleperformance: €3,950

- Mr. Michel RENARD,

Member of the Supervisory Board:

Directors’ fees from Teleperformance: €1,650

- Mr. Eric DELORME, Member of the Supervisory Board:
Directors’ fees from Teleperformance: €8,300

- Mr. Bernard CANETT!, Member of the Supervisory
Board:

Directors’ fees from Teleperformance: €1,650




in §3.6.2and § 3.6.3 of this document related to the Special
Reports by the Board of the Directors appear the disclo-
sures relative to option plans and bonus shares awarded to
corporate officers.

In §3.4.3 of the Annual Report (*Remuneration of the
Board of Directors and Supervisory Board”) appear the
disclosures concerning the criteria used in determining
the remuneration of corporate officers.

You will find in §3-4-1 of the Annual Report (“Board of Direc-
tors and Supervisory Board™), the information disclosed by
the members of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory
Board relating to the offices or positions exercised by each
of them in all companies, French and foreign.

Concerning agreements af all types corresponding to re-
muneration elements, indemnities or employee benefits
due or that may be due when entering, terminating or
medifying their functions or subsequently to such event,
executed in favor of corperate officers, the Supervisary
Board meeting dated March 16, 2007 authorized the alloca-
tion of a departure premium to Michel PESCHARD, Mem-
ber of the Board of Directors, in addition to that due under
the terms of labor legislation or other agreements.
Moreover, the Supervisory Board meeting authorized the
execution of non-competition agreements between the
Group and Daniet JULIEN, Jacques BERREB! and Chris-
tophe ALLARD.

The terms and conditions of the agreements executed with
the four corporate officers are described in Section 3.4.3
of the Annual Report “Remuneration of the Board of Direc-
tors and Supervisory Board”™.

4.10 Summary statement of share transactions
by corporate of ficers between March 16, 2006
and March 15, 2007
Corporate officers were party to the following transac-
tions:
Members of the Board of Directors:
- Michel PESCHARD: Purchase of 2,167 new shares at €22 per
share in the capital increase completed on November 3, 2006
- QMlivier DOUCE:

Sale of 122,000 shares, including

- 23,000 shares at €30.50 each on March 17, 2006

- 50,000 shares at €29.619 each on July 27, 2006

» 20,000 shares at €29.27 each on September 5, 2006

- 15,000 shares at €29.34 each on December 14, 2006

- 4,000 shares at €29.40 each on December 29, 2006

Members of the Supervisory Beard:
- Jacques BERREBI:
Sale of 80,000 shares, including
- 40,000 shares at €27 each on March 8, 2006
- 20,000 shares at €27 each on March 9, 2006
- 20,000 shares at €27 each on March 10, 20086
Purchase of 33,307 new shares at €22 per share in the
capitalincrease completed on November 3, 2006.

- Alain LAGUILLAUMIE: Purchase of 3,225 new shares at
€22 per share in the capital increase completed on Novem-
ber 3, 2006.

- Philippe DOMINATI: Purchase of 534 new shares at €22
per share in the capital increase completed on November
3,2006.

- Bernard CANETTE:
Purchase of 6,000 shares:
- At €31.20 on May 19,2006
- At €28.50 on September 13,2006
Purchase of 2,482 new shares at €22 per share in the capi-
tal increase completed on November 3, 2006.

- Eric DELORME: Purchase of 334 new shares at €22 per
share in the capital increase completed on November 3,
20006.

4.11 Delegation of powers granted to the Board of Direc-
tors with respect to capital increases (per Article L.255-
100 of the French Commercial Code)

The delegation of powers granted to the Board of Direc-
tors with respect to capital increases is mentioned in the
Annual Reportin §3.3.1 ("General Information™).

4.12 Impact of the capital increase completed in Novem-
ber 2006 on the OCEANE bonds

Following the capital increase completed on Novem-
ber 3, 2006 maintaining the preferential subscrip-
tion rights of shareholders, the OCEANE bond allo-
cation ratio was adjusted pursuant to the terms and
cenditions specified in the agreement for the issue
of the bond loan of December 3, 2003, this ratio be-
ing increased from | Teleperformance share to 1.064
Teleperformance share for | Teleperformance GCEANE bond.

4.13 Events occurring between the balance sheet date
and the Management Report date

On February 5, 2007 Teleperformance scld its 51% interest
in the US company Noble Systems Corp., which specializes
in software development, This transaction was part of our
policy of refocusing on our core business, which has been
under way for several years.

Also, on March 12, 2007, the Group acquired 100% interest in
Twentyahelp Knowledge Service AG, the European leader in
technical support and help-desk services, for €85.9 million.
Lastly, in February 2007 the Group elected for the early re-
demption of the OCEANE bonds, resulting in the conversion
of 7,393,256 OCEANE bonds into 7,866,365 new shares, tak-
ing effect as of January 1, 2007 and the early redemption of
the 15,517 unconverted bonds. Consequently, there were no
outstanding OCEANE bonds as of February 23, 2007

4.14 Information to be provided pursuant to Article
L225-100-3 of the Commercial Code

Information to be provided pursuant to Article L225-100-3
of the Commercial Codeis indicated in Chapters 3.3.t,3.4.3,
3.4.4 and 3.5.1 of the Annual Report. Only the elements list-
ed in the aforementioned chapters may have an impact in
the event of a public offering.

We invite you to adopt the resolutions that have been sub-
mitted to you.

The Board of Directors




3.6.2

Special Report by the Board
of Directors : Share Options

Ladies and Gentlemen,
In accordance with the provisions of Article L.225-184 par. | of
the Commercial Code, we hereby report to you on the transac-
tions conducted pursuant to the provisions of Articles L.z25-
177 to L.225-186 of said code concerning share options.
Regarding Telepeformance Company shares:
No share opticn plan for purchase and/or subscription was
enacted and no options were granted in 2006.
No options were exercised in 2006 under Plan A or B of June
25, 2001 for share subscription options, the expiration of
which plans was extended from June 25, 2006 to June 25,
2007 by the Combined General Meeting of June 1, 2006, nor
under the share subscription option Plan of June 24,2004, as
these options are not exercisable before June 25, 2008.
After completion of the November 3, 2006 capital increase
with the issuance of 11,774,148 new shares maintaining prefer-
ential subscription rights of shareholders, the Board of Direc-
torsvoted on November 6, 2006 to adjust the three aforemen-
ticned option plans pursuant to Articles D 174-8 and D 17413
of the French Commercial Code. Specifically:
- The adjustment of the June 25, 2001 plans resulted in de-
creasing the subscription price of each share from €29.37 to
€27.60 and correlatively in increasing the number of shares
awarded under optton, with the total number of said shares
increasing from 595,750 to 634,161 under Plan A and from
239,000 to 254,349 under Plan B.
- The adjustment of the June 24, 2004 plan resulted in reduc-
ing the subscription price of each share from €18.46 to €17.34
and correlatively in increasing the total number of shares
awarded under option from 700,000 to 745,250,
In the framework of these adjustments, the options initially
granted to the Company’s corporate officers increased as fol-
lows:
- In the case of Mr. Christophe ALLARD, Chairman of the
Board of Directors: From 115,000 to 122,375 shares under Plan
A of June 25, 2001, from 185,000 to 196,865 under Plan B of
June 25, 2001 and from 150,000 to 159,689 under the Plan of
June 24,2004,
- In the case of Mr. Michel PESCHARD, Member of the Board
of Directars and employee of the Company: From 10,000 to
10,642 shares under Plan A of June 25, 2001, from 2,000 to
2,129 under Plan B of June 25, 2001 and from 20,000 to 21,292
under the Plan of June 24, 2004.

The Board of Directors

3.6.3
Special Report by the Board

of Directors: Allocation
of Bonus Shares

Ladies and Gentlemen,

In accordance with the provisions of Article L.225-197-4
par. t of the Commercial Code, we hereby report to you on
the transactions conducted pursuant to the provisions of
Articles L.225-197-1 to L.225-197-3 of said code concerning
the allocation of bonus shares.
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The Extraordinary General Meeting of June 1, 2006 autho-
rized the Board of Directors to make upon one or more occa-
sions an award without cost of existing Company shares or
shares to be issued later to employees or corporate officers
within the Company or its subsidiaries, or to certain catego-
ries of same and to do so within a limit of 2.30% of Company
share capital on the date of that Meeting.

Bonus Share Plan of August 2, 2006

Under the aforementioned authorization the Board of Direc-
tors meeting on August 2, 2006 voted to award at no cost
776,600 Teleperformance shares representing 2.20% of share
capital at June ), 2006 and with a share value set at €29.21.
These shares were allocated at no cost to 169 managers and
employees within the Group, on the foliowing terms:

- Final vesting of these shares will occur at the end of a two-
year period, that is, on August 2, 2008, provided that the ben-
eficiary remains within the Group until that date, with certain
exceptions.

- The period for which bonus shares must be held in the same
name is set at two years following full vesting, that is until
August 2,2010.

Following the capital increase completed on November 3,
2006 and autherization by the Combined General Meeting of
June 1, 2006, the Board of Directors meeting on November 6,
2006 adjusted these bonus share awards by using an adjust-
ment mechanism very much like that for the share options,
in accordance with the recommendations of the ANSA Legal
Committee. As a result of the Board of Directors decisions:

- The value of a bonus share was adjusted to €27.4409.
-Thetotal number of shares awarded was adjusted to 826,666,
through an award of 50,066 additional bonus shares in favor
of the beneficiaries of August 2, 2006.

- The 50,066 additional shares resulting from this adjustment
shall fully vest, on the same terms as those defined on August 2,
2006, only at the end of a new two-year vesting period, that is,
on November 6, 2008, and shall be held in the same name for
a new holding period of two years from the end of such full
vesting, that is, till November 6, 2010.

Under this Plan of August 2, 2006, the bonus shares listed

hereafter were granted with the particular prior authoriza-

tion of the Supervisory Board acting on the advice of the Ap-

pointments and Remuneration Committee:

- In the case of Mr. Christophe ALLARD, Chairman of the

Board of Directors: 79,000 shares adjusted to 84,093 shares

at November 6, 2006

- In the case of Mr. Michel PESCHARD, Member of the Board

of Directors and employee of the Company: 13,000 shares ad-

justed to 13,838 shares at November 6, 2006

For 10 Teleperformance employees, who are not corporate of-

ficers, a tetal of 22,000 shares adjusted to 22,354 shares at

November 6, 20046.

We would also point out that the shares below were awarded

to two members of the Teleperformance Supervisory Board

in their capacities as executives of the US subsidiary Teleper-

formance Group inc. (TGI), namely:

- Mr. Daniel JULIEN, CEO of TGI: 79,000 shares adjusted to

84,093 at November 6, 2006

- Mr. Jacques BERREBI, Chairman of the Board of TGI:

76,000 adjusted to 80,900 shares at November 6, 2006.
The Board of Directors
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3.6.4

The Board of Directors’ Report -
Extraordinary General Meeting

Ladies and Gentlemen,
Further to the resclutions put forward by the Extraordinary
General Meeting, we would like to submit for your approval
the following modifications to be made in respect of the
Articles of Incorporation and authorizations:
Harmenization of the articles of incorporation with decree
no. 2006-1566 of December 11, 2006
We invite you to proceed with minor amendments to the Ar-
ticles of Incorporation of our Company in order to bring them
into compliance with the new provisions set forth in Decree of
December 11, 2006, modifying Decree of March 23, 1967 with
respect to trading companies. These new provisions mainly
modified the rules and procedures to be observed when call-
ing a Shareholders’ Meeting and the terms and conditions for
shareholders’ participation in these meetings.
Amendment to article 33 of the articles of incorporation
The Company shall now publish a notice in the Bulletin des
Annances Légales Obligatoires {BALO — French Bulletin of
compulsory legal notices) prior to calling any Shareholders’
Meetings, at least thirty-five days prior to the date of such
Meetings, instead of thirty days. We suggest amending
Article 33 of the Articles of Incorporation accordingly in or-
der to provide for this new time interval.
Amendment to article 35 of the articles of incorporation
The right to participate in the General Meeting is upheld
by the accounting registration of the shares or entry of the
shares in the name of the shareholder or in that of an inter-
mediary registered in their name in application of paragraph
7 of Article L. 228-1 of the Commercial Code, no later than the
third working day prior to the Meeting concerned at 00:00
hours Paris time, either in the register of registered shares
held by the Company of in the register of bearer shares held
by the authorized intermediary. Accounting registration or
entry of the shares in the register of bearer shares held by
the authorized intermediary should be demonstrated by an
attendance certificate issued by the latter, superseding the
former certificate of share ownership.
We suggest amending Article 35, paragraph |, of the Articles
of Incorporation accordingly in order to include these new
provisions.
Authorization granted to the board of directors to cancel
treasury shares held by the company
Lastly, we invite you to authorize your Board of Directors
to cancel, in whole or in part, the Company shares acquired
by itself in connection with the implementation of the share
buy-back program set forth in the tenth resolution of the Or-
dinary General Meeting, which it may do at its sole discretion,
in one or more installments, up to a limit of 10% of the total
number of shares per 24-month period. The Board of Direc-
tors is granted all powers to record the decrease(s) in capital
corresponding to such share cancellations.
In accordance with the law, the effective period of such autho-
rization shall be 26 months, superseding the authorization
granted by the Shareholders' Meeting held on June 1, 2006 on
the same subject matter.
We invite you to adopt the resolutions that have been submit-
ted to you.

The Board of Directors

3.6.5
The Supervisory Board’s Report

Ladies and Gentlemen,

You have just heard the Board of Directors’ report on your
Company’'s operationsand on the parent company and con-
solidated financial statements for the financial year ended
December 31, 2006. We were provided with these docu-
ments within the legal and regulatory time frames.

We have no comments to make on the Board of Director’s
management report, the parent company and the consoli-
dated financtal statements or the resolutions that have
been submitted to you.

In accordance with the provisions of Article L.225-37, para-
graph 6 of the French Commercial Code, the report by the
Chairman of the Supervisory Board will be appended to the
Board of Director's management report; it explains how
your Supervisory Board prepared and organized its work
during the financial year ended December 34, 2006 and the
internal control procedures implemented by the Company
in 2006.

During this meeting, we suggest that you:

- Adlocate a total of €140,000 to your Supervisory Board as
director’s fees for the 2006 financial year, and

-Renew the expiring term of office of the Supervisory
Board member Philippe DOMINATI for a period of four
years ending with the close of the General Meeting sched-
uled for 201 to approve the financial statements of the
year ending December 31, 2010,

Finally, in its last meeting your Supervisory Board re-
viewed the regulated agreements concluded and renewed
during the previous financial year. These agreements are
described in detail in the Statutory Auditors’ special re-
port thereon.

The Supervisory Board

3.6.6

Statutory auditors’ report on regu-
lated agreements and commitments

To the sharehalders,

In our capacity as statutory auditors of your Company, we
hereby present to you our report on the regulated agree-
ments and commitments.

Agreements and commitments entered into by the
Company in 2006

In accordance with article L.225-88 of the Commercial
Code we have been advised of agreements and commit-
ments which have been subject to prior authorization by
your Supervisory Board.

We are not required to ascertain whether any other agree-
ments or commitments exist but to inform you, on the ba-
sis of the information provided to us, of the terms and con-




ditions of the agreements and commitments of which we
were notified. It is not our role to determine whether they
are beneficial or appropriate. It is your responsibility, un-
der the terms of article R.225-58 of the Commercial Code,
to evaluate the benefits arising from these agreements
and commitments prior to their approval.

We conducted our work in accordance with professional
standards applicable in France ; those standards require
that we perform the procedures deemed necessary so as
to verify that the information provided to us is in agree-
ment with the underlying documentation from which it
was extracted.

1. Sale of shares in AKOA by 5.R. M.5.

Related party: Christophe ALLARD

Terms and conditions: The Supervisory Board authorized
the sate of the shares of AKOA held directly or indirectly
by your subsidiary 5.R. Marketing Services for a price of
€.1,3 million for the entire share capital. The sale took place
in the second quarter of 2006, to Boomerang, a company
of which Christophe Allard is the President and principal
shareholder.

2. Sale of the business “market research and training”
division

Related party:  Daniel JULIEN

Terms and conditions: your Supervisory Board has autho-
rized the following operations in the context of the dispos-
al of the market research and training division:

-Sale of alt 60,742 shares of Grandi Numeri held directly by
Teleperformance to Grizelle S.A., of which Daniel Julien is
a shareholder, for a price of €1.8 million; your company has
granted a net asset warranty in favour of the purchasers
for a period of four years, limited to an initial maximum of
€400,000, reducing each year by €100,000.

- Partial disposal of the market research and training
business of your company to G.N. Research for a price of
€580,000; between Teleperformance {and its French sub-
sidiaries} and G.N. Research France stipulating that G.N.
Research France will pay commissions in respect of its
sales on all market research and training contracts trans-
ferred by group companies.

- Disposal by your subsidiaries Luxembourg Contact Cen-
ters and Société Tunisienne de Telemarketing of the entire
share capital of Société Tunisienne d'Etudes et Sondages
for €100,000.

3. Guarantee commitments of your company in favour
of IBM in the cantext of the contract initially entered
into by your subsidiary Teleperformance USA, now
transferred to your subsidiary Merkafon de Mexico
Related parties: Mr. Daniel JULIEN

Mr. Jacques BERRESI

Mr. Christophe ALLARD
Terms and conditions: Teleperformance USA entered
into a contract in 2004 with IBM for a period of five years
to manage customer relations and call center services for
Sprint PCS. IBM requested that your company guarantee
Teleperformance USA's performance of the contract.
Your company gave the guarantee, with a counter-guarantee
of so% from your subsidiary, TGL.
Following various contract amendments, in particular relat-
ing to the substitution of Teleperformance USA by Merkafon
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Mexico on the contract, IBM accepted a guarantee by Merka-
fon de Mexico in replacement of that which had become void.
The counter-guarantee of TGl remains in force.

The guarantee given by your company is remunerated by a
commission of 0,5% on contract sales. Your company record-
ed income of £260,560.37 during 2006.

4. Remuneration of a member of the management board
in respect of his employment contract

Related party: Mr. Michel PESCHARD

Terms and conditions: Michel Peschard has been granted
a gross bonus of €133.000 in 2006 under his employment
contract as company secretary.

Your Supervisory Board has fixed the gross fixed annuat
remuneration of Michel Peschard at €259,200 from 1 Janu-
ary 2007, and has limited his total remuneration package
for 2007 (fixed and variable elements), including all secial
charges, at €500,000.

Continuing agreements and commitments which were
entered into in prior years

Moreover, in accordance with the Commercial Code, we
have been informed of the following agreements and com-
mitments, which were approved during previous years and
which were applicable during the year:

1. Business management contract in favour

of Teleperformance France

Terms : The annual fixed fee to be received by your Company
is €4,000,000, plus 7% of the gross margin if this is under
€40,000,000, replaced by 8% if the gross margin exceeds that
amount.

Your Company recorded related income of €6,226,000 in
2006.

The rent and charges for the Lyon's premises provided are
borne by Teleperformance France and a total of €405,833.52
was invoiced by your company for the 2006 financial year.

2. Guarantee commitment in favour of SR Marketing
Services in connexion with the sale of shares in WSA
and Kalee

In the course of the sale of WSA and Kalee, SR Marketing
Services gave the purchasers a net asset warranty. Your
company has given its guarantee to SR Marketing Ser-
vices. The net asset warranty is for a term of four years,
timited to an initial maximum of €2,000,000, reducing by
€500,000 each subsequent year.

SR Marketing Services pays 1% of these annual limits in re-
turn for the guarantee,

The guarantee was limited to €1,000,000 at 31 Decem-
ber 2006 and your company recorded related income of
€10,027.78 in 2006

Executed in Mérignac and Maisons-Alfort

April 27, 2007

Statutory auditors
K.P.M.G. Audit
Department of KPMG S A,
Eric Juniéres

BDO MG SOFINTEX
Member of BDO
Jean Guez

Partner Partner




3.6.7 Report of the Statutory
Auditors on the reduction of Capital

to be Performed by way
of cancellation of Shares

31.6.8
Text of Resolutions

This is a free translation inte English of the statutory audi-
tors' report issued in the French language and is provided
solely for the convenience of English speaking readers.
This report should be read in conjunction with, and is con-
strued in accordance with, French low and professional au-
diting standards applicable in France.

To the shareholders,

In our capacity as statutery auditors of Teleperformance,
and in accordance with the engagement under art.L.225-
209, sub-paragraph 7 of the French Commercial Code in
respect of the reduction of share capital by way of the can-
cellation of repurchased shares, we present our report on
our assessment of the reasons and terms of the proposed
share capital reduction.

We conducted our examination in accordance with profes-
sional standards applicable in France. These require us to
perform procedures to examine whether the reasons and
terms of the proposed reduction of share capital are in ac-
cordance with company law.

This operation is forming an integrat part of the repur-
chased of shares by your company, within a maximum of
10% of outstanding shares under the terms of art.L.225-
209 of the French Commercial Code. This repurchase au-
thorization is proposed in another resolution to the gen-
eral meeting, with a time limit of 18 months, Your board
of directors requests you to delegate to it, for a period of
26 months, all powers necessary to cancel repurchased
shares to a maximum of 10% of outstanding shares for each
period of 24 months, as a necessary part of the proposed
related repurchase authorization. We have no matters to
report as to the reasons terms of the proposed reduction
of share capital, noting that this operation cannot be car-
ried out unless the general meeting agrees to authorise
the repurchase by your company of its own shares.

Mérignac and Maisons Alfort, April 27th, 2007

Statutory auditors

KPMG Audit BDO MG SOFINTEX

Department of KPMG S.A, Member of BDO

tean Guez
Partner

Eric Juniéres
Partner

Ordinary Resolutions

First resolution - approval of the parent company finan-
cial statements

The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with guorum and majority requirements for an Ordinary
General Meeting and after having been read:

- The Board of Directors’ report on the Company and the
Statutory Auditors’ report on the parent company finan-
cial statements for the financial year ended December 31,
2006, and

- The Supervisory Board’s report, approved the annual fi-
nancial statements for the year ended December 3t, 2008,
as presented, showing a net profit of €48,650,338.77.

It also approves the transactions implicit in those state-
ments or summarized in those reports.

Consequently, the Shareholders’ General Meeting granted
discharge to the members of the Board of Directors for
their duties and responsibilities assumed during the past
financial year.

It also granted discharge to the Statutory Auditors for the
performance of their audit engagement.

Second resolution - approval of the consolidated financial
statements

The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance with
the quorum and majority requirements for Ordinary General
Meetings, after being read the Board of Directors’ manage-
ment report on the Group's activities and the Statutory Audi-
tors' report on the consolidated financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2006, approved these statements,
which show a total net after-tax profit of €74,051,000, of
which €70,915,000 as net profit, Group share.

Third resolution - regulated agreement and commitment
The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Ordinary
General Meeting and after having read the Statutory Audi-
tors' special report on the agreements and commitments
regulated by Article L 225-86 et seq. of the French Com-
mercial Code, approved the sale of the Market Research
operations to Grizelle SA and GN Research France, as well
as the commitments obtained and made in the course of
this sale, as mentioned in the report.

Fourthresolution - regulated agreement and commitment
The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Ordinary
Ceneral Meeting, after having read the Statutory Audi-
tors’ special report on the agreements and commitments
regulated by Article L 225-86 et seq. of the French Com-
mercial Code, approved the sale to Boomerang of shares
held by SR.Marketing Services in AKOA, as mentioned in
the report.




Fifth Resolution - Regulated Agreement and Commitment
The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Ordinary
General Meeting, after having read the Statutory Audi-
tors’ special report on the agreements and commitments
regulated by Article L 225-86 et seq. of the French Com-
mercial Code, approved the amended guarantee given to
IBM on the Sprint contract, as mentioned in the report.

Sixth resolution - regulated agreement and commitment
The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Ordinary
General Meeting, after having read the Statutory Audi-
tors’ special report on the agreements and commitments
regulated by Article L 225-86 et seq. of the French Com-
mercial Code, approved the changes made in the remunera-
tion to be paid to Mr. Michel Peschard under his contract
of employment, as mentioned in the report.

Seventh resolution - appropriation of profit or losses
Upon a recommendation put forward by the Board of Di-
rectors, the Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in ac-
cordance with quorum and majority requirements for an
Ordinary General Meeting, and pursuant to Article L 23211
of the Commercial Code, resolved to appropriate the profit
for FY2006 as follows:

Profit for the period €48,650,338.77

Retained earnings €10,141,868.07

Total to be appropriated €58,792,206.84

Added 1o legal reserve -€2,973,314.25

Added to ordinary reserve -€10,000,000.00

Distributable profit €45,818,892.59

Total Dividend -€17,466,099.01

Balance to retained earnings €28,352,793.58
Adividend of €0.37 pershare shall be paid on the 47,205,673
shares making up the Company’s share capital on Decem-
ber 31, 2006. The date of payment will be June 4, 2007.
Incompliance with Article L 225-210 of the French Commer-
cial Code, the Shareholders’ General Meeting resolved that
the dividends on the Company’s treasury shares at the divi-
dend payment date will be allocated to Retained Earnings.
According to Article 158-3-2 of the Tax Code, private indi-
viduals who are French tax residents will benefit from a
40% tax abatement on the €0.37 per share dividend when
calculating personal income tax.

Previously paid:
- For financial year 2005 a dividend of €0.30 per share,
entitling private individuals who are French residents to a
40% tax abatement
- For financial year 2004:
-In December 2004 aninterim dividend of €0.15 pershare,
entitling private individuals who are French residents to
as50% tax credit
- In June 2005 an additional dividend of €0.10 per share
entitling these individuals to a 50% tax abatement
- For financial year 2003 a net dividend of €0.20 per share,
entitling private individuals who are French residents to a
50% tax credit
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Eighth resolution - directors’ fees

The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Ordinary
General Meeting, resolved to set at €140,000 the total
Directors’ fees to be distributed among the members of
the Supervisory Board for financial year z006.

Ninth resolution - renewal of terms of office

As the term of office of the Supervisory Board member
Philippe GINESTIE is expiring, the General Meeting re-
solved to renew it for a four-year period, until the close
of the Ordinary General Meeting called in 2011 to approve
the financial statements of the year ending December 31,
2010,

Tenth resolution - authorization to engage

in transactions involving company shares

The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Ordinary
General Meeting and having read the Board of Directors’
report, and acting in accordance with Articles L. 225-209
et seq. of the Commercial Code, Articles 241-1 et seq. of
the General Rules of the Stock Market Authority and (EC)
Regulation No. 2273/2003 dated December 22, 2003:

1. Resolved that the Company may purchase its own shares
by virtue of this resolution, in compliance with existing
legislation, rules and regulations according to positive law
for the purpose of:
- Canceling repurchased shares, subject to the Meeting’s
adoption of the Thirteenth Resolution as stipulated here-
under, or pursuant to a similar authorization
- Implementing or honoring share option plans or other
allotments of shares in favor of employees and corporate
officers, in particular:
- By inviting employees of the Company or related compa-
nies, as specified under Articles L. 225-180 or L. 233-16 of
the French Commercial Code, to acquire shares, directly or
through a corporate mutual fund, in accerdance with legal
requirements, and in particular with Articles L. 443-1 et seq.
of the Labor Code
- By granting share options and bonus shares to employ-
ees or authorized corporate officers of the Company or
of affiliated companies, in accordance with Articles L.
225-177 et seq. and L. 225-197-1 et seq. of the Commercial
Code
- Implementing or honoring undertakings in connection
with the issuance of marketable securities carrying enti-
tlement to share capital
- Retaining them with a view toward allotting them at a
later date in payment or exchange, as part of the external
growth strategy
- Authorizing an independent investment services com-
pany to handle the Company shares under a liquidity
agreement in compliance with a code of conduct recog-
nized by the French Stock Market Authority
- And more generally, carrying out any transaction per-
mitted by law

2. Resolved that:

- The maximum purchase price per share is set at €40,
exclusive of charges

-The maximum amount of the funds the Company can ded-




icate to the repurchase of its own shares may not exceed
€220,410,960

- The maximum number of shares that may be repurchased
and held by the Company pursuant to the present resolu-
tion may not exceed the limit of 10% of the total number of
shares comprising the share capital at any given time, be-
ing specified that the number of shares the Company may
purchase during the buy-back program with a view toward
retaining them and allotting them at a later date in pay-
ment or exchange under a merger, split-off or capital con-
tribution transaction cannot exceed 5% of the share capital
of the Company

- The maximum number of shares that may be held by the
Company at any given time may not exceed the limit of 10%
of the total number of shares comprising share capital

- The acquisition, sale, exchange or transfer of such shares
may be carried out at any time, including in the context
of a public offering, in one or more installments, by any
means, within such limitts and in accordance with the terms
and conditions stipulated by laws and regulations in force.
These transactions may be completed, where applicable,
by mutual agreement, through the sale of block of shares
or the use of optional mechanisms or derivative instru-
ments, with the exception of setling put options. The maxi-
mum portion of the share capital that may be transferred
through blocks of shares is the total of the share buy-back
program

3.5et the effective pericd of such authorization at 18
months from this Shareholders’ General Meeting, cancel-
ing the period remaining under the previous authorization
and replacing the former authorization set forth under the
tenth resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of
June I, 2006, as of the effective date set by the Board of
Directors.

4.Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right
of delegation, to carry out such transactions, all formati-
ties and declarations, to make any necessary adjustments
related to equity transactions involving the Company and,
more generally, do everything necessary to implement the
present authorization.

Extraordinary Resolutions

Eleventh resolution - harmonization of the articles of
incorporation with the decree of December 11, 2006

The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Extraordi-
nary General Meeting, and having read the Board of Direc-
tors’ report, resolved to amend Article 33 of the Articles of
Incorporation as follows:

The third sub-paragraph of paragraph 2 of said article shall
be replaced by the following clause:

“At least thirty five days before any shareholders’ meeting,
the company shall publish in the Bulletin des Annoences Lé-
gales Obligatoires the notice specified in Article R. 225-73
of the Commercial Code.”

Twelfth resolution - harmonization of the articles of
incorporation with the decree of December 11,2006

The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Extraordi-
nary General Meeting, and having read the Board of Direc-
tors' report, resolved to amend Article 35 of the Articles of
Incorporation as follows.

The first sub-paragraph of paragraph | of said article shall
be replaced by the following clause:

“Every shareholder has the right to participate in share-
holders’ general meetings and shareholder deliberations,
in person or by proxy, no matter how many shares he or
she may hold, simply upen procef of identity, from the time
such shares have been fully paid for and registered in his/
her name or that of an intermediary registered in their
name as per Article L. 228-1 par. 7 of the French Commer-
cial Code, by midnight {Paris time} of the third working day
prior to the meeting, either in the register of registered
shares held by the Company or in the register of bearer
shares held by the authorized intermediary.”

Thirteenth resolution: authorization granted

to the Board of Directors to cancel treasury shares held

by the company, up to a limit of 10% per 24-month period
The Shareholders’ General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Extraordi-
nary General Meeting and having read the Board of Direc-
tors’ report and the Statuary Auditors’ special report, and
acting in compliance with legal requirements, in particular
with Article L. 225-209 of the Commercial Code:

I. Authorized the Board of Directors, to cancel, in whole
or in part, the Company shares acquired by itself in con-
nection with the implementation of the authorization set
forthin the tenth resolution of the Shareholders’ Ordinary
General Meeting, or already held by itself under previous
authorizations, which it may do at its sole discretion, in
one or more installments, up to a limit of 10% of the total
number of shares per 24-month period, by recerding the
difference between the purchase value of the cancelled
shares and their par value in the share premium and avail-
able reserve accounts, including partly in the legal reserve
account up to 10% of the shares cancellted.

2. Set the effective peried of such delegation of powers
at 26 months commencing from today’s date, canceling
the time remaining under the previous authorization and
replacing the authorization granted by the Shareholders’
General Meeting held on June 1, 2006, under the thirty-
first resolution, which dealt with the same subject matter.

3. Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right
of sub-delegation, for the purpose of proceeding with the
capital reduction(s), modifying the Articles of Incorpora-
tion accordingly, and carrying out all formatities required.

Fourteenth resolution: powers

The Shareholders' General Meeting, acting in accordance
with quorum and majority requirements for an Extraordi-
nary General Meeting, granted all powers to the bearer of a
copy or extract of the minutes of this meeting, to make all fil-
ings and publications relating to the foregoing resolutions.
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3.7.1

Consolidated Financial Statements and Statutory Auditors' report

2006 and 2005 IFRS conselidated financial Statutory auditors’ report p. 116
statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
years ended December 31, 2005 and 2006 have been drawn up
in accordance with IFRS standards as adopted by the European
Union on December 3t, 2005.

They appear as follows:

- Consoclidated balance sheet p-86
- Consclidated income statement p.87
-~ Consolidated cash flow statement p.88
- Changes in consolidated shareholders’ equity p.89

- Notes to the consolidated financial statements  p.90to 15




Consolidated Balance Sheet

{in thousands of curos) Notes Year ended Dec. 31, 2006 Year ended Dec. 31, 2005
Non-current assets 499,198 490,239
Intangible assets -1 348,170 345,324

including Goodwill 335,810 332,485

Property, plant & eguipment -2 133,284 124,739

Investment property in-a 1,709 1,869

Investments in associates -4 " 13

Financial assets -5 5,758 11,929

Deferred tax assets -6 10,265 6,365

Current assets 833,172 569,549
Inventories -7 65 2,137

Current income tax receivable 10,769 11,472

Accounts receivable - Trade 1l-8 301,973 316,132

Other current assets -8 35,093 34,809

Other financial assets -5 10,434 7,027

Cash and cash equivalents H-n 458,846 197,863

Non-current assets classified as held for sale Hi-13 12,992 109

Total Assets 1332370 1,059,788
Shareholders’ equity -9 739,407 440,752
Attributable to equity holders of the parent 726,364 426,739

Minority interests 13,043 14,013

Non-current liabilities 100,143 215,679
Long-term provisions 1-10 6,167 4,509

Financial liabilities 1H-n 85,318 228,778

Deferred tax liabilities -6 8,658 2,392

Current liabilities 492,820 383,357
Short-term provisions 1-10 8,263 5,254

Current income tax 13,316 18,282

Accounts payable - Trade 1112 60,364 65,377

Other current liabilities 1112 158,339 146,766

Other financial liabilities HIBI 245,479 147,678

Non-current liabilities classified as held for sale 113 7,059

Total shareholders’ equity and liabilities 1,332,370 1,059,788
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Consolidated Income Statement

(in thousands of euros) Notes Year ended Dec. 31,2006 Year ended Dec. 31,2005
Revenues 1,385,i88 1,195,868
Other operating revenues 6,348 2,015
Personnel V-4 -948,659 -810,505
External expenses V-5 -237,265 -215,319
Taxes other than income taxes 12,267 10,943
Depreciation and amortization -54,793 -46,814
impairment loss on Goodwill -500 5,742
Change in'inventory of finished goods 5 1305
and work-in-progress

Other operating revenues 1,999 4,246
Other operating expenses V-3 -8,705 -6,441
Net operating profit before financing costs 131,341 106,060
Income from cash and cash equivalents 6,602 3,043
Interest on financial liabilities -21,632 -16,106
Net financing costs -15,030 -13,063
Other financial income V-6 9,282 6,841
Other financial expenses V-6 -9,638 -5,957
Share in profit of associates 5 7
Income taxes v-7 -41,909 -33,120
Profit after taxes before gain on sale

of discontinued operations 74051 60,768
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax V-8 1,556
Net profit 74,051 62,324
- Attributable to equity holders of the parent 70,915 58,251

- Attributable to minority interests 3,136 4,073

Basic earnings per share (in €) V-9 1.90 1.65
Diluted earnings per share (in €) V-9 1.69 1.49




Consolidated statement of Cash Flows (in thousands of euros)

I Cash flows from cperating activities:

Year ended Dec. 31,2006

Year ended Dec. 31, 2005

Net profit attributable to equity holders of the parent 70,915 58,251
Net profit attributable to minority interests 3,136 4,073
Income taxes (expenses) * 41,909 33,120
Depreciation and amortization 54,772 46,661
Impairment loss on goodwill 500 5,742
Change in provisions 4,081 2,688
Expense and income relating to share-based payments 5,136 610
Non-cash effect of transition to IFRS 3,930 2,092
Share in profit of assoclates -5 -7
Gains/losses on disposals of non-current assets, net of tax 2,907 -44
Income taxes paid -41,775 -28,366
Other 3 251
internally generated funds from operations * 141,695 125,071
Change in working capital requirements for operations * 487 -22,393
Net cash from operating activities +142,182 +102,678
{I Cash flow from investing activities
Outflows for acquisitions of non-current assets:

- Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment -62,482 -48,89)

- Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates -27,065 -12,223

- Other -4,094 31,824
Proceeds from disposals of non-current assets:

- Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment 3,010 1,368

- Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates 4,205 2,258

- Other 4,167 4,604
Net cash from investing activities -82,259 -56,708
til Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from shareholders for share capital increases 257,616
Dividends paid to parent campany shareholders 10,594 -3,537
Dividends paid to minority interests in consclidated subsidiaries 3,955 -2,108
Repayment of borrowings -63,353 55,613
Proceeds from new borrowings 48,207 34,569
Net cash from financing activities 228,621 26,689
Change in cash and cash equivalents 288,544 15,281

- Opening cash 152,025 129,530

- Closing cash 435,572 152,025

- Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on cash held 4,997 3,214
Reconciliation with the Balance Sheet:
Assets Cash and cash equivalents 458,846 197,863
Liabilities (see note Ill-13) Bank overdrafts and advances *%.23 274 -45,838
Net cash 435,572 152,025

* The 2005 aggregates have been modified in order to take account of tax disbursements, and not income tax expenses.
The aggregates published in 2005 were as follows:
-Internally generated funds from operations:

+ Change in Working Capital Requirements for operations:
Net cash from operating activities remains unchanged.
** includes €1,372k bank advances granted to the US cempany Neble Systems, which were reclassified as liabilities held for sale

€120,492k
€17,814k
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Changes In Consolidated Shareholders’ Equity (in thousands of euros)

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

g - M. .
= £ a & mnority
3 = 32 £ £ - intere —
e 0 g ¥R X E 2 S erests S
S S & S o F - += =
£ g Ol = n ) & Q =]
B O | W & z [ =
At January1, 2004 88,281 178,932 44,749 311,962 18,584 330,546
. . - -
T ansléleon differences from foreign 14,028 14,208 505 14,713
operations
Net profit 51,132 51,132 3,924 55,056
Total inca reported
me and expenses reporte -14 028 51,132 36,924 3,419 40,343
for the period N
Changes in consolidation scope -5,452 -5,452
Share-based payments 35 315 315
Other 334 334 271 <63
Dividends -12,358 -12,358 -2,973 -15,331
At January 1, 2005 88,281 -14,028 178,932 32,372 51,132 336,689 13,849 350,538
Effect o s in accountin lk
. Fchanges i ac 8 poncy 9,051 9,051 -3,276 5,775
arising from the adoption of 1AS32/39 .
At January 1, 2005, restated 88,281 -14,028 178,932 41,423 345,740 10,573 356,113
Translation differences from foreign
- 27,942 -1,683 26,259 1,242 27,501
operations
Net profit 58,251 58,251 4,073 62,324
Total income and expen repor
. expenses reported 27,942 -L,683 58,251 84,510 5,315 89,825
for the period -
Changes in consolidation scope 233 233
Share-based payments 630 630 630
Other -596 596 -593
Treasury shares -13 -3 -3
Dividends 47,600  -51,132 -3,532 -2,108 -5,643
At January 1, 2006 88,281 13,914 178,932 87,36f 58,250 426,739 14,013 440,752
Tran i i i
a slz!rlon differences from foreign 23,807 22,807 37 73544
cperations
Net profit 70,915 70,915 3,136 74.05)
Total income and expenses reported
. -22,807 48,109 2,399 50,508
for the period
Increase in share capital 29,733 227,379 257,112 504 257,616
Changes in consolidation scope 1,04 -1, 14
Share-based payments 4,954 4,954 182 5,136
Other 49 49 49
Treasury shares -4 -4 -4
Dividends 47,657 -58,251 -iD,594 2,941 13,535
At December 31,2006 118,014  -8,893 406,311 140,017 70,915 726,364 13,043 739,407

Translation differences from converting the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries before January 1, 2004 have been reclassified as reserves
in accordance with the option offered under IFRS1 gn transition to IFRS.




3.7.1

Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements

I-Significant accounting policies

a.Reporting entity

Teleperformance (the «Company») is a company domiciled
in France.

The Company’s consolidated financial statements far the
year ended December 31, 2006 include the Company and its
subsidiaries, together referred to as the “Group™

The financial statements were approved by the Board of
Directors on March 7, 2007,

b. Basis of preparation )

The 2006 consolidated financial statements have been pre-
paredin accordancewith International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS} as adopted by the Eurcpean Union as of
the balance sheet date.

The Group has not elected for early adoption of any stan-
dards or interpretations, in particular, the following stan-
dards and interpretations already published but not re-
quiring application until after December 31, 2006:

~{FRS 7,“Financial Instruments - Disclosures,” which is ap-
plicable from January |, 2007

- The amendment teo IAS 1, bearing on disclosures about
share capital, which is applicable from January 1, 2007

- IFRIC 11, concerning options granted within a Group and
treasury shares acquired to cover share option plans, which
is applicable from March 1, 2007

- IFRIC 9, concerning the remeasurement of embedded de-
rivatives, which is applicable from June 1, 2008

- IFRIC 8, concerning the scope of IFRS 2, which is appli-
cable to accounting periods from May 1, 2006

- IFRIC 7, concerning the comparative information to be
disclosed in application of 1AS 29, “Financial Information
in hyper-inflationary economies,” which is applicable from
March 1, 2006

The Group does not expect any significant impact on its fi-
nancial statements due to the adoption of these standards
and interpretations.

The financial statements are presented in thousands of
eurgs rounded to the nearest thousand.

They have been prepared on the historical cost basis, with
the exception of the following assets and liabilities stated
at fair value: derivative financial instruments, financial in-
struments held for trading and financial instruments clas-
sified as available-for-sale.

Non-current assets and groups held for sale are stated at the
lower of carrying value and fair value less costs to sell.

The accounting policies set cut below have been applied
consistently to all periods presented in the consolidated
financial statements.

The accounting policies have been consitently applied by
all entities in the Group.

The preparation of financial statementsin conformitywith
IFRS requires making estimates and assumptions which
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements,
especiatly with respect to the following items:

- The depreciation and amortization rates

- The calculation of impairment losses on assets

- The measurement of provisions and retirement benefits
- The estimation of the financial liability connected with
minority interest purchase commitments

Such estimates are based cn information available at the
time of preparation of the financial statements and may
be revised, in a future period, if circumstances change or
if new information is available. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

c. Consolidation

Subsidiaries

Subsidiartes are entities controlled by the Company. Con-
trol exists when the Company has the direct or indirect
power to set the operating and financial policies of an en-
tity, in order to obtain benefits from its activities.

In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently
are exercisable or convertible are taken into account.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in
the consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases.

Associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has sig-
nificant influence, but not centrol, over the financial and
operating policies. The consolidated financial statements
include the Group's share in the total recognized gains and
losses of associates on an equity accounted basis, from
the date that significant influence commences until the
date that significant influence ceases.

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in
an associate, the carrying amount of this investment is re-
duced to nil and recognition of further losses is discontin-
ued except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obtigations or made payments on behalf of
the associate.

Joint ventures
The company is not a party to any joint venture.

Transactions eliminated in the consolidated financiat
statements

Balances, any unrealized gains and losses and income and
expenses arising from intra-Group transactions are elimi-
nated in preparing the consclidated financial statements.
Unrealized gains arising from transactions with associ-
ates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest
in the entity.

Unrealized losses are eliminated in the same way as unreal-
ized gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence
of impairment.




d. Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the
foreign exchange rate at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated into
curos at the foreign exchange rate at that date. Foreign
exchange differences arising on translation are recog-
nized as revenues or expenses. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate
at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and ti-
abilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated
at fair value are translated at foreign exchange rates at the
dates the fair value was determined.

Financial statements of foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including
goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on consolida-
tion, are translated into euros at foreign exchange rates at
thebalance sheetdate. The income and expenses of foreign
operations are translated into euros using the average for-
eign exchange rate of the period, unless the exchange rate
has fluctuated significantly. Foreign exchange differences
resulting from translations are recognized in the transla-
tion reserve, as a separate compenent of equity.

The Company has no foreign operations in any country de-
fined by the 1ASB as a hyperinflationary economy.

Net investment in foreign operations

Foreignexchange differencesarising from the translation of
a net investment in foreign operations and of related hedg-
es are recognized in the translation reserve, They are recog-
nized as income on disposal of the foreign operations.

e, Financial instruments

Non-derivative financial instruments

Non-derivative financial instruments include investments
in debt securities and equity instruments, trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents, loans and borrow-
ings, and supplier and other payables.

Non-derivative financial instruments are initially recog-
nized at fair value, plus directly attributable transaction
costs in the case of instruments that are not at fair value
through the income statement. After the initial recogni-
tion, non-derivative financial instruments are measured as
described in the relevant notes.

A financial instrument is recognized if the Group becomes
a party to the instrument’s contractual provisions. Finan.
cial assets are derecognized if the Group's contractual
rights to cash flows from financial assets expire or if the
Group transfers the financial asset to a third party with-
out retaining control or nearly all of the risks and benefits.
"Standard” purchases and sales of financial assets are rec-
ognized on the transaction date, i.e. the date on which the
Group agrees to buy or sell the asset. Financial liabilities
are derecognized if the Group’s contractually specified ob-
ligations expire or have been paid of f or canceled.

- Investments held to maturity

Whenever the Group has the intention and ability to hold
debt securities until they mature, they are classified as
investments held to maturity. After initial recognition, in-
vestments held to maturity are valued at amortized cost,
on the effective interest rate basis, less impairment loss-
es, if any.
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- Financial assets available-for-sale

Group investments in equities and certain debt securities
are classified as assets available-far-sale. After initial rec-
ognition, they are measured at fair value and any resulting
change is directly recorded in shareholders’ equity, with
the exception of impairment losses and translation dif-
ferences in the case of monetary items available-for-sale.
When these investments are derecognized, the accrued
gains or losses recorded in shareholders’ equity are trans-
ferred to the income statement.

= Investments at fair value through the income statement
An instrument is classified as an investment at fair value
through the income statement if it is held for trading or
designated as such on initial recognition. Financial instru-
ments are designated as at fair value through the income
statement if the Group manages such investments and
makes buy and sell decisions based on their fair value. On
initial recognition, when directly attributable transaction
costs are incurred, they are carried to the income state-
ment. Financial instruments at fair value through the in-
come statement are measured at fair value, and any result-
ing change is recorded in the income statement.

- Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognized initially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated
at amortized cost, with any difference between cost and
redemption value being recognized in the income state-
ment ever the pericd of the borrowings on an effective
interest rate basis.

-Other

Other non-derivative financial instruments are stated at
amortized cost on the effective interest rate basis, less
any impairment losses.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge
its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks
arising from financing activities. In accordance with its
cash management policy, the Group does not hold or issue
derivative financia! instruments for trading purposes.
Embedded derivatives are separated from the host con-
tract and recorded separately if the following conditions
are met: (i) the economic features and the risks of the
host contract and those of the embedded derivative are
not closely linked; (i1} a separate instrument with the same
terms as the embedded derivative would fit the definition
of a derivative; and (iii) the compound instrument is not
measured at fair value through the income statement.
Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value, and when
attributable transaction costs are incurred, they are car-
ried in the income statement. After initial recognition, de-
rivatives are measured at fair value, with resulting changes
recognized in the income statement.

Compound financial instruments

Compound financial instruments issuved by the Group in-
clude convertible bonds giving the bearer the option to
convert to a fixed number of shares.

The “liability” element of the compound financial instru-
ment is initially recognized at the fair value that a compa-




rable liability would have without any conversion option.
The “equity” element initially recognized corresponds to
the difference between the fair value of the compound fi-
nancial instrument overall and the fair value of the “liabil-
ity” element. Directly attributable transaction costs are
aliocated to the “liability” and “equity” elements in propor-
tion to their initial recognition amounts.

After initial recognition, the “liability”™ element of the
compound financial instrument is measured at amortized
cost based on the effective interest rate method, unless
it has been designated as being at fair value through the
income statement. The “equity” element of the compound
financial instrument is not remeasured after its initial rec-
ognition.

f.Hedging

Cash flow hedges
The Company does not use any cash flow hedging instru-
ments.,

Hedging monetary assets and liabilities

Where a derivative financial instrument is used as an eco-
nemic hedge of the foreign exchange exposure of a recog-
nized monetary asset or liability, no hedge accounting is
applied and any gain or 1oss on the hedging instrument is
recognized in the income statement,

g. Property, plant and equipment

(Owned assets

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation (see below) and impairment
losses (see accounting method “0™). Cost includes the
asset’s directly attributable acquisition costs. The Group
has no self-constructed assets.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different usefu! lives, they are accounted for as sepa-
rate items of property, plant and equipment,

Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group assumes substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as fi-
nance leases. In that case, on initial recegnition, the leased
asset is recognized at the fair value of the asset leased or,
if that is lower, at the present value of the minimum pay-
ments under the lease, After initial recognition, the asset
is measured under the accounting method applicable to
that type of asset,

Any other lease agreement is an operating lease. Except for
investment property, leased assets are not, in that case, rec-
ognized on the Group’s balance sheet.

The Company has no property held under a finance lease.
Inits 2006 financial statements, the Group has adopted IF-
RIC 4 (“Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a
Lease™, which is mandatory for financial years commenc-
ing January 1,2006. Applying this interpretation has no ef-
fect on the 2006 financial statements.

Subsequent costs

The Group recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of
property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part
of such an item when that cost is incurred, if it is probable
that the future economic benefits of the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reli-
ably. All costs of routine repairs and maintenance are rec-
ognized in the income statement as an expense when in-
curred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each
part of anitem of property, plant and equipment, from the
time it is ready for use. Leased assets are depreciated over
the shorter of the lease period and their useful life. Land is
not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

- Buildings 20 to 25 years
- Office and IT equipment 3to 5 years
- Other 31010 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at the end of each period.

h. Intangtble assets

Goodwill

Goodwill represents amounts arising on acquisition of
subsidiaries and asscciates.

- Acquisitions prior to January 1, 2004

On transition to IFRS the Group elected to restate only
those business combinations occurring on or after January
1,2004. For companies acquired before that date, goodwill
isrecorded at its assumed cost represented by the amount
recognized under the preceding French Gaap accounting
policies.

- Acquisitions after January 1, 2004

For companies acquired after January 1, 2004, goodwill
represents the difference between the acquisition cost
and the Group’s share of the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired.
Negative goodwill arising on an acquisition is immediately
recognized in the income statement.

- Minority interests acquired

Goodwill resulting from the acquisition of minocrity inter-
ests in a subsidiary represents the difference between the
cost of the additional investment and the carrying amount
of net assets acquired on the transaction date.

- Subsequent measurement

Goodwillisstated at cost bess any accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and
is not amortized but is tested at least annually for impair-
ment (see accounting policy “o”).

Research & Development

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the
prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge
and understanding, is recognized in the income statement
as an expense when incurred.




Expenditure on development activities, whereby research
findings are applied to a plan or design for the production
of new or substantially improved products and processes,
is capitalized if the costs can be reliably measured and if
the Group can show that the product or process is tech-
nically and commercially feasible, if future economic ben-
efits are probable, and if the group has the intention and
sufficient resources to complete development, The expen-
diture capitalized includes the cost of materials, direct
labor and an appropriate portion of overheads, Other de-
velopment expenditure is recognized in the income state-
ment as an expense when incurred.

Capitalized development expenditure is stated at cost less
accumulated amortization (see below) and impairment
tosses {see accounting policy “o™).

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that have been acquired by the
Group, having a limited useful life, are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization (see below) and impairment
losses (see accounting policy “o”).

Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands
is recognized in the income statement as an expense when
incurred.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on capitalized intangible assets
is capitalized only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it re-
lates.

All other expenditure is expensed when incurred.

Amortization

Amortization is charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intan-
gible assets unless such lives are indefinite. Goodwill and
intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are system-
atically rested for impairment at each balance sheet date.
Other intangible assets are amortized from the date they
are available for use, The estimated useful lives are as fol-
lows:

Non-compete agreement Duration of the agreement

Software 3 to 5 years
Capitalized development costs 3 to 5 years
Patents and licenses 10 years

i. Investment property

Investment property is property which is held for rental in-
come or capital apprectation or for both, Investment prop-
erty is stated at the lower of historical cost and fair value.
Fair value is based on market value, that is the estimated
amount for which a property could be exchanged between a
witling buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s length transac-
tion after proper marketing wherein the parties had each
acted knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion.
The Group has elected not to record its investment prop-
erty at fair value.

Rental income from investment property is accounted for
as described in accounting policy “u”.

Investment property is depreciated on a straight-line ba-
sis over the estimated useful life of each property, which
is between 20 and 25 years.
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j. Financial assets

Current and non-current financial assets comprise the fol-
lowing:

-Shareholdings in non-consolidated subsidiaries classified
as financial assets available-for-sale (nen-current financial
assets) are stated at fair value (see accounting policy “e™).
However, being shareholdings in unlisted companies, fair
value cannot be measured reliably, they are stated at cost
of acquisition, unless an impairment loss is recognized in
the income statement as a result of an objective indicaticn
of a permanent decline invalue.

- Loans and other receivables, stated at amortized cost
(see accounting policy “e”): This heading particularly in-
cludes receivables or advances granted to associates or
non-conseclidated entities, and guarantee deposits made
principally on property leases. Oninitial recognition these
loans and other receivables are stated at fair value plus di-
rectly attributable costs; at each balance sheet date, these
assets are measured at amortized cost.

- Derivative financial instruments used to hedge exposure
to foreign exchange and interest rate risks (the Group
uses swaps), measured at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Changes in the fair value of these instruments are
recognized as financial income or expense, as the Group
does not apply hedge accounting.

k. Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued op-
erations

Non-current assets (or group of assets and liabilities in.
tended for sale) whose carrying amount will be recovered
mainly through sale rather than continued operations are
classified as assets held for sale. Immediately before clas-
sification as held for sale, the carrying vaiue of the assets
{and all assets and liabilities in a disposal group) is mea-
sured in accordance with the Group’s accounting policies.
Then, on initial classification as held for sale, non-current
assets and disposal groups are recognized at the lower of
the carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Any impairment loss in a disposal group is allocated first
to goodwill, then to other assets in proportion to their car-
rying amount, except, for inventories, financial assets, de-
ferred tax assets, assets related to employment benefits
and investment praperty, which continue to be measured
in accordance with the Group’s relevant accounting poli-
cies. Impairment losses on classification of an asset {or
group of assets) as held for sale are included in the income
statement. Profits and losses from subsequent re-mea-
surement are similarly treated. Profit recognized may not
exceed the total of impairment losses recognized.

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group's
business that represents a distinct line of business or ma-
jor geographical area of operations or is a subsidiary ac-
quired solely for resale.

Classificationas adiscontinued aperation occurs upon dis-
posal or on an earlier date when the operation meets the
criteria to be classified as held for sale. A disposal group
that is to be discontinued may also qualify.




l. Accounts receivable - Trade and other current assets
Accounts receivable - Trade and other current assets are
initially recognized at fair value, then at amortized cost
less any impairment losses at each balance sheet date,

m. Inventories

Inventortes are stated at the lower of cost and net realiz-
able value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling
price inthe ordinary course of business, less the estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses.

n. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, de-
mand deposits and investments in mutual funds made
with a short-term objective, measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognized in the income statement
(see accounting policies “e”).

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group's cash management are included
as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the pur-
pose of the statement of cash flows, but are classified in
the balance sheet as other current financial liabilities.

o. Impairment

Non-financial assets:

The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets,
except for investment property, inventories {see account-
ing policies “m™) and deferred tax assets {see accounting
policies “x") are reviewed at each balance sheet date to de-
termine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated.

With respect te goodwill, intangible assets with an indefi-
nite useful life and intangible assets that are not yet avail-
able far use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each
balance sheet date.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying
amaount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. A Cash-Generating Unit (CGU} is the
smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash
inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows
fram other assets or groups of assets. Impairment losses
are recognized in the income statement.

An impairment loss recognized in respect of a CGU {or
group of units) is first allocated to a reduction in the car-
rying amount of any geodwill associated with the CGU (or
group of units), then to a reduction in the carrying amount
of other assets in the unit (or group of units) in proportion
to the carrying amount of each asset in the unit {or group
of units).

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the higher
of its value in use and its fair value iess costs to sell. In as-
sessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset,

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill may not be re-
versed.

With respect to other assets, the Group assesses on each

balance sheet date whether there is any indication that
recognized impairment losses from previous periods have
tessened or ceased. An impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimates used for determining
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed
only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been de-
termined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impair-
ment loss had been recognized.

Financial assets

The Group considers a financial asset to be impaired if there
is objective evidence that one or more events have had a
negative effect on the asset’s estimated future cash flows.

The impairment loss of a financial asset measured at am-
ortized cost is calculated as the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective in-
terest rate of financial assets. An impairment loss in re-
spect of a financial asset available-for-sale is calculated by
reference to its current fair value.

An impairment test is performed individually on each sig-
nificant financial asset. Other assets are tested in groups
with similar credit risks.

Impairment losses arerecognized in theincome statement.
With respect to assets available-for-sale, any accumulated
loss previously recognized in equity is transferred to the
income statement.

Animpairment loss is reversed if the reversalcan be objec-
tively related to an event subsequent to when the impair-
ment loss was recognized. With respect to financial assets
measured at amortized cost and financial assets available-
for-sale which are debt securities, the reversal is recog-
nized in the income statement. With respect to financial
assets available-for-sale which are equities, the reversal is
directly recognized in equity.

p. Share capital

Ordinary shares

Ancillary costs directly attributable to the issuance of
ordinary shares or share options are recognized as deduc-
tions from equity.

Repurchase of equity instruments

If the Group buys back its own equity instruments, the
amount of the consideration paid, including directly at-
tributable costs, is recognized as a change in equity. Re-
purchased shares are classified as treasury shares and
shown as a deduction from total equity.

Dividends
Dividends are recognized as a liability in the period in
which they are declared.

q. Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities especially comprise:

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds that can be converted to a fixed number
of shares at the option of the holder, where the number of
shares does not vary with changes in their fair value, are
accounted for as compound financial instruments (see ac-
counting policies “e”). The interest expense recognized in
the income statement is calculated using the effective in-




terest rate method.

Interest-bearing borrowings are accounted for as non-
derivative financial instruments in accordance with ac-
counting policies "e”.

Minority interest purchase commitments

The Group has committed, oneither a firm or a conditionat
basis, to acquiring minority shareholders’ interests in cer-
tain of its consolidated subsidiaries. As IFRIC has not yet
issued an interpretation covering the accounting treat-
ment for such commitments, the Group has applied the
following accounting treatment:

= On initial recognition, the purchase commitment is rec-
ognized as a financial liability measured as the present val-
ue of the exercise price, eliminating the related minority
interests and, for any balance remaining, as goodwill

- On December 31, 2606 the financial liability was remea-
sured, based on forecasts as of the estimated repurchase
date and any change tn the financial liability is recognized
as goodwill

- The net income, attributable to equity holders of the par-
ent, includes the share in respect of interests over which a
purchase commitment has been recognized

- Interest expense has been recognized on the financial li-
ability at December 31, 2006, using a risk-free rate appro-
priate to the terms of the transaction

Dividends paid to minority shareholders are classified as fi-
nancial expense when a purchase commitment exists, unless
the exercise price is based on a formula which includes such
dividend payments, in which case the payment to minority
shareholders is treated as an adjustment to goodwill

r. Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution
plans are recognized as an expense as incurred.

Defined benefit plans

The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit
plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating
the amount of future benefit that employees have earned
in return for their service in the current and prior periods;
that benefit is discounted to determine its present value,
and the fair value of any plan assets is deducted. The dis-
count rate is the yield at the balance sheet date on AAA
credit rated bonds that have maturity dates approximat-
ing to the terms of the Group's obligations. The calculation
is performed using the projected unit credit method.

All actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement.

Other long-term benefits
There are no other long-term service benefits,

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as expenses when the
Group is committed, with no realistic possibility of with-
drawal, to a formal detailed plan to lay off employees be-
fore the normatl retirement date. Termination benefits for
voluntary redundancies are recognized if the Group has of-
fered anincentive to encourage voluntary redundancies, if
it is probable that such an of fer will be accepted and if the
number of individuals accepting the offer can be reliably
estimated.

3.7.1

Short-term benefits

Liabilities for short-term benefits are measured cn an un-
discounted basis and recognized when the cerresponding
service s rendered.

A pravision is recognized for the amount the Group ex-
pects to pay under incentive plans and short-term cash
bonuses if the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation to make such payments as a result of past ser-
vices by an employee and if the obligation can be reliably
estimated.

Share-based payments

The share option and bonus share programs enable the
Group’s employees to acquire shares in the Company. The
fair value of options or bonus shares, measured on the grant
date, is recognized as a personnel expense with a corre-
sponding increase in equity over the vesting period.

This fair value has been measured by independent actuar-
ies. The amount recognized as an expense is adjusted to
reflect the actual number of options and shares that vest
except, in the case of options, where forfeiture is only due
to share prices not achieving the threshold for vesting.

s. Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the
Group has a present legal or censtructive obligation re-
sulting from a past event, the obligation can be reliably
estimated and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the
time value effect is significant, provisions are determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific
to the liabiliry.

t. Accounts payable - Trade and other payables
Accounts payable - Trade and other payables are recognized
initially at fair value, and subsequently at amortized cost.

u. Revenues

Goods sold and services rendered

Revenues from services rendered are recognized in the in-
come statement in proportion to the stage of completion
of the transaction at the balance sheet date.

The stage of completion is assessed by reference to sur-
veys of work performed.

Revenues from the sale of goods are recognized in the in-
come statement when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer.

No revenue is recognized if there are significant uncer-
tainties regarding (i) recovery of the consideration due, (ii)
associated past or future costs, or {iii) the possible return
of goods where there exists a right to cancel the purchase
and when the Group remains involved in the management
of the goods.

Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognized
in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.




Incentives granted by the Group under a lease agreement
are an integral part of the total net rental income and are
recognized in the income statement over the term of the
lease.

Government grants

Government grants are recognized in the balance sheet
initially as deferred income when there is reasonable as-
surance that they will be received and that the Group will
comply with the conditions attaching to them. Grants that
compensate the Group for expenses incurred are recog-
nized as revenues in the income statement of the period
in which the expenses are incurred. Grants that compen-
sate the Group in full or in part for the costs of an asset
arerecognized in the income statement as other operating
revenues spread over the useful life of the asset.

v. Expenses

Operating lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognized
in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease contract,

Lease incentives received are recognized in the income
statement as an integral part of the total net lease expense
over the term of the lease contract.

Finance lease payments

Minimum finance lease payments are apportioned between
the finance charge and the reduction of the ocutstanding
liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic
interest rate on the remaining balance of the liability.

External expenses

These principally comprise telecommunication expenses,
rent of premises and related expenses, other rentals, in-
surance premiums, travel and entertainment, and fees (see
note IV-5).

w. Financial income and expenses

Financial income includes interest receivable on invest-
ments, dividends, gains realized on disposal of available-
for-sale financial assets, increases in the fair value of fi-
nancial assets at fair value through the income statement,
dividends on debt-equivalent preference shares, foreign
currency gains and profits on hedging instruments that
are recognized in the income statement.

Interest incame is recognized in the income statement
as it accrues, using the effective interest rate method.
Dividends are recognized as soon as the Group acquires
the right to receive the payment, i.e., in the case of listed
shares, on the ex-dividend date.

Financial expenses include interest due on borrowings,
unwinding of the discount on provisions, fereign currency
losses, decreases in fair value of financial assets at fair
value through the income statement, impairment losses
on financial assets and losses on hedging instruments rec-
ognized inthe income statement and the financial expense
connected with minority interest purchase commitments.
All costs related to borrowings are recognized in the in-
come statement using the effect interest rate method

x. Income taxes

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises
current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in the
income statement except to the extent that it relates to
items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is rec-
ognized in equity.

Current tax is (i} the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for rhe year, which is calculated using tax rates en-
acted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date,
and (ii) any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previ-
ous years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability
methad, providing for temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial re-
parting purposes and the amounts used for taxation pur-
poses. The following temporary differences are not provid-
ed for: (i) the initial recognition of goodwill, {ii} the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction which
is not 3 business combination and that affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit, and (iii) temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and af-
filiates to the extent that they will probably not reverse in
the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are measured using the tax rates that are expected to ap-
ply inthe period when the asset is realized and the liability
settled, based on tax laws that have been enacted or sub-
stantially enacted at the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax as-
sets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

y. Earnings per share

The Group reports beth basic and diluted earnings per
ordinary share. Basic earnings per share is calculated by
dividing the earnings attributable to the owners of the
Company's ordinary shares by the weighted average num-
ber of ordinary shares cutstanding during the period. Di-
luted earnings per share is determined by adjusting the
earnings attributable to owners of ordinary shares and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
for the effects of all potentially dilutive ordinary shares,
which include convertible bonds, share options and bonus
shares awarded to employees.

z. Segment reporting

A segment is a distinct component of the Group which is
engaged either in providing products or services within a
particular econemic environment {a geographic segment)
or in providing related products or services (a business
segment) and which is subject to risks and rewards that
are different from those of other segments.

Due to its organization, the Group's primary reporting for-
mat is by geographic segment, based on customerlocation,
and with secondary infermation by business segment.
The geographic segments are defined as follows:

- NAFTA (North America Free Trade Agreement): This seg-
ment includes the United States, Canada, Mexico, and their
offshore locations (Dominican Republic, Philippines, India
and Argentina)




- Europe: This segment comprises all European countries
(France, United Kingdom, Spain, Portugal, Italy, Belgium,
Germany, Switzerland, Austria, Greece, Sweden, Norway,
The Netherlands, Benmark, Czech Republic, Slovakia, Po-
land, Lebanon, Russia and Hungary) and certain offshore
locations (Tunisia, Romania and Argentina)

- Rest of the World: This segment includes in particular
South America (Brazil, Argentina, El Salvador, and Chile)
and Asia (Indonesia, Philippines, South Korea, Singapore,
China and Japan)

Secondary information ts provided for the following busi-
ness segments: Qutbound, Inbound and Other.
Inter-segment sales for both geographic and business
segments are negligible, and are completed under arm’s
length conditions.

Segment information is set out in note V.

Events after the balance sheet date

During the first quarter of 2007 the US subsidiary Noble
Systems was sold for $13.5 million, of which $8.5 million is
deferred under guarantee until the end of 2007.

On March 12, 2007, Teleperformance acquired 100% of the
shares of Twentyshelp Knowledge Service AG, the European
teader in technical assistance and help-desk services, for
€85.9 million.

In February, the Group elected for the early redemption of
the OCEANE convertible bonds, resulting in the conversion
of 7,393,256 OCEANE bonds into 7,866,365 new shares, tak-
ing effect January t, 2007, and in the early repayment of
15,517 unconverted bonds.

Consequently, there were no outstanding OCEANE bonds
as of February 23, 2007,

Determination of Fair Value

Certatn accounting policies and disclosures require deter-
mining the fair vatue of financial and non-financial assets
and liabilities. Fair values are determined for purposes
of measurement or disclosure according to the following
methods, Additional information about assumptions used
in determining fair value is disclosed, where necessary, in
the specific notes for the asset or liability involved.

Property, plant and equipment

The fair value of property, plant and equipment that is rec-
ognized following a business combination is based on mar-
ket value. The market value of a building is the estimated
amount for which the property could be exchanged at that
time between a willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s
length transaction after proper marketing wherein the par-
ties had each acted knowledgeably, prudently and without
compulsion. The market value of plant, equipment and im-
provements is based on the quoted market prices for similar
items.,

Intangible assets

The fair value of patents and brand names acquired during
a business combination is based on the discounted present
value of estimated fees avoided through the acquisition of
the patent or brand. The fair value of other intangible as-
sets is based on the present value of the cash flows expect-
ed from the use and possible sale of the assets.
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Investment property

Fair value is based on market value, that being the estimated
amount for which a property could be exchanged between a
willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s length transac-
tion after proper marketing wherein the parties had each
acted knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion.

In the event that current active market prices are not avail-
able, the valuations are prepared by taking into consider-
ation the estimated cash flows expected from leasing the
property. The discount rate reflecting the specific risks in-
herent in the net cash flows is then applied to the annual net
cash flow to obtain the property valuation.

Investments in debt and equity instruments

The fair value of financial instruments at fair value threugh
the income statement, investments held to maturity and
financial assets available-for-sale is determined with refer-
ence to their quoted bid price at the balance sheet date. The
fair value of investments held to maturity is determined
only for disclosure purposes.

Accounts receivable - Trade and other receivables

The fair value of accounts receivable - Trade and other receiv-
ables, except for construction contracts in progress, is esti-
mated as the present value of future cash flows discounted
at the market rate of interest at the balance sheet date.

Derivatives

The fair value of forward currency contracts is based on
their quoted market price when available. If no quoted mar-
ket price is available, the fair value is estimated by discount-
ing to the present value the difference between the con-
tractual forward price and the current forward price on the
residual term of the contract, by using a risk-free interest
rate (based on Treasury bonds).

The fair value of interest rate swaps is based on brokers’
quoted prices and corresponds to the estimated amount
that the Group would receive or pay to terminate the swap
at the balance sheet date, taking into account current inter-
est rates and counterparty risk.

Non-derivative financial {abilities

The fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes,
is based on the present vatue of future cash flows generat-
ed by principal and interest repayments, discounted at the
market rate of interest at the balance sheet date. In terms
of the liability component of convertible bonds, the market
interest rate is determined from similar but non-convertible
liabilities. For finance lease agreements, the market inter-
est rate is determined from similar lease agreements.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options and bonus shares awarded
to employees is measured, respectively, using a binomial
model and the Black-Scholes model. The data required in the
measurement include the share price on the measurement
date, the exercise price of the instrument, the expected
volatility (based on the weighted average historical volatil-
ity adjusted for changes expected due to available public
information), the weighted average expected life of the in-
struments (based on experience and the general behavior
of option holders), the dividends expected and the risk-free
interest rate {based on Treasury bonds). Terms of a trans-
action that are not market terms are not considered when
determining fair value.




Il -Scope of Consolidation = 3
- . . . i & =
All companies are fully consolidated with the exception of ~ Consolidated 5¥ §=
Flexibreaks, which is equity-accounted, as the Group exer-  “0MPIMes = 3
cises no management function in this campany. .
NETC GmbH({TP Germany) 96 96
1. Scope of Consoclidation at December 31, 2006 All by Phone + Net {Germany) 100 100
ko —_—
. 7S S Teleperformance Unternehmensberarung
Consolidated S« §w= (TP Austria) 7 a7
companies = S —
- TP Nordic (Sweden) 100 100
Teleperformance 100 100 B.I.T.E. Goteborg (Sweden) 100 100
Full consclidation Techcity Solutions Nordic (Sweden) _'35 100
Tel f
Contact Centers eleperformance Denmark AS _7_0 70
Europe: Teleperformance Finland Oy 100 100
Teleperformance France 160 100 Teleperformance Norway 100 100
Cash Performance 20 90 La Scciété Eurcpéenne de Télémarketing 97 97
. (TP Belgium)
Infomabile 100 100 -
Teleperformance Est 84 100 Call & Sell (PerfectCall - The Netherlands) 100 100
Teleperformance Nord 84 84 Teleteam Marketing AG (TP Switzerland) _{i? 67
Teleperformance Ouest 94 100 SCMG (Switzerland) oo 100
Teleperformance Rhine-Alpes 88 8 Liberty Call (Switzerland) 100 100
Teleperformance Midi-Agquitaine 95 95 Extratel (Switzerland) 100 100
Comunicator 100 100 Lion Teleservices CZ {Czech Republic) 80 80
Techcity France 95 100 Lion Teleservices 5K (Slovakia) 56 70
Société Technologie Interactive 75 75 Centrum tnwestycyjne (Poland) 'E,(,) 100
L L B Direct Star {Russta) 86 100
Société Martiniquaise de Centre d'Appels 90 90 F
(M.C.A) Teleperformance Hungary 100 100
Iberphone (TP Spain) 100 100 Teleperformance UK (formerly B.P.S) 100 100
C.E.E. Iberphone (TP Spain) 100 100 B.P.S Asscciates Ltd. (United Kingdom) GB 68
Fonomerk (TP Spain} 100 100 ?irgzes;[;erformance Holdings Ltd (United 100 160
Plurimarketing (TP Portugal) 100 100 MM Group Ltd 100 100
In & Out, S.p.A. (TP Italy) 100 100 Coentact 24 Ltd 100 100
Service 80O Teleperformance S.A. 70 70 MM Group Ireland Ltd 100 100
(TP Greece) Techcity Benelux {Belgium) 90 95
DRS (Greece} 53 75 Techmar {Belgium) 97 100
Mantel (Greece} 67 96 Luxembourg Call Centers 100 100
Techcity Hellas (Greece) 7% 80 RCC (Luxembourg) 86 86
TP Lebanon 36 51 NAFTA (Nerth America and Mexico):
] K Teleperformance Group, Inc. (USA) 100 100
TP Romania - TP Greece Customer Provider SRL 70 100 P r
Teleperformance USA 97 97
TP Romania - Customer Management 56 8
Company SRL ®  voice FX (Teleperformance Interactive - USA) 97 100




5 3 _ % 5
Conselidated £ . % " Consohqared g " =
companies *:— S companies £ S
Americall Group, Inc. (USA) 100 100 Other support services (Europe, including
France):
Americall de Mexico, SA 100 100
\nformation services:
Teleperformance Nearshore (Mexico) B9 90 -
Synerfil {France) 100 100
Marcom Technologies Dominicana, SA 100 100 SVP MultiInfo (France} 100 100
(Dominican Republic) o
. Software development:
Marusa Marketing, Inc, (Canada) 97 100
Progisoftware conseil (P.G.S.}. 82 82
MMCC Solutions, Inc. (Teleperformance . 100 - .
Canada) TP Technologies (United Kingdom} 51 51
MCCI Multi-channel communicaticen Inc. Noble Systems Corp. {U.S.A) 51 51
97 100 =z
(Canada)
Other:
|
Merkafon Group (USA} oo 20 Institut du Call Center (France) 80 80
Maurici Mauriti 84 . : - -
auricius Contact Center (Mauritius) -] Performance Institute, A.S. (Denmark}. 70 (00
TP EL Salvador'(Compama Salvadorena 84 100 Marketing Services:
de Tetemarketing}
SR.Marketing Services 100 100
Teleperformance Delaware 97 100 —_
Pédagogie du management o 00
Rest of the World: --
. L. . Sales Promotion
TP Brazil Comércio et Servigos Ltda 92 92 .a
. Groupe Présence plus (France) 66 66
Teleperformance CRM (Brazil) 92 o0 —_
. Présence plus (France) 66 100
Teleperformance Brasil Telemarketing (Brazil) 100 100
Start (France} 66 100
FST S.A. (TP Argentina) 100 100 -
Other:
Software Del Plata S.A_ (Argentina) 98 98 -
New way {France) 100 160
Citytech. {Argentina) 92 92 -
Healthcare Communications:
Teleperformance Chili 100 100 e
- Rochefortaise Santé 100 100
Société Tunisienne de Télémarketing 100 100 -
J.R.T, Participations 100 100
Telemarketing Asia (Teleperformance
Singapore) T 70 F.C.5 100 100
P.T. Telemarketing Indonesia (TP Indonesia) 69 99 .
Equity-accounted
- t . . K J—
fMC-Marketing Co., Ltd. (TP Korea) 51 5t Marketing services:
IMC-TM Co., Inc. {Carea} 51 100 - -
Sales Promotion:
CRM Services India Private Ltd. (TP India} 97 100 R
Flexibreaks 33 50
Telephilippines, in¢ a0 60
MMCC Solutions Philippines Corp. 97 100
Teteperformance Australia Pty. Ltd 100 100
Nippen TP KK 58 58
TP Hong Kong a2 B2
TP China 82 100
Beijing Interactive CRM 82 100




2. New acquisitions or start ups 4. Full disposals
A:acquisition; S: start-up

=
= 2
'?_, S
2 ® Marketing =2 N
Contact Conters = 3 Services 2 -
=) -~ = e
b T oo =
= =Y U
S 3 © 348 S
Europe Cime (Optimise) 07/01/2006 -51%
Société Technologie Interactive
(France) 2 01/01/2006 475% 5 Akoa 03/31/2006 -50%
RCC {Luxembourg} Q1/01/2006 +86% S Akoa Interactive 03/34/2006 -100%
Direct Star (Russia) 01/01/2006 +100% A
Contact Centers
Teleperformance Hungary 07/01/2006 +100% A
Techcity Hellas (Greece) 11/01/20046 +80% S Grandi Numeri {Italy) 09/30/2006 "50%
SCMG (Switzerland) 12/01/2006 +100% A Market Vision (Germany) 09/30/2006 76%
Liberty Call (Switzerland 12/01/2006 +100% A Société Tunisienne d'études
; et de sondages 69/30/20046 -100%
Extratel (Switzerland) 12/01/2006 +100% A (research & surveys - Tunisia)
NAFTA
Teleperformance Nearshore 5. Internal restructuring
{Mexico South America) 01/01/2008 *90% 5 Contact Centers:
- Absorption of CallTech by TP USA effective January i,
Teleperformance Chite (Chile) 01/01/2006 +100% S 2006
Rest of the World - Absorption of Centrum Inwestycyine (P0|aljld) by Cen-
trum Teleperformance Polska (Poland) effective January
Nippon TP KK Q1/01/2006 +58% S 1, 2006.
TPH X 0/0172006 42x S - On October 1, 20086, Teleperformance sold its interest
one ong 10701 *85% in the Canadian subsidiaries Marusa Marketing, Inc. and
TP China 10/01/2006 +100% S MMCC Solutions, Inc. {Teleperformance Canada) to the Ca-
i nadian subsidiary MCCI.
Beijing Interactive CRM 10/01/2006 +100% S
3. Changes in percentage of ownership
=
2
3 x
Contact Centers = S
"oy =
S5 3
[N~ Lo
TP Quest 01/01/2006 +4%
Software del Plata (Argentina}  07/01/2006 +33%
CityTech (Argentina) 07/01/2006 +29%
TP Brazil Comércio
et Servicos Ltda 12/31/2006 3%
TP CRM (Brazil) 12/31/2006 +15%
Perfect call (The Netherlands) 10/01/2006 +3%
Teleperformance Unternehmens-
berarung {TP Austria) 07/01/2006 3%
Lasociété Européenne de OOI/2006 a3y

Télémarketing (TP Belgium}

TP Institute (Denmark) 12/31/2006 +20%




111, Notes to the balance sheet (in thousands of
euros: k€)

It Intangible assets

= 2
Costs % §_ S 3

3 s £ 8

o v (] =
At January 1, 2005 278,823 25,062 2,206 306,091
Increase 17,237 11,130 43 28,410
Decrease - -853 194 1,047
s s
Exchange adjustments 21,731 2,206 206 24,143
At December 31,2005 357,545 37,545 2,261 397,351
Increase, 20,627 7,227 -151 27,703
Decrease -10,650 -1,509 , 12,159
Exchange adjustments -13,067 -1,677 170 14,914
At December 31, 2006 354,455 41,586 1,940 397,581
Accumulated = g
amortization and 2 ;_ 5 3
impairment iosses 3 Y £ s

S h Q —

At January 1, 2005 19,602  -16,339 -891 -16,832
Impairment -5,754 - - 5,754
Increase - -9,288 -171 -9,459
Decrease 303 836 154 1,293
Exchange adjustments 7 -1,230 -18 -1,275
At Becember 31,2005 25,060 -26,021 ‘946  -52,027
Impairment 500 -6,772 214 7,486
Increase -344 - - 344
Decrease 7,258 1,581 40 8,879
Exchange adjustments [ 1121 45 1,167
At December 31,2006 -18,645 -30,091 -1,075 -49,81
Carrying amounts
At January 1, 2005 259,221 8,723 1,315 269,259
At December 31, 2005 332,485 11,524 1,315 345,324
At January 1, 2006 332,485 11,524 1315 345,324
At December 31, 2006 335,810 11,495 865 348,170

(*} Adoptienof IAS32/3%;

- Goodwill recognized in the commitment to repurchase minerity inter-
ests €34,697k

- MM Teleperformance preference shares: €722k

3.7.1

Other intangible assets include patents and licenses, as
well as a non-compete agreement amortized over its I10-
year lifetime, which was executed under a business acqui-
sition in the United States.

The carrying amount of development expenditures as of
December 31, 2006 was €628k, as compared with €431k at
December 31, 2005,

Allocatton of goodwitl by geographic segment
{carrying amounts)

In thousands of euros: 2006 2005
Europe 122,193 97,459
NAFTA 200,122 209,575
Rest of the World 13,495 25,451
Total 335,810 332,485

Goodwill was tested for tmpairment at December 31, 2006,
in conformity with IAS 36.

The recoverable amount of Cash-Cenerating Units (CGUs),
defined by geographic and business segment, is calculated
based on the present value of estimated future cash flows,
using the following assumptions:

- Short-term (three-year) forecasts approved by Group
management, plus 2% annual growth over the following
seven years

- Discount rate appropriate to each geographic segment,
in particular:

2006 2005
Europe 8,90% 9,63%
United Kingdom 9,08i%  9,28I%
NAFTA 10,365%  10,40%
Brazil 13,05% 14,99%

- Terminal values calculated with a ten year horizon with-
out any further growth factor.

The Group uses only the above valuation method (for ex-
ample, fair value less costs to sell is not used).

The principal amounts of goodwill are in the NAFTA Con-
tact Center CGU: their net amount is €200.1 miltion. No
impairment loss was recognized in 2006 or 2005 for this
CGU, which mainly includes the contact center business
in the United States, Canada and Mexico, and related off-
shore areas: the Dominican Republic, India and the Philip-
pines. These countries cover a common portfolio of major
customers and contracts.

At December 31, 2006 an impairment loss of €0.5 million
was recognized on the goodwill remaining in the Market-
ing Services business in France.

Business combinations

The cost of shares acquired during the financial year 2006
was €3&.t million, including €24.3 million for controlling in-
terests. Total goodwill recognized for the pericd amount-
ed to €20.6 million, including €6.8 million related to the
Group's commitments to repurchase minority interests.




The companies acquired during the financial year 2006
contributed €1,401k to consolidated net profit attribut-
able te equity holders of the parent.

Disposals finalized during the period basically involve the
Group’s market research operations -- Grandi Numeri in It-
aly and its subsidiary Market Vision (telephone research),
and Akoa (sales premotion).

Possible price adjustments have been taken into account,
when measurable, in the amount of €2.6 millicn. Unprovid-
ed amounts were not significant at December 31, 2006.

The effect of acquisitiens finalized in 2006 on assets, li-
abilities and cash (s set out below, with assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities, measured at fair value.

€000

+ ldentifiable assets acquired 9,353
tntangible assets 99
Property, plant & equipment 2,765
Deferred tax assets 195
Total non-current assets 3,059
Inventories 8

Accounts receivable - trade and other

current assets 4609
Other current assets a7s
Cash and cash equivalents 199
Total current assets 6,294

- Identifiable liakilities acquired 5,568
Leng-term provisions BE
Financial liabilities 422
Deferred tax tiabilities "
Total non-current liabilities 1,244
Current income tax liabilities 304
Accounts payable - trade 762
Other current liabilities 2,434
Other financial liabilities 79
Bank ovverdrafts 745
Total current liabilities 4,324

= Net identifiable assets and liabilities 3,785

+ Goodwill 20,627

= Acquisition price 24,326

+/- Cash acquired 54

=Effect on cash 24,272

Warranties received in respect of the acquisitions of
shares

All agreements in respect of the acquisition of controlling
interests by the Group since 2004 include a commitment
by thesellersto indemnify the acquirer for any undisclosed
liability as of the date of acquisition. These commitments
expire after two or three years, starting from the share
transfer date for liabilities other than tax or personnel li-
abilities. For these, the commitment expires only when the
potential liability is prescribed.

Most of these commitments are guaranteed by escrow ac-
counts, due for release in two to four years on average.

No warranty claim was made for any of these acquisitions
during 2006,

Warranties given in respect of the disposal of share-
holdings

The amount of warranties given by the Group as part of
the disposal of shareholdings amounted to €4.2 million,
including:

- Awarranty of €0.9 million for the disposal of the Health-
care Division, limited to a maximum of 20% of the transac-
tion price, reducing by 25% each year and expiring June 30,
2007

- Awarranty of €1 million, scaling back over four years, as
part of the disposal of WSA and Kalee, covering potential
less from irrecoverable receivables or from any assess-
ments or litigation relating to taxation or personnel mat-
ters prior to December 31, 2003. This warranty expires on
December 31, 2007

- A warranty of €1 million, for four years, as part of the
disposal of Promoplan, covering potential loss arising ex-
clusively from assessments by fiscal, customs or social
authoerities on matters arising prior to December 31, 2003.
This warranty expires on December 31, 2007

- A warranty of €0.8 million expiring December 31, 2008,
given to the acquirer as part of the disposal of Design
Board in June 2005; the warranty ceiling will be reduced
by €250,000 each year until December 31, 2008

- A warranty of €0.3 million for four years, given by Syn-
erfil as part of the disposal of its Business Fil subsidiary
on June 29, 2005; the warranty ceiling will be reduced by
€100,000 each year until June 29, 2009

- Awarranty of €0.2 million for four years, given by SRMS
as part of the disposal of its Akoa subsidiary on June 2,
2006; the warranty ceiling witl be reduced by €50,000
each year until May 31,2009




1.2 Property, plant & equipment

At December 31, 2006

3.7.1

No impairment loss has been recognized for these items.
Firm commitments for the acquisition of property, plant

o @ § - - and equipment at December 31, 2006 totaled €6,146k.
-~ * .
@ é %*“ E T g 3 The breakdown of property, plant and equipment that has
E T O fw: £ S 5 been pledged, mortgaged or otherwise secured is present-
W T o = =
Cost ~@o ~os ° =8 = ed below:
At January 1,
44,949 142,246 45,869 335 233,399 nd i
2005 ' Pledge, mortgage and security 2006 2005
by type of asset:
Changes in the - -
scope of conso- 1,884 9,159 3,485 -3 14,525 Land & Buildings 2,187 1,399
lidation i
Telephone and IT equipment 8,823 5,731
Increase 10,183 2B,697 10,417 94 49.39) - -
Othertangible fixed assets 1,284 7,406
Decrease -3,683  -15,307 -6,738  -304  -26,032 -
TOTAL 14,274 14,536
Es.Ch;r:ngems 1,072 15309 4,658 & 23,045 . )
Justme The amount of property, plant and equipment under fi-
At December 31, nance lease agreements breaks down as follows:
56,405 180,104 57,691 128 294,328
2005 .
Changes in the December 31, 2006 Q a
scope of conso- -252 5,139 141 42 5,070 as
lidation
Cost Deprecia- Carrying Carrying
Increase 16,793 32,843 13,391 501 63,528 o8 tion amount  amount
Decrease -3,329 -4,729 2,961 11,019 Buildings 1,797 421 1,376 1,636
fn’:i':“"::ge adjus- 2,473 1,197 3,007 -25  -16,702  |IT equipment 29,476 15,489 13,987 16,540
At Dacember 31 Other 6,351 3,019 3,332 3,362
€r3l g7.44 202,60 65,255 646 335,205
2006
o TOTAL 37,624 18,929 18,695 21,538
Depreciation
?{f’éiﬂuary t, 18782 -39.443  -26,.908 135,133 Future minimum finance leases are payable as follows:
e §
Structures -L114 -1,812 -840 -3,766 < S g En
— - = = =
28 s =3 TOTAL
Increase -6,356 -26,877 7,176 40,409 = o 3 o o
By £¥ s¢
Decrease 2,706 14,351 5,380 22,437 S8 =m&8 Ex o
Exchange Interest 946 890 1,836
adjustments -1,285  -9,195 -2,239 RIS e —
Principal 7,020 8,874 67 15,961
AtD mber 31 T
Oo:ce ber 31, 24,831 -112,976 -30,783 -169,580
2 Total 7966 9,764 67 17,797
Changes in the
scope of conso- 70 -4,275 378 -3,827
lidation
11,3 Investment property
Increase -8.364  -31,508 7,288 47560 Ipvestment property comprises rental property and
Decrease 2,679 4,463 2,277 9,419 offlces_located in the suburbs qf Paris (Puteaux).
Rental income and charges for investment property break
Exchange adjus- down as follows:
tments 1Lh2 7,137 1,388 9,637
At December 3t
EMDEr 3t 39334 -137,558  -35,028 -201,92¢ In k€ 2006 2005
2006
Rental income 491 447
Net book value Rental charges 67 74
excluding depreciation
At January 1, 2005 26,167 52,803 18,961 335 98,266 ¢ goep )
Net rental income 404 37
At December 31,2005 31,574 67,128 25,908 128 124,738 3
At January 1,2006 31,574 67,28 25,908 126 124,738
At December 31,2006 37,810 64,601 30,227 646 133,284

(*) principally vehicles, of fice equipment and furniture




The fair value of investment property is approximately
€5,000,000.

Carrying amount

This valuation is based on gross rents, excluding charges, At January 1, 2005 25
capitalized at 10%. -
At December 31, 2005 13
Cost TOTAL At January 1, 2006 13
At December 31, 2006 i
At January 1, 2005 4,199 !
Transfer to assets classified as held for sale 109 {*) This amount represents fully impaired investments in decensolidated
eurogpean cCompanies.
At December 31,2005 4,090
Changes 38 |IL.5 Financial assets
At December 31,2006 4,128
r 0§ 855 5z
< _—m ==
Accumulated depreciation: At December 31, 2006 £ £ 2 S8 Bud
23 & 8488 &48%
At January I, 2005 -2,413
. Non-consolidated
Depreciation expense 08 investments in subsidiaries 145 145 4,417
T and affiliates
At December 31,2005 -2,221 —
. Loans 36 7,206 7,242 7,757
Depreciation expense 198 -_—
Swaps 1,033 1,033 £
At December 31, 2005 2,419 —
i Sureties and guarantees 5,391 2,513 7904 6,615
Carrying amount
Other 230 104 334 359
At January 1, 2005 2,086
At December 31, 2005 1,869 Total, other financial assets 5,802 10,856 16,658 19,458
At January 1, 2006 1,869 Impairment losses - 44 -422 466 -502
At December 31, 2006 1,709 C . t oth
rryin m n r
. . ﬁa Y g!a D:J rothe 5,758 10,434 16,192 18,956
1114 Investments in associates nancial assets
£ : %
s .8 2 3 g 1.6 Deferred tax assets and liabilities
At December 31, 2006 Es E £ E
n g 5 g wng é g s
28 38 8y g 5= T2 S 4
EE £Es NE & E g = T 2 3
ol L= ] 8
H A & oW LI o -
Investments in associates 316 -305 1" 13 T2 58 5 =
7 S ~a
Qo Q= z ==
Equity AT January 1, 2005 9,041 3,774 5,337 6,113
Cost accounted —
investments Recognized in income 1,067 1,242 -175 828
At January 1, 2005 2,173 . .
yh ! Exchange adjustments 688 &1 77 298
Changes -13 ch in th
anges inthe scope
. S 280 6 274 1,151
Exchange adjustment -ns of consalidation
At December 31, 2005 2,046 Reclassifications™ 1,373 167 -1,540 427
Changes 1,730 Offset of deferred tax
assets and liabilities 3,408 3,408 463
At December 31, 2006 36
Impairment tosses At December 31, 2005 6,365 2,392 31573 5,B44
At January I, 2005 2,148 Recognized in income -1,190 1,463 2,653 -482
Exchange adjustment s Exchange adjustments -158 -449 ﬁl 148
At December 31, 2005 -2,033 Changes in the scape of 492 89 3 ]
consolidation
Changes +1,728
Offset of deferred tax
At December 31, 2006(*) -305 assets and liabilities 3,440 5,440 - -
At December 31, 2006 10,265 B,657 1,608 5,214

* reclassified to current tax assets or liabilities




1.7 Inventories
At December 31,2006

Carrying amount Dec 31, 2006 Dec 34, 2005

65 2,437
Inventories mainly comprise IT equipment.

The €2,078k reduction results from the transfer of inven-
tories at Noble Systems to assets held for sale.

1I1.8 Accounts receivable - Trade and other current assets

3.7.1

tll.9 Share capital

Share capital at December 31, 2006 was €118,014,182.50
consisting of 47,205,673 shares at par value of €2.50 each,
all fully paid up.

On November 3, 2006 Teleperformance carried out a capi-
tal increase subscribed in cash with maintainance of pref-
erential subscription rights in the amount of €259 million
by issuing 11,774,148 new shares at €22 per share, €2.50 par
value, at the rate of one new share for every three existing
shares.

The exercise of share-conversion rights on the QCEANE

Cost Impairment  Dec 31,  Dec 31,
{osses 2006 2005 bonds during 2006 resulted in the creation of 119,109 new

Accounts receivable shares with a par value of €2.50 each.

314,107 [12,134 301,973 316,276
- Trade
Other receivables 8,520 -841 7,688 7,179 12/31/2006 12/31/2005
Recoverable taxes 14,879 302 14,577 14,115 ?;?;%Sa'izslj‘:d and 47,205,673 35,312,416
Advances and ] -
receivables on 477 [} B77 1,755 Including 1,500 1,500
non-current assets treasury shares
Prepayments 14,95t o] 14,951 11,616
TOTAL 353,343 -13,277 340,066 350,941
Hi.to Provisions
Financial year 2005

Reversols Reversals Exchange
01014 Increase I P ; her 12731

Nen-current 03 creas utilized Non-utilized differences or 2/31/05
Provisions for risks
- Personnel-related 48 -28 14 324 358
- Fiscal 435 5 440
-Qther 474 1] -406 79
Retirement benefits 2,292 1,442 -387 -7 36 256 3,632
Provisions for other expenses -9 9
TOTAL NON-CURRENT 3,201 1,506 -830 2 -50 580 4,509
Current
Provisions forrisks
= Sales-related 746 3,205 2,392 -400 68 -5 1122
- Personnel-related 2,178 1,535 -211 -564 17 -375 2,580
- Fiscal 353 772 -2 (120 38 1,0 4t
- Other 260 336 318 -539 19 394
TOTAL CURRENT 3,537 5,964 -2,290 -1,461 142 -638 5254
TOTAL PROVISIONS 6,738 7,470 -3,120 -1,459 192 -59 9,763




Financial year 2006

[
@ w o w 8
3 b 2 8 ® B T3 8
= [ w8 [ K = Q n a =
Q ap ac 2 = 2 =8 2 =
= 3w g3 Y = 5 R = 2
Non-current 3 G E " = 3 £ S8 &) o
Provisions for risks
- Personnel-related 358 -232 19 -1 -1 133
- fiscal 440 , 440
- Other 79 -1 208 -10 1 276
Retirement benefits 3,632 8I1 -21 1,000 -2 78 -39 4 5,317
Provisions for other expenses
TOTAL NON-CURRENT 4,509 81 -254 1,227 -13 78 -850 14 6,166
Current
Provisions for risks
- Sales-related 1,222 2,509 -1,010 247 -84 6 2,196
- Personnet-related 2,580 -143 2,381 217 516 -49 4,036
- Fiscal 1,041 370 -240 -359 24 788
- Other 40 726 -65 -18 4 -14 1,044
TOTAL CURRENT 5,254 -143 5,986 -1,532 -L140 -153 -8 8,264
TOTAL PROVISIONS 9,763 8N =397 7,213 1,545 +1,258 -203 6 14,430
Provisions for sales-related risks comprise provisions on  |fl.11 Net Financial Indebtedness
sales, for quality-related risks, penalties and litigation. At December 31, 2006
Provisions for personnel-related risks basically concern Non- Total
- . ota
lawsuits related to labor disputes. Total Current current e
Fiscal provisions coverrisks arising from tax examinations n
by fiscal authorities. Due to minority 48,636 2015 46,617 56,405
shareholders
Trzflnlng co.mml'rments reqL‘nred by law: . Bonds 158,261 158,261 ) 157,462
This commitment only applies to French companies. Pursu- —
ant to the Law of May 24, 2004, employees of French com- i i
. ey e « €mpioy o Loans from financial 68,006 43,395 24,61l 88,643
panies have the right to benefit from at least 20 training  institutions (2)
hours per year, unused hours can be carried forward for K l
six years. E;‘EE:&:“E 16,519 8716 7,803  1B.,i0l
The provision set up in the amount of €200,000 relates to .
training rights potentially used by employees for training  perivative financial 1350 - s
courses unrelated to company business instruments ' 1330
Bank overdrafts 24,646 24,646 - 45,838
Other berrowings
- - T 1 7 ]
and financial liabilities 3379 7,092 6,287 o5
Total financiat liabilities 330,797 245,479 85,318 376,456
Marketable securities  -379,509  -379,509 129,273
Cash and bank 79337 79,337 -68,587
Total cash and cash
equivalents -458,846 -458,846 -197,860
Totalnet indebtedness  -128,049 -243,367 85,318 178,596

(1} due after five years: €14,241k
(2)including secured loans and lines of credit: €37,788k




The principal borrowings are as follows (in million of euros):

3.7.1

The main lines of credit are set out below:

Amount Amopunt

Amount . .
] 2006 Maturity 2005 Moturity
Initial At December 31, Ffoarmg
2006 rate basis  Maturity . -
@ ) » 23
Teleper- c 3 S8 = -
¢ P €47 M €1.75M  EURIBOR  04/2007 ompany S =S 3 ==
ormance
. AGI 95M  17M
MCCI Cs20.5M C$20.5M Bank’s 06/201 (USA) US36M - 08/2007 UsD Usp 06/2006
prime rate
TGI USs2s M US347M Libor 07/2007 TP
Interactive USs3M  USszM  o7/2007
TG USs9 M USss M Libor 06/201 Teleper- .
formance  USs9M 07/2007 l'JSD 07/2007
USA

The above borrowings include covenants as to the follow-

ing financial ratios (M: Millions)

TP USA’s accounts are required to show the following ra-

Rotios tios under the terms of credif lines granted to TP USA and
b = =3 TP Interactive:
Foce 2 W o
Companies: S e Sw At Dec,
2 - - Covenants
S 9 =R 34,2006
*y-
Teleperformance (¥): Amount taken down / accounts <0.60 003
Gross financial liabilities/equity, receivable ' '
attributable to equity holders of <1.2 0,46 0,85 e
the parent EBITDA + Rents / {Short-term portion
Net operating profit before finan- of long-term debt + interest expense + > 1,25 1,56
cing costs/financial liabilities 3 8.5 B, income tax + rental expense - dividends)
NN *y.
TGIH{USs25 million loan)(*): Total liabilities {excl. operating liabi-
i ol liabiliti K lities, accruals, deferred income and <475 2,05
RGN W g0 oy o MM de /EBITDA
Net financial liabilities/ s 070 3 In December 2003, the Company issued bonds convertible
EBITDA(**) ' ' ) or exchangeable for new or existing shares (“OCEANE™) in
o ow a maximum neminal value of €158.7 million, with the fol-
TGl (US$9 million lozan)( I lowing features:
Cash flow from operating
'3':‘2"”"es_ar:?rbt_"l’_’t‘{'ime”’“ >1.25 ND OCEANE terms and conditions
on financial liabilities
fosts:ltdse(lf:d- intangibles)/ >USS40M  USS5T M Date of maturity 1.01.2008
Issue price €21.10
Debt / Assets (excl. intangibles) 25 155 prt e
- total debt ' ' 3.25% payable annually in arre-
Coupon
ars on January | of each year.
MCCC -
Gross actuarial rate of retura
Shareholders’ equity >C57.t M Cs3M (in the absence of share con-  3.25% on the payment date
version and/or exchange).
Net financial indebtedness & N R,
(excl. borrowings)/ <1,90 0,16

shareholders' equity

{*1 covenants calculated on the basis of Teleperformance Greup censeli-

dated amounts

{**} Net operating profit before financing costs plus depreciation and
amortization of intangible assets and PP&E
(***) covenants calculated on the basis of TGl Group consolidated

amegunts

Redemption price

€21.10

Conversion and/
or exchange ratio

Cne share for one bond
After the capital increase of
November 3, 2006, the ratio
became 1.064 share per
OCEANE bond.

Terms of conversion and/
or exchange

At any time from December n,
2603 to the seventh working
day preceding the normal or
early redemption date




Movements in the amount of the Oceane In millions

liability are as follows of euros
At December 31,2004 158,700
Adoption of IFRS: Bond issue expenses 3,13
Amortization of bond issue expenses 1,557
Adoption of IAS 32 & 39:

o . 7,091
Amount classified as equity
Amount classified as equity 2,251
Accrued interest 5,157
At December 31, 2005 157,462
Amount classified as equity 2,399
Amortization of bond issue expenses 778
Accrued interest -3
Conversions -2,375
At December 31,2006 158,261

The effective interest rate used to calculate the QCEANE
interest expense (s 4.89%.

Borrowings from financial institutions broken out by prin-
cipal currency and type of rate are presented in the follow-
ing table {in millions of euros):

3
»
o $ 8§, I ¢
= =] =
=8 o © g8 § £=% &
SE £ v 8% s 3& £
< 3 3 wm ox aln =]
Total in 2005 88,7 36,7 22,8 245 1,2 37 0,3
- Fixed 76 05 - Le 1,2 37 0,3
- Floating 81,1 36,2 228 226
Total in 2006 68,0 20,2 1B 169 63 47 18
- Fixed 9,4 03 - 1,0 6,3 L8
-Floating 58,6 199 1840 159 4,7

Finance lease [(tabilities broken out by principal currency and
type of rate are presented in the following table (in millions
of euros):

n s
= =
£ s 3 o
° v = w5
= S & S w2 T 3
3 T w & 88 38 £
2 @D G me  daf <)
Total in 2005 8.1 9.l L 5.3 14 0.2 1.0
- Fixed 151 6.1 P 5.3 1.4 0.2 Lo
- Floating 0 30 - -
Total 2006 16,5 89 04 20 2.5 0.4 2.3
- Fixed 2.5 5.4 04 18 2.5 0.4 1.9
-Floating 4.0 3.5 - 0.2 0.4

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to a 1% interest rate change, based
onits loans from financial institutions and finance tease li-
abilities at December 31,2006 may be analyzed as follows:

Net position - less than one year

December 31,2006 {in€000) 83,849
Change in short-term interest rate %
Average period remaining 9 months
Effect over 12 months (in €000) 629
Total interest expense in 2005 16,106
Relative increase 3.9%

The net position, less than one year, does not include
the amounts due on minority interest purchase com-
mitments, derivative instruments, or OCEANE bonds
amounting to €158,26l1k, of which 99.79% was converted
on February 14, 2007.

The low exposure to changes in interest rates is due te the
small amount of the Group's short-term debt, and does not
require the use of derivative instruments and interest rate
hedges.

The Group's interest rate exposure is managed by the
Finance Department of the parent company, which has
exclusive authority to enter into such financial transactions.

111,12 Accounts payable - Trade and other payables

P
-
gE
22 2 £ g% B3
E-g s LR = g g ~
8§32 3% &3 5% ig B
<&k Sa RBE <% &2 e
At December 3,
2005 65,377 56,409 38,796 4),083 10,478 212,143

At December 31,
2006 60,364 60,260 40,466 45,01 12,513 218,703




111,13 Non-current assets and liabilities classified as
held for sale

12/3172006  12/31/2005
ASSETS:
-Buildings 109
- Operating assets 12,992
TOTAL 12,992 109
LIABILITIES:
- Buildings -
- Operating liabilities 7,059
TOTAL 7,059 -

Non-current assets and liabilities classified as held for sale
involve:
At December 31, 2005
-Buildings located in Puteaux, in the suburbs of Paris
At December 31st, 2006
-Assets and liabilities of the US company Noble Systems,
sold during the first quarter of 2007

IV. Notes to the income statement

IV Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates
The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on
income statement line items is as follows:

3.7.1

IV.2 Other operating revenues

2006 2005
Net profit from disposal of property, plant,
. 121 1,223
and equipment 7
Net profit from sale of investments 2,145 42
Own-work capitalized and transferred expenses 910 894
Grants 1,238 1,441
Other 935 68
Total 6,348 2,015
IV.3 Other operating revenues and expenses
2006 2005
T T e w w
@
3 b 3 b
£ S = <
S -
o Q
= 3 & S
Other operating revenues
1,999 714 4,246 1,981
and expenses
Impairment losses
3,754 3,292
on current assets
Provisions for risks 4,237 1,168
Total 1,999 8,705 4,246 6,441

2006 2005 1V.4 Workforce and remuneration
. o o - o ow The following information covers all consolidated Group
= o = =2 .
@ = xR o = om
£ T353 ‘3 £ T53 8 companies.
2 TEEs 2 TEge
wv “
2¥ G885 ¥ 83N 2006 2005
Personnel Persannel
Revenues 1385,188 137,789 1195,868 1169,860 Workforce Workforce
expenses expensaes
Net operating
profit before 131341 130,921 106,060 104,202  LUrope 22,861 456,130 20,774 406,539
financing costs
NAFTA 22,557 343,949 18,740 293,604
Financial income
-15,386 -15,323 -12,179 -11,352
and expense Rest of the 27,4 148,520 24,272 110,362
World 130 ' ' '
Profit after taxes
before gain Total 72,568 948,659 63,786 810,505
and sale of 74,051 73,637 60,768 60,631
discontinued Average
operations cost per 13.07 12.70
Net profit employee
artributable 70,915 70,764 58,25  5B,258

to equity holders
of the parent




IV.5 External expenses IV.7 Income taxes

Income taxes amounted to €419 million versus
€33, millien in 2005, including €39.3 million and
€2.6 million of current and deferred tax expense, respectively.

2006 20405

Building rents and charges 56,597 49,212
Telecommunications 52,093 49,538 tn thousands of €: 2006 2005
Hire and maintenance of equipment 18,030 15,779 Consotidated net profit 74,051 60,768
Fees 14,132 12,775 (-) Share in profit of associates -5 7
Travel and entertainment 17,740 14,141 (=) Consclidated net profit before profit
' . 74 7
from associates and restatements 046 60,760
Consumables 1,607 10,129 . T
(+) Recognized income tax expense {1) +41,909 +33,120
Other 66,166 63,745 ]
(=) Net profit before tax (2) 115,955 93,880
TOTAL 237,265 215,319 ] )
. Standard income tax rate in France 34,43% 34,93%
. I Theoretical income tax expen -39 22,7
IV.6 Financial income and expenses pense 39523 32,792
Interest on financial liabilities: Impairment loss on goodwill 72 2,006
2006 2005 .
Effect of foreign tax rates 6,177 6,138
Interest on Oceane bonds 8,258 8,189
IAS 32 & 39 restatements -2,041 1,405
Other interest expense 8,067 4,942 .
Share-based payments 1,761 -220
Interest on finance leases 1,574 1,042 . .
Unrecognized deferred income tax e 2315
L] ey
Interest on mingrity interest 3,503 L 933 assets o
purchase commitments ! ! ) .
Permanent differences and other items -378 520
Loss on disposal 230 i ]
of investments Recognized income tax expense -41,909 33,120
TOTAL 21,632 16,106 Effective taxrate 36.14% 35.28%
IV.8 Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax
Nothing was reclassified under this heading during 2006.
QOther financial income 2006 2005 IV.5 Earnings per share
and expenses: . ) . S
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net
Exchange rate differences 258 cgg Profit attributable to ordinary shares by the weighted av-

erage number of ordinary shares cutstanding during the

Provisions 33 70 year, excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net
profit attributable to ordinary shares by the weighted av-
erage number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year, as adjusted for the effect of all potentially dilutive
ordinary shares.

Change in fair value of derivative
financial instruments

Other -35 200

Total -357 884




3.7.1

V. Segment information

tn K€ 12/31/2006  12/31/2005 \ - .
Segment information by geographic area:

Net profit attributable to equity

70,915 58,251 . . 3 st
holders of the parent _ ' Financial Year ? Y 5 %% s
. . 2005 = = S Q
Adjusted for share options _ _ w = x 32 =
and share awards
Revenues 583,375 4E4,412 128,081 1,195,868
Adjusted for Oceane bonds 5.736 5,665  Neloperating profit
: - . before financing 47,384 47,494 1,182 106,060
Adjust'ed net profit attributable 16,651 63,900 costs
to equity holders of the parent . i
R Capital expenditure
Weighted average number of shares (including Rnance 23,293 24,816 6,838 54,947
used to calculate basic earnings 37,288,236 35310916 |ggges)
per share
Ditutive effect of share opti 82,265 ap5i7  Depreciationand
itutive effect of share options 182, 51 oot
amortization of all 20,362 21,168 5,131 46,661
] non-current assets
Ditlutive effect of share awards 74,457 (excl. securities).
Dilutive effect of Oceane Impai
: pairment losses 5,742 5,742
convertible bonds 7.587,150 7,521,326 -_
Average number of shares used Asset allocation 548,008 432,411 79,478 '1(359'897,.
to calculate diluted earnin 1321 42 880,759
calc € diluted earnings 45,132,108 ! ' - non-current 175,454 274,146 40,748 490,348
pershare
. . . - current 372,445 158,265 38,730 569,440
Basic earnings per share in € 190 1.65
- Assets classified as
Dilutive earnings per sharein € 1.69 1149  held for sale 109 199
. Allocation of liahili-
Welghtgd average number of shares used to calculate ba-  yjoq (excl. sharehol- 482,402 105,204 1,430 619,037
sic earnings per share ders’ equity):
2006 - non-current 222,152 29,515 817 252,484
Ordinary shares issued at January | 35,312,416 - current 260,250 75,689 30,613 366,553
Treasury shares -1,500 & < .
.- -+ Financial Year Ry y i ]
= L =) =
Oceane bonds converted 14,932 2006 Ini z 5= 2
Shares issued in November 2006 1,962,358 Revenues 654,790 568,923 161,475 1,385,188
Weighted average number of ordinary Net operating profit 68210 61560 1571 131341
37,288,236 before financing cosis ' ' ' '
shares at December 3) g

Capital expenditure
The average share price used to calculate the dilutive ef-  {including finance 25,627 25655 19,478 70,76
fect of share options and share awards was determined leases)
based on the share prices available when the options and  Depreciation and

bonus shares were outstanding. amortization of all
non-current assets
{excl. securities),

20,685 25,202 8,263 54,150

Impairment losses 500 500

Asset allocation 830,472 420,104 B1,794 1,332,370
- non-current 198,578 262,548 138,072 499,198
- current 631,895 144,563 43722 820,180

- Assets classified as

1
held for sale 12,392 2392
Allocation of
liabilities {excl. 435,365 116,579 41,018 592,962
shareholders’ equity):
- non-current 46,053 51,354 3,353 100,760
- current 389,312 58,166 37,665 485,43
-Liabilities classifi

iabilities classified 7,059 7,059

as held for sale




Percentage of Group revenues broken out by business Percentage of Group capital expenditures for operations

segment: broken out by business segment:
w b has
lz-'inancial Year §' g Ef__% :i_i Financial Year § E §§§ g
005 S = o= S 2005 [N z xS =
: Gutbound 39 22 22 30 Cutbound 46 7 24 23
; Inbound 53 72 78 64 Inbound 45 86 76 70
5 Other 7 7 ) 6  Other 8 7 . 7
i
TOTAL 100 oo 100 100 TOTAL 100 e 100 100
;
] P
| Financial Year é' E ;%"‘3 E Financial Year % E ‘G%:g :.'5
2006 3 z Sw g 2 2006 < b e 5E 2
Qutbound 38 15 18 27 Qutbound 37 16 22 25
Inbound 55 77 76 66 Inbound LY 80 76 72
Other 7 8 6 7 Other 5 4 2 3
TOTAL 100 100 100 100 TOTAL 100 100 100 100
VI. Foreign currencies
Currency Country 2006 2005
Average rate Closing rate Average rate Closing rate
EUROPE
Danish Crown Denmark 0.134064 0.134120 Q134197 ¢.134039
Pound Sterling United Kingdom 1.465025 1.489203 1.462354 1.459215
Norwegian Crown Norway ' 0.124341 0.121389 0.124854 0.125235
Swedish Crown Sweden 0.108082 0.110615 0.107790 0.106513
Swiss Franc Switzerland 0.635747 0.622316 0.645870 0.643045
Czech Crown Czech Republic 0.035291 0.036383 0.033580 0.034483
Stovakian Crown Slovakia 0.026888 0.029040 0.025913 0.026399
Polish Zloty Poland 0.256816 0.261028 0.248733 0.259067
Romanian Leu Romania 0.283802 0.295552 0.280000 0.270000
Tunistan Dinar Tunisia 0.600409 0.584044 0.620306 0.620578
AMERICA
Brazilian Real Brazil 0.366387 0.355568 0.332881 0.36475)
Canadian Dollar Canada 0.702584 0.654407 0.664588 0.728597
US Dollar United States 0.797096 0.759301 0.804610 0.847673
@ Argentinean Peso Argentina 0.259267 0.245212 0.274159 0.279619
Mexican Peso Mexico 0.073163 0.070284 00739350 0.079777
Chilean Peso Chile 0.001476 0.001422 0.001460
Dominican Republic ,  inic an Republic 0.025529 0.021992 0.027632 0.024698

Peso




3.7.1

Currency Country 12/31/06 12731705

Average rate Closing rate Averaqge rate Closing rate
ASIA /7 PACIFIC
Yuan China 0.096753 0.097283 0.100184
Hoeng Kong Dollar Heng Kong 0.102609 0.097648 0.109321
Yen Japan 0.006853 0.006272 0.007199
Rupiah Indonesia 0.000087 0.000084 0.000083 0.000086
Rupee India 0.017597 0.017164 0.018232 0.018674
Australian Dollar Australia 0.600160 0.599125 0.612924 0.620771
Korean Won Scuth Korea 0.000835 0.000816 0.000786 0.000844
Philippine Peso Philippines 0.015550 0.015493 D.014618 0.015944
Singapore Dollar Singapore 0.501607 0.495000 0.483217 0.509476

VIL.Other information

Guarantee given to IBM under a contract initially signed
by Teleperformance USA and taken over by Merkafon de
Mexico.

In 2004 Teleperfermance USA signed a s-year contract
with IBM for customer relationship management and,
more broadly, call center services on behalf of SPRINT
PCS.IBMrequested Teleperformance to provide them with
a performance guarantee on Teleperformance USA for this
contract.

Teleperformance provided that guarantee and obtained a
50% counter-guarantee from its subsidiary TGI.

Following various amendments in this contract due to
the substitution of Teleperformance USA by Merkafon de
Mexico, IBM agreed to replace the redundant guarantee
with one in favor of Merkafon de Mexico. The TGl counter-
guarantee remains in force.

For this guarantee, your company receives a commission of
0.5% of the revenues earned from this contract.

Commitments to make payments to employees on retire-
ment, pursuant to collective labor agreements and legal
provisions, relate basically to France. They are recognized
as provisions (see Note t11/10) and have been measured us-
ing the projected unit credit method, with the following
actuarial assumptions:

- Discount rate: 4.5%

- Rate of increase in wages: 2.5%

VHI. Share-based payments

On June 24, 2004 the Group instituted a share option pro-
gram that gives senior and middle management the right
to acquire shares in the Company.

Moreover, two share options plans were created before No-
vember 7, 2002; the IFRS 2 measurement and recognition
principles have not been applied to these.

Cn November &, 2006, following the capital increase, the
number of share options was revised upwards by 38,411 op-
tions on Plan|,15,349 options on Plan Il and 45,250 options
en Plan llf. Inreturn, the option exercise price was adjusted
from €29.37 to €27.60 for Plans | and Il and from €18.46 to
€17.34 for Plan NI, so that the total subscription amount
remained the same for the beneficiaries.

On August 2, 2006 the Group awarded 776,600 Company
shares at no cost to senior and middle managers under the
authorization given by the Shareholders’ General Meet-
ing of June 1, 2006. On November &, 2006, following the
capital increase, the number of bonus shares was adjusted,
bringing the number of awarded shares outstanding to
826,666.

13



Detaits of Teleperformance's share option plans are as
follows:

Share options

Plann®1  Plann°2z Plann'3

Date of shareholders’ meeting 06.25.01 06.25.01 06.24.04
authorizing the plans
Total number of options
authorized by the Meeting 595,750 239000 700000
Total number of options
granted to corporate officers 123,000 187000 170000
Start date for exercising 06.26.05 06.26.05 06.25.08
options/shares
Expiration date 06.25.07 06.25.07 06.25.09
Option exercise price €29,37 €2937 £i8,46
Date of Board of Direct

Ate oF Board ol Lirectors 06.25.01 06.25.01 06.24.04

Meeting awarding the plans

Features of the Teteperformance share award plan are as fol-

lows:™

Date of shareholders’ meeting authorizing 06.01.06
the plan

Total number of bonus shares authorized

by the Meeting 800,000
Total number of bonus shares authorized

by the Meeting 776,600
Total number of bonus shares awarded 247,000
Date of Beard of Directors Meeting

awarding the plan 08.02.06
Date of irrevecable vesting of shares 08.02.08

Since the November 2006 increase in capital with main-
tenance of preferential subscription rights, the following
changes occurred in the plan:

Additional bonus shares awarded 50,066
Since the November 2006 increase in capital with main- . o
. . . . Date of irrevocable award of these
tenance of preferential subscriptien rights, the following . 11.3.2008
- . additional bonus shares
changes occurred in the option plans:
. Total number of bonus shares awarded 826,666
Share options
Plann*t  Plann2z Plann®3 Including for corporate officers 262,924
. at December 31,2006
New exercise price €2760 £2760 £1734 % of total 3%
Additional options granteds 18,411 15349 45250  |ncluding performance-related
R none
Options/shares outstanding aptions/shares
re. u 4 1

at December 31, 2006 634,168 254,349 745,250

. ) The fair value of bonus shares at their issue date was as-
Including for corporate offi- 133,017 198,994 180,981 .
cers at December 3t, 2006 sessed under the Black & Scholes method using the follow-
% of total 21% 78.2% 24.3% ing assumptions: 25% volatility rate, 0.90% dividend rate

and 3.67% risk-free rate,
Including performance- R . . .
sp none nene none The expense recognized in the income statement in 2006

related options/shares

The fair value of share options at their issue date was as-
sessed under the binomtal method by an independent ac-
tuary using the following assumptions: 26% volatility rate,
and assumed dividends of €0.20 in 2003 with a compound
annual growth rate of 5%. The expense recognized in the in-
come statement for this plan amounted to €610k in 2005 and
€634k in 2006.

for this plan amounted to €4,522k.

IX. Foreign exchange risks:

The Group is exposed to the following foreign exchange
risks:

- Risks relating to financing activities of subsidiaries;

- Risks relating to minority interest purchase commitments;
- Risks relating to business transactions carried out in a
currency other than the functional currency

- Translation risks on consolidation

i Risks relating to financing activities of subsidiaries

In order to limit exposure to foreign exchange risks, the
Group obtains loans or advances in foreign currencies,
intended to cover loans granted to subsidiaries, denomi-
nated in the same currency and at the same maturity, or
enters into exchange rate hedging transactions in the
form of swaps.

Note 17 of the parent company financial statement discloses
the hedge transactions entered into to limit the Group's expo-
sure to exchange risks on the financing of its subsidiaries.



2 Risks relating to minority interest purchase commit-
ments

At December 31, 2006, the liability recognized as financial
liabilities amounting to €48,636,000 in respect of minor-
ity interest purchase agreements break down by principal
currency as follows:

US Dollar
Brazilian Real
Swedish Crown
Argentinean Peso
Norwegian Crown
Swiss Franc

Euro

Currency In thousands

©26,155 5,677 7,782 4,624 36,731 7,791 10,323

The change in exchange rates has contributed to decrease
the liabilities refated to minority interest purchase com-
mitments by €2.4 million.

3 Risks relating to business transactions carried out in
a currency other than the functional currency
Considering the development of transactions invoiced in
currencies different from the normal functional cuirency in
some companies, the Group decided to carry out a study -
currently in progress—with a view to identifying the effects
of changes in foreign exchange rates related to such busi-
ness transactions on companies’ income from operations.
These transactions were not hedged against foreign ex-
change risks in 2006.

4 Translation risks on consolidation

Inrespect of the translation effect on the consolidated rev-
enues of the Group, the table below shows the breakdown
of revenues by currency over the last two financial years.

3.7.1

against other currencies on the profit before tax:

A global 1% increase in the euro against other currencies
would have decreased its 2006 profit before tax by €853k
{2005: €803k).

2005 2006

Amount %  Amount %
Euro 457.3 38.2% 5130 37.0%
UsD 361.6 30.4% 410.9 29.7%
Brazilian Real 13.8 9.5% 133.4 9.6%
Mexican Peso 76.7 5.4% B89.1 6.4%
Pound Sterling 71.9 6.0% 75.8 5.5%
Canadian Dallar 35.4 3.0% 76.2 5.5%
Other 72.2 6.5% 86.7 6.3%
TOTAL 1,195.8 100% 1,385.2 100%

The impact of a 1% fluctuation of the euro exchange rate

X. Related parties:

In 2006 there was no relationship of any nature between
the parent company, its officers {other than remuneration
or payment of directors’ fees) and its associates.
Companies controlled by Mr. Jacques BERREBI received
remuneration from the parent company and/or its subsid-
iaries in respect of services rendered. Over the last three
years, this remuneration amounted to:

-2004: €867,570

- 2005: €420,243

- 2006: €508,201

In 2006 the remuneration and directors’ fees received by
the top managers amounted to €6,495,746 and €100,000
respectively.

AUSs2 million loanwas granted by Teleperformance Group
Inc. to the CEQ of Teleperformance USA, Dominic Dato.

Relationships between the Company and its of ficers:

- Mr. Michel PESCHARD was allocated the right to a termi-
nation indemnity in addition to that due under the terms of
labor legislation or other agreements, as authorized by the
Supervisory Board meeting of March 16, 2006. The amount
will be equal to the total remuneration received in the year
preceding a termination of his function and was fully pro-
vided in the Company's accounts pursuant to IAS 15.

- Mr. Daniel JULIEN, Jacques BERREBI and Christophe
ALLARD executed a non-cempetition agreement with the
Group, as authorized by the Supervisory Board meeting
of March 16, 2006 with terms and conditions described in
Section 3.4.3 of the Annual Report "Remuneration of the
Board of Directors and Supervisory Board™,

- The officers have been allocated 512,992 options and
262,924 bonus shares related to the 3 existing share option
plans and the bonus share plan implemented in 2006,

H5




Statutory auditors’ report on the consolidated
financial statements

This is a free translation into English of the statutory audi-
tors’ report issued in French and is provided solely for the
convenience of English speaking users. The statutory audi-
tors’ report includes information specifically required by
French law in such reports, whether modified or not. This
information is presented below the opinion on the consoli-
dated financial statements and includes an explanatory
paragraph discussing the aguditors’ assessments of certain
significant accounting and auditing matters. These assess-
ments were considered for the purpose of issuing an audit
opinion on the consolidated financiol statements taken as a
whole and not to provide separate assurance on individual
account captions or on information taken outside of the
consolidated financial statements.

This report should be read in conjunction with, and con-
strued in accordance with, French law and professional au-
diting standards applicable in France.

Year ended 31 December 2006

To the shareholders,

Following our appointment as statutory auditors by the
shareholders in general meeting, we have audited the ac-
companying cansolidated financial statements of Teleper-
formance SA for the year ended 31 December 2006.

The consolidated financial statements have been approved
by the Management Board. Our role is to express an opin-
ion on these financial statements based on our audit.

Opinion on the consolidated financial statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with professional
standards applicable in France, Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reason-
able assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by the management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statements pre-
sentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the assets and liabitities, of the fi-
nancial position of the Group as at 31 December 2006 and
of the results of its operations for the year then ended in
accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU.

Justification of our assessments

In accordance with the requirements of article L.823-9 of
the French Commercial Law (Code de Commerce) relating
to the justification of our assessments, we bring to your
attention the following matters:

- At each balance sheet date, the company tests the car-
rying amount of goodwill to determine whether it is im-
paired, and also reviews other non-current assets to de-
termine whether there is any indication of impairment, as

described in notes 1-(0) and I11.1 to the consolidated finan-
cial statements. We have examined how the impairment
testing is performed, and the cash flow forecasts and as-
sumptions used. We have also verified that the disclosures
in notes I-{o} and lll.1 are appropriate.

~ Note I-(q} to the consolidated financial statements dis-
closes the accounting treatment applied in respect of
the commitments for the acquisition of shareholdings of
minority interests, in the absence of any specific require-
ment set out in IFRS as adopted by the EU. We are satis-
fied that the accounting treatment applied is not in con-
tradiction with the general principles of IFRS, and that the
disclosures in note I-(q) are appropriate in respect of the
assumptions and options made by the company.

- Notes | - {r) and VIIl to the consolidated financial state-
ments disclose the basis of measurement of share-based
payments, in particular in respect of the bonus share plan.
Measurement of the liability has been performed by inde-
pendent actuaries. We have examined the undertying in-
formation, assessed the assumptions used, reviewed the
calculations and verified that the disclosures in notes |- (r)
and VIl are appropriate.

These assessments were made in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole,
and therefore contributed to the opinion we fermed which
is expressed in the first part of this report.

Specific verification

In accordance with professional standards applicable in
France, we have also verified the information given in the
group management report. We have no matters to report
as toits fair presentation and its consistency with the con-
solidated financial statements.

Mérignac and Maisons Alfort, 27 April 2007
BDCO MG SOFINTEX
Member of BDO

KPMG Audit
Department of KPMG S.A.

Jean Guez
Partner

Eric Juniéres
Partner




3.7.2

3.7.2

Parent Company Financial Statements and Statutory Auditors’ Report

Parent company financial statements
{french accounting standards)

The parent company accounts of Teleperformance for the
year ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 have been
drawn up in accordance with French standards.

They appear as follows:

-Balance Sheet p.118
-Income Statement p.120
~-Statement of cash flows p.121

-Notes to the parent company accounts p.122 to 132

Statutory auditors' report

p.133




Balance sheet at December 31

ASSETS (in euros) Note 2006 2005 2004
Net intangible fixed assets | 31,017 53,872 190,613
Net tangible fixed assets | 4,930,820 5,506,714 6,425,477
Met financial fixed assets

Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates 427,805.86? 381,306,030 379,563,437
Due from subsidiaries and affiliates 50,241,480 67,710,597 46,158,596
Other 434,819 337,069 350,457
Total financial assets 478,482,163 449,351,696 426,072,490

Total Fixed assets 483,444,000 454,914 282 432,688,580
Current assets

Advances and payments on accounts 2,545
Accounts receivable - Trade 14,935,654 22,772,035 12,536,486
Other receivables 12,771 75t 14,918,390 15,143 524
Marketable securities 4 306,558,177 68,464,866 75,708,755
Cash and cash equivalents 7,943,075 742,952 528,913
Prepaid expenses 527,230 33,278 538,292
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS s 342,736,117 106,931,521 104,458,515
Deferred charges 778,155 1,556,310 2,432,568
Unrealized exchange losses 18 1,202,283 1,408,179 3,472,118
TOTAL ASSETS 828,160,555 564,810,292 543,051,781




3.7.2

Balance Sheet at December 31

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY (in euros) Note 2006 2005 2004
Share capital 118,014,183 88,281,040 88,281,040
Issue, merger & contribution premiums 406,311,168 178,932,275 178,932,275
Legal reserve 8,828,104 8,828,104 8,746,460
Other reserves* 26,406,669 24,406,669 21,906,669
Retained earnings 10,141,868 9,138,431 342, 084
Net income for the period 48,650,339 13,597,162 20,523,976
Interim dividend -5,296,862
Regulated provisions 21,493 41,182

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY & 618,573,624 323,224,863 313,435,642
Provisions for contingencies and expenses 8 1,361,354 971,428 1,702,082
Liabilities

Financial liabilities 180,415,335 217,069,273 207,648,957
Advances and payments on accounts

Accounts payable - Trade 2,329,748 2,829,924 1,742,912
Tax and social security liabilities 2,593,383 3,424,796 1,846,518
Other liabilities 22,194,668 15,858 809 13,410,222
Deferred income 9,124 402,759
TOTAL LIABILITIES** 9 207,542,258 239,182,802 225,052,368
Unrealized exchange gains 8 883,119 1,431,199 2,561,689
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 828,160,555 564,810,292 543,051,781
* incl. reserve for long-term capital gains - 1906,669
** Due after one year 506,726 174,341,366 188,440,339




Income Statement at December 31

{in euros) Note 2006 2005 2004
Operating income:

Revenues 10 14,600,546 33,565,498 26,386,486
Operating subsidies - - -
write-back of depreciation, amortization and provisions 184,955 19,120 145,437
Other income 128,305 B.977 139,490
TOTAL 314,513,806 33,593,595 26,674,413
QOperating expenses:

Purchases and external expenses 14,922,965 13,355,717 8,342,175
Taxes, levies and similar payments 1,026,909 881,586 802,033
Wages and social charges 5,422,860 5,235,290 £ 087,616
Amortization expense and provisions 2,027,783 1,720,938 2,122,137
Other expenses 101,216 91,502 98,267
TOTAL 23,501,733 21,285,033 15,452,228
Net income from operations 10 11,412,073 12,308,562 11,222,t85
Financial income™:

Net income from investments in subsidiaries and affiliates 18,197,926 11,868,610 1,828,780
interest income from loans 3,980,650 2,114,355 1,635,334
Other interest and related income 5,693 297 3,862,412 3,893,950
Write-back of provisiens and transferred expenses 8,885,850 2,785,171 578,273
TOTAL 36,757,723 20,630,548 18,136,337
Financial expenses**:

Amortization expense and provisions 367,996 5,881,029 5,550,351
Interest and related expenses 8,051,033 9,137,770 7,466,949
TOTAL 9,119,029 15,018,799 13,017,300
Financial result 1 27,438,694 5,611,749 5,119,037
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 38,850,767 17,920,3N 16,341,222
Net amount of:

- Capital gains on disposal of fixed assets 12,884,344 4,580 6,604,909
- Other non-operating income and expense 196,346 +384,359 254,297
- Write-back of amortization and provisions 1,747,684 281,254 [}
Extraordinary items 12 14,828,374 198,525 6,856,206
Income tax 13 5,028,802 4,224,624 2,673,452
Net income 48,650,339 13,597,162 20,523,976
* including income from affiliated companies 30,952,223 15,587,921 14,560,779
** including expenses from affiliated companies - 5,600,000 4,120,000




3.7.2

Cash Flow Statement at December 31

(in thousands of euros) 2006 2005 2004

\. Cash flows from cperating activities

Net income {loss) 48,650 13,597 20,524

Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets 1,471 1,673 1,752

Changes in other provisions -9893 2,843 5,197

Capital gains/losses on disposals of fixed assets and shareholdings -12,432 -4 +6,605

Internally generated funds from operations 27,795 18,109 20,868

Change in Working Capital Requirements -4,519 -1 885 821

Net Cash Flow from operating activities +23,277 14,224 29,079

IL Cash flows froem investing activities

Acquisitions of fixed assets:

Intangible and tangible fixed assets 765 -148 -1,046

Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates -15,340 6,274 -9.9,0|2

QOther financial fixed assets -10,797 22,587 -44,290

Increase in deferred expenses -92

Disposals and reduction of:

Intangible and tangible fixed assets 1,825 48 5,381

Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates 6,015 292 2,552

Other financial fixed assets 28,404 2,869 19,738

Net cash flow from investing activities 9,342 -25,800 116,769

HI. Cash flows from financing activities

Increase in shareholder equity 257,112

Dividends paid 10,594 23,531 -12,358
Unrealized exchange gains/losses

Repayment of financial liabilities -38,19 -14,512 -18,804

Increase in financial liabilities 4,275 22,587

Net cash flow from financing activities 212,674 4,544 -31,162

Change in cash and cash equivalents 245,293 -7,032 -118,852

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 69,208 76,240 195,092

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 314,501 69,208 76,240




Notes to the parent company financial
statements k€: thousands of euros

r.Highlights of the Period

1.1 Acquisitions
Teleperformance acquired a 68% interest in the Swiss com-
pany SCMG for €7.8 million.

Teleperformance increased its shareholdings by:

-26.01% in the equity of the Argentinean company FST. Its
percentage shareholding now stands at 92.50%

- 20.15% in the equity of the Argentinean company CITY-
TECH. Its percentage shareholding now stands at 92.50%
-10% in the equity of the German company ALL BY PHONE

The acquisition of stock in SCMG, FST and CITYTECH are
subject to price adjustments based on future earnings.

A provisional estimate of the purchase price of these
shares on the trade date has been made whenever such ad-
justment is considered probable and able to be measured
reliably, and such addition to the price has been accounted
for as a debt on fixed assets. This estimate may be adjust-
ed later to reflect the final price.

1.2 Exchange of shares

A re-organization of the Canadian network was accom-
plished by exchanging shares held in Teleperformance
Canada and MARUSA MARKETING for shares in the
management company TGl {wholly owned subsidiary of
Teleperformance) in the amount of €24 million. This trans-
action created a pre-tax gain of €12.4 million.

1.3 Subscriptions to capital increases

Teleperformance has subscribed to;

- The cash increase in capital of Teleperformance
France, to the extent of €10 million,

- The cashincrease in capital of the Brazilian company
SPCC, to the extent of €6.7 million, thereby increasing
its shareholding by 9.40%,

- The cash increase in capital of SET (Belgium) to the
extend of €570K.

1.4 Sales of interest

During the year 2006 Teleperformance sold off:

- Its entire interest in the Byblos resort in Spain

- The “Market Research Division”, namely:
-Its entire shareholding in the Italian company Grandi Numeri
- The “Market Research” business operated under contract
management by its subsidiary Teleperformance France

The Group’s total shareholding in Noble Systems was sold
off in February 2007. The sale price being higher than
the net book value of the investment, a portion of prior
periods’ depreciation was recaptured, in the amount of
€8.5 million.

2. Increase in capital

By decision of the Board of Directors on November 3, 2006
Teleperformance undertook a cash increase in capital with
preferential subscription rights in the amount of D259
million by issuing 11,774,148 new shares at €22 per share, of
which €2.50 is par value and €19.50 new issue premium, at
the rate of one new share for every three old shares.

In accordance with the provisions in article L. 239-9 of the
Commercial Code, the company has chosen to impute the
costsincurred by this capital increase to the newissue pre-
mium asseciated with it. This imputation is made on the
after-tax amount, or €4.3 million.

3. Sale of buildings
The sale in October 2006 of buildings in Puteaux created
an after-tax gain of £673,000.

4. OCEANE convertible bonds

The exercise of share-conversion rights on these bonds
during 2006 meant the creation of 119,109 new shares with
a par value of €2.50 each.

The company also decided to invoke the anticipated re-
demption provision on this loan for the unconverted bonds
at the latest date of February 14, 2007; 7,393,256 bonds
were converted into 7,866,365 new shares, taking effect
on January I, 2007.

The Board of Directors recognized the redemption on
February 23,2007 of 15,517 unconverted bonds.

As a result there is no OCEANE bond outstanding as of
February 23, 2007.

Accounting principles, rules and methods (k€:
in thousands of euros)

The annual financial statements have been prepared and
presented in accordance with:
- The 1999 chart of accounts (PCG 1999} approved by the
Ministerial Decree of lune 22, 1999
- Law 83 353 of April 30, 1983
- Decree 83 1020 of November 29, 1983
- The following accounting regulations:
-2000-06 and 2003-07 regarding liabilities and share-
holders ‘equity
-2002-10 regarding amortization and depreciation of as-
sets
-2004-06 regarding the definition, recognition and valu-
ation of assets.
The accounting principles have been applied in compliance
with French accounting regulations.

Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates
Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates appear on the
balance sheet at their purchase price. As of this financial
year, transfer charges, fees, commissions and legal fees
related to acquisition are included in the purchase price of
these investments (chart of accounts - PCG Art. 321-1 and
321-18).




Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates are written

down when their present value is lower than cost. The pres-

ent value is determined by using the discounted cash flow

method, under the following assumptions:

- Three-year forecasts of the subsidiary and the relevant

geographical zone, plus annual revenue organic growth of

2% over the next seven years

- Discount rate specific to each geographical zone:
-Europe:  8.900%

+UK: 9.081%
-NAFTA:  10.365%
- Brazil: 13.050%

- Terminal values calculated after ten years without taking
any further growth factor into account

Any synergies arising from the integration of the compa-
ny acquired into the business of the group, as well as its
strategic value to the group, are also taken into account.

Increases and decreases in provisions for impairment
losses in investments in subsidiaries and affiliates are
carried in the financial result, except for the reversals on
the disposal of shares, which, if any, are included in ex-
tragrdinary items.

NOTE 1 - DETAIL OF FIXED ASSETS (N K€)

3.7.2

NOTE 2 - CHANGES IN GROSS FIXED
ASSETS (IN K€)

N
(]
g & b4 9
w [~ ]
b g § Q
2 2 5 o
< S g X
Q = =) m
intangible fixed
475 12
assets 363
Tangible fixed 1,685 766 1,868 10,583
assets
-Land 1,082 - 140 942
- Buildings 7,722 249 1,07 6,900
- Other 2,881 517 657 2,741

Financial fixed

assets 463,739 66,603 47,752 482,592

Financial fixed

&
assets 388,491 54,794 18,558 424,727

- Long-term
investments - 5,632 5,632
preferred shares

- Associated

h 68,039 1,370 28,839 50,570
. o= receivables
< <
858
I g 2 - Other 1,577 44| 354 1,664
NS o
LR -
§ ES g% i .8 TOTAL 475,899 67,375 49,732 493538
o E < ©
3 <35 Z N zZ N
I tameible fixed Gross financial fixed assets - lnvestments
angible fixe . ey - -
assels 363 332 3 54 insubsidiaries and affiliates
This heading records the following transactions {expressed
Tangible Fixed ink€);
assets 10,582 5,651 4,932 5,506
-land 942 - 942 1,082 Totat
- Buildings 6,900 3,761 3,139 3,804  Grossvalue at December 31,2005 388,491
- Other 2,741 1,890 851 620 Acquisitions and subscriptions 31225
R o to capitalincreases: '
Financial fixed 482,592 4,110 478,482 449,354 . -
assets FST {Argentina} 3,387
- lnvestments in subsi- Citytech (Argentina) 702
diaries and affiliates 424727 2,552 422,175 375,674 ——-
All by phone 750
- Long-term —
investments - preferred 5,632 5,632 5,632 Teleperformance France 10,000
shares -
A red SPCC (Brazil) 6,672
- Assoclate 50,570 329 50,241 61,710 ) )
receivables Plurimarketing (Portugal} 192
- Other 1,663 1,229 434 338 SET {Belgium) 670
TOTAL 493,538 10,093 483,445 454914  Telemarket (Netherlands) 397
SCMG (Switzerland) 7,808
TP Canada 647




NOTE 3 - CHANGES IN DEPRECIATION,

Exchange of share 12,009
AMORTIZATION AND PROVISIONS (IN K€)
TG 23,569
Teleperformance Canada and Marusa -1,560 @
Q =]
. . . \ I
Disposals and price reductions for the period -6,998 Changes .-\9, > § 8
o ] & ~
o o X
Grandi Numeri {Italy) 104 2 S 3 Q
S = =} A
Teleperformance West 77 | e fixed
: ) ntangible fixe 421 23 n2 332
Plurimarketing (Portugal) 665 assets
SET (Belgium) 67 Tangible fixed
- assets 6,179 665 1,193 5,651
Teleperformance Austria 4
- Buildings 3,918 416 573 3,761
Teleperformance Germany 29
- Other 2,261 249 820 1,890
Byblos Hotel 4,325 —_—
Financial fixed
*
NSDI I,12::‘ __ assets 14,385 10,275 4110
Gross value at December 31, 2006 424,727 | ¢ tsi bsi
* Teleperformance’s shareholding in NSDI was sold to Mr. J. K. NOBLE €
for USsi. These shares had been fully depreciated at the end of the pre-
vious period. - Long-term
investments
The tab.lfr of s_ubsnduarles and investments in subsidiaries _ Associated
and affiliates is attached to these notes. receivables 329 : - 329
Due from subsidiaries and affiliates ~ Other w239 - 10 1,229
These amount to €50.6 million and relate to the following  7oTAL 20985 688 1,580 10,093

companies {expressed in k€):

Tangible and intangible fixed assets
Allfixed assets areamortized or depreciated on a straight-

-t . - .
S © ® § Y. line basis, based on their nature and the schedule corre-
N Q s & $ & sponding to their actual usefut life in the business:
< S B
S = a o 835
Software 3 years
Fonomerk 329 - . 329 329 _
Buildings (*) 1-25 years
Telephippines 1,450 - 84 1,367 1,367 ———— - -
Office and IT equipment 3years
Teteperformance —_— =
Brazil 8,000 - - 8,000 Other fixed assets 5-10 years
ITon:d?;oup 22,326 3,236 . 25,562 25,562 Software is subject to overriding depreciation over
_____g_____ —_— . _. 12months.
TGI 15,293 . 22,586 12,706 6,353  (¥)according to the nature and type of building
B‘:;,';:,f,";, 6,358 - 3,890 2,468 - Financial fixed assets - Investments in subsidiar-
ies and affiliates
:eleperformance 2,000 - 2,000 - . Period amortlzatlon expense ) _
rance No amortization expense was recorded during the period.
FST {Argentina) 264 - 186 78 . L. i B
Decreases in provisions during the period
Others 19 143 102 60 Decreases in provisions in 2006 involved the following
Total 68,039 11,379 28,848 50,570 133,61 COMpantes:
i2%) Amount {in k€)
*N.S.D.L 1,727
* Noble 8,538
TOTAL 10,265




NOTE 4 - CURRENT ASSETS:
MARKETABLE SECURITIES

Marketable securities amount to €306.6 million

These comprise €166.6 million in money market funds and
mutual funds with liguidation value of that amount as of
December 31,2006 plus €140 million in certificates of deposit.

NOTE 5 - MATURITY OF CURRENT ASSETS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 (IN K€)

Due after one

3.7.2

The share capital at December 31, 2006 comprised
47,205,673 shares of €2.50.

NOTE 7 - DEFERRED CHARGES

Deferred charges amounted to €800,000 at December 31,
2006, relating to the OCEANE issue expenses not yet am-
ortized.

NOTE 8 - PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES
AND EXPENSES

Gross amount Total year Changes in this heading break down as follows (in thousands
A s receivable of euros):
- Accountsr -
Trade (1) (2) 16,228 16,087
2 2
- Other receivables (3) 13,198 6,406 2 =]
I 3 °
= g Q
- Advances and payments on 2 £ S 2
< £ 3 b
accounts 3 §. S o
. 3 < A B
- Marketable securities 306,558 306,558 _
- Cash and cash equivalents 7,943 7,943 :&flg" exchange 281 168 - 281 368
- Prepaid expense 527 527 .
Employee risks and 40 40
TOTAL 344,452 337,531 litigation
{1) porticn unbilted 353 353 |ncome tax 153 . . 153
(2) portion doubtful 1,447 ]
Employee retirement 291 456 747
(3) portion income receivahle 1,690 1,090 benefts
The changes in provisions for write-downs of receivables Risks related to
break out as foll . subsidiaries and 206 206
reak out as follows: SFfiliates
TOTAL 971 824 434 1,361

Changes

010172006
Increase
Decrease
1273172006

Accounts receivable . Trade 5219 104

W
[
o
=]

Qther receivables 485

v
-]
-
Ll
~

Total 1,704 104 90 1,718

NOTE 6 - CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
{INKE)

Totals
Balance at December 31, 2005 323,225
- Increase in capital 257,112
- Dividend paid for FY2005 -10,594
- Net income for the period 48,650
- Overriding fiscal amortization
and depreciation 9
Balance at December 31, 2006 618,374

Az Utilized B: Non-utilized

Obligations in terms of payment due upon retirement and
post-employment benefits arising from labor agreements,
legal requirements and decisions of the Supervisory Board
appear as provisions, and have been evaluated by the Pro-
jected Unit Credit method, under the following actuarial
assumptions:

- Discount rate: 4.5%

-Rateof increase in wages: 2.5%

Actuarial differences are entered in the income statement
of the current period,

Receivables and debts in non-euro-zone currencies are also
entered in the balance sheet at their market value as of
closing. Unrealized exchanges losses and gains are carried
in the balance sheet accounts.

NOTE 9 - DEBT MATURITIES (IN K€}

Certain loans are subject to financial ratios being respect-
ed as specified in the “risk factors” paragraph of the An-
nual Report. At December 31, 2006 the Company was in
campliance with all financial ratios




NOTE 11 - FINANCIAL RESULT (N K€)

Amount
- Dividends 18,198
- Provisions on investments in subsidiaries
and affiliates (net) 8.337
- Other provisions for impairment losses (net) 68
- Provisions for unrealized exchange losses (net) -87
- Foreign exchange losses -30
- Net proceeds from sale of marketable securities 2,458
- Net interest expense on financial investments -1,705
TOTAL 27,439

NOTE 12 - EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (IN K€)

During the financial year 2006, extraordinary items result-
ed in a profit of €14,828k.
Detail of extraordinary income and expense:

)
= &2
8 2 .
= 5 23 8
z EE] T T “,
w3 ERS Qgw Ga
a2 Lo @ o S w9
TR 3 = T 28 I
O Qo Qo> Quw
- Convertible bond loan (1) 161,478 161,478 - -
- Loans from financial
instituticns (2) 18,430 18,430 ) )
- Other financial liabilities 507 507 -
Financial liabilities -
Sub-total I80,415 179,908 507
-_Indebtedness from opera- 4923 4923
tions (3
- Debts on fixed assets (*) 5,055 5,055 - -
- Qther liabilities (4) 17,040 1,774 15,366 -
- Deferred income 9 9 - -
TOTAL 207,542 195,669 15,873 -
(1) Portion accrued interest 5,154 5,154 - -
(2} Portion bank loans - - -
{3) Portion uninvoiced
41 415
purchases 3
(4) Portion due and payable 1,771 1,771

* Related to price adjustments remaining due on investments in subsid-
iaries and affiliates

NOTE 10 - NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
(IN K€)

Revenue breakdown Amount
- Technicatl assistance 18,234
- Contract management 6,226
-Sales 7,644
- Rents and rental fees 1,015
- Qther 1,482
TOTAL 34,601

Net operating income at December 31, 2006 showed a prof.
it of 11,412 k€.

Average workforce was 33 people, including 29 managers/
supervisory and 4 employees.

2006 2005
QO
z 2
oy o
o o 1 s
= <3 z =z
Capital transactions 32,740 19,855 12,885 45
- Tangible and intangible 2277 964 L33 s
assets
- Financial fixed assets 30,463 18,89t 11,572 -1
- Other capital
. 41
transacticns
Management operations 196 196 -425
Allowance/write-back of
depreciation, amortization 1,750 3 1,747 282
and provisions
TOTAL 34,686 19,858 14,828 -98




NOTE 13 - ALLOCATION OF TOTAL INCOME TAX
AND DEFERRED OR UNREALIZED TAX ASSETS
AND LIABILITLES (In K€)

3.7.2

NOTE 14 - RELATIONSHIPS WITH AFFILIATED COM-
PANIES (IN K€)

The table below summarizes the main balance sheet and
income statement items that relate to the consolidated

Income Tax
N - ‘E 5 companies.
& S s =
< 2 2 >
x @ ] = Ew
8s& 3 o 3 . E BALANCE SHEET Net Amount
) . [T~ - -
i ) 3 o8
T TE B S < £ Assets
Income frorq . - Investments in affiliates 422,172
ordinary activities 38,85t 11,142 -6,639 4,503 34348
before tax - Due from affiliates 50,181
-Short-term {34.43%)) 30,314 10,437 5,934 4,503 25,811 - Other financial fixed assets 5,632
-Long-term (8.264%)} 8,537 705 705 o 8537 - Accounts receivable - Trade 12,674
lncomefa_'om . 14,828 1,625 1,099 526 14302 - Otherreceivables 8,327
extraordinary items
Liabilities
- Short-term (34.43%) 1,526 526 526 1,000 T R -
- Provisions for risks 190
- Long-term {8.264%) 13,302 1,099 -i,099 13,302 - - -
- Financial liabilities 340
TOTAL 53,679 12,767 -7738 5,029 48,650 -
- Accounts payable - Trade 1,681
Tax savings realized fm'th_flscal lnteg_ranon by. adding in  _ Other kabilities 15,385
tax losses from subsidiaries are not included in the par-
ent company's earnings and appear as indebtedness in the
amount of €15,367k. INCOME STATEMENT Net amounts
i . Income
Future tncreases and reductions in tax expenses -
- Revenues 26,312
- ® - -
3 3 £ - Income from investments in affiliates 17,996
© B
g 8 x A
o< =3 - Other financial income 6,275
Type of increases None None - Write-back of provisions 8,537
Type of reductions Expenses
- Taxed provisions deductible - Other external expenses 9,449
inthe future -
- Financial expenses
- Organic tax 66 23 o -
- Provision expenses
- Construction-funding payroll tax 15 5
- Retirement benefits 456 157
Totat 537 185
- Net long-term capital loss 7,876

The companies peoled for tax purposes in financial year
2006 are the following:

Teleperformance, SR.Marketing Services, New Way, SR.
Sante, JRT Participations, Teleperformance Midi-Aquitaine
and Teleperformance France.

The pooling agreement adopted is that recommended by
the taxation authority in its instruction of July 23, 1993,
the tax burden of the subsidiaries being equal to what it
would have been without pooling.




NOTE 15 - NOTE ABOUT COMPANY OFFICERS

Tetal compensation of any sort paid to the members of
the Board of Directors for the period 2006 is €2,058k, as
compared to €1,647k in 2005, and to the members of the
Supervisory Board, is €210k, the same as in 2005,

Directors’ fees paid to members of the Supervisory Board
for the same period were €100k, as compared to €84.5k
in 2005.

NOTE 16 - COMPANY’'S EXPOSURE TO INTEREST
RATE RISKS

The company’s exposure to interest rate risk at December 31,
2006 is summarized as follows:
(in millions of euros)

g £
= £ -
« Ex 33 S5
3 R S = iy
o3 33 S &8P S
G2 w oy vy oo
R I o I =9 3 =
YU a Qo Qo> Q=
Financial assets
- Loans and advances 50.570 16,960 33,610
within the Group ' ' '
Including - fixed rate
-floating rate 50,570 16,960 33,610
Financial liabilities
- Oceane bonds (1) 161,479 161,479
- Loans from financiat
institutions 18,429 18,429
- Other borrowings
and financial liabilities 507 507
(deposits received)
Including - fixed rate 161,479 161,479
- floating rate 18,429 18,429

(1) Infermation about the QCEANE loan appears in paragraph [11/1t Net
Financial Indebtedness in the Notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

NOTE 17 - COMPANY'S EXPOSURE TO FOREIGN
EXCHANGE RISKS
The company's exposure to foreign exchange risks at

December 31, 2006 is summarized as follows (in thousands
of euros)

Net amounts in foreign
currencies
at December 31, 2006

Financial assets

- Loans and advances
within the Group

(%) (X%} {***) 20,154

(¥**¥) 17,132

uUs Dollar

Sterling Pound

Financial liabilities

- Leans from financial
institutions

{*) (***} 5154

(***%) | 762

s Dollar

Sterling Pound

(*) Loans in US dollars totaling $3.3 million to American subsidiaries
(Merkafon de Mexico for $3.2 million and FST for $:00,000) are hedged
by bank loans denominated in the same currency.

(**)US doltar leans granted to the American subsidiary TGI (515 million)
were hedged against exchange rate risk by a swap.

(***) A US dollar lpan granted to Telephilippines for s1.8 million was
hedged against exchange rate risk by an advance in fareign currency.
(****) The loan in Pounds Sterling granted 10 the English subsidiary
MM Group (£17.1 million} has also been hedged against exchange rate
risk by means of a swap of £13.2 million and by an advance in foreign

currency of £1.8 million.

NOTE 18 - UNREALIZED EXCHANGE LOSSES/GAINS
ON DEBTS AND CREDITS DENOMINATED IN FOR-
EIGN CURRENCY (IN K€}

Unrealized
Unrealized exchange foss exchange
qain
Headings Offset by foreign .
i - hed o ~
invglved g currency hedges g £ g
- N
= Unrealized 28 =
exchange gain &

Operating
receivables 237 237 4
Associated . 833 31 6
receivables
Other i
receivables
Operating s
liabilities
Financial
tiabilities : 833
TOTAL 368 814 E1:1.8 883




NOTE 19 - NOTE ON FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS
(INK€)

Portion for

COMMITMENTS GIVEN Total o idiaries
Surety
GROUPE VIVACTIS (1) 877
WSA (2) 1,000
DESIGN BOARD (3) 750

Guarantees to banks for loans made
to subsidiaries

BNP Paribas

(Teleperformance Switzerland) ) o o
BNP Paribas

(Teleperformance Austrial 330 330

HSBC (Iberphene} 3,000 3,000

Crédit du Nord (Noble Systems Corp} 482 482
Crédit du Nord

{Teleperformance Group inc} 3,736 3,736

BMP Paribas (In & Out) 360 60

Leasing companies (In & Qut} 990 990

TOTAL 1,616 8,989

(1) The bereficiary is the acquiring company of the subsidiaries in the
HealthCare Division: an assets and liabilities guarantee (scaling back
until June 30, 2007).

(2} The beneficiary is SRMS: an assets and liahilities guarantee giv-
en to the acquiring companies of WSA and Kalee (scaling back until
December 31, 2007).

(3) The beneficiary is the acquiring company of Design Board. This sure:
tywas provided jointly with SRMS (scaling back until Dec. 31, 2008).

GUARANTEE GIVEN

Performance guarantee for Merkafon de Mexico in a con-
tract with IBM since May |, 2006 (expiring December 31,
2008) for a maximum amount of US$40 million.

SHARE PURCHASE COMMITMENTS TO MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The company has committed to minority shareholders to
acquire their interests in certain of its subsidiaries as part
of the original acquisition agreement.

These commitments are estimated te amount to €20,308k
as of December 31, 2006, based on the contractual commit-
ments given by the company to the minority shareholders.
This amount is adjusted each year on the basis of subsid-
iaries' results and of exchange rate movements.

3.7.2

COMMITMENTS RECEIVED

Guarantee received

Performance guarantee received from TGl for s0% of the
contract between Merkafon de Mexico and IBM, since May 1,
2006 and running until December 31, 2008.

Financial recovery clause:

In 2005 the company granted its Belgian subsidiary a debt
waiver amounting to €1,560,000; the waiver is conditional,
and includes a recovery clause should the net worth and
earnings of the subsidiary re-attain certain specified lev-
els. As these conditions have not been met, the clause re-
mains as yet unapplied.

Liability guarantees received in the course of share purchases
The company has acquired majority interests in a number
of companies during the last and prior years. All share pur-
chase agreements in respect of these acquisitions include
a commitment by the sellers to indemnify the Company
for any undisclosed liability or any irrecoverable asset
as of the date of acquisition. The duration of these com-
mitments is of two or three years from the share transfer
date, except for matters relating to liabilities arising from
fiscal or employment issues, where the commitment con-
tinues until the date prescribed by law. Most of these com-
mitments are guaranteed by escrow accounts centrolled
by an authorized party, due for release tn two to four years
on average.

Individual rights to training

As of December 31, 2006, the Company had received no
request from employees for training hours in accordance
with the law No. 2004-391 of March 4, 2004, The commit-
ment is not monetarily significant.

RECIPROCAL COMMITMENTS

Execution of a non-competition agreement between the
Company and Mr. Christophe ALLARD, as authorized by
the Supervisory Board meeting of March 16, 2006.

The terms and conditions of such agreement are described
in Section 3.4.3 of the Annual Report “Remuneration of the
Board of Directors and Supervisory Beard.”
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Tabte of subsidtaries and investments in subsidiaries in 2006

3
a & @ "
S =] o © 9
In ‘o005 of local currency N 5 g5 s £F
2 sge &t R
P T8 3B €3 ® 3
I-Detailed information
Subsidiaries whose gross value is greater than 1% of the parent company’s share capital
A - (Subsidiaries more than 50% owned by the Company)
SR SANTE
&-8, rue Firmin Gillot 75015 Paris FRANCE 3750 EUR Lo EUR
SR MARKETING SERVICES
&-8, rue Firmin Gillot 75015 Paris FRANCE 17,969 EUR 17,518 EUR
ALL BY PHONE 30 EUR 1,633 EUR

Wendenstrasse 377 20537 Hambourg GERMANY
CENTRUM INWESTYCYJNE

Uiannapol 3 03-236 Warsaw POLAND

INFOMOBILE

&, rue Hélene BOUCHER 78286 Guyancourt Cedex FRANCE
LUXEMBOURG CALL CENTERS

4, bd Joseph 111840 LUXEMBOURG

MM GROUP HOLDINGS )

17-54 Hartfield Road SW 19 35E London UK
INVERFANAMERICA

Av Cuauhtemoc 400 64000 Monterrey NL MEXICO
TELEPERFORMANCE BRAZIL

Rua Florencio de Abreu 623 01029 00t Sao Paulo BRAZIL
NOBLE 5YSTEM

50 PLN  0.256,816 0.261,028 5,328 PLN
ne EUR 301 EUR
s00 EUR 45,079 EUR
473 GBP  1.465,026  1.483,129 4,292 GBP
89,787 MXP  0.073,163 0.070,284 -52 MXP

32,054 BRC 0.366,387 0.355,568 4,618 BRC

4151 Ashford Dunwoody Road 30319-1462 Atlanta, Georgia USA 127 USD  0.797,096  0.759,301 9,0n USD
I,]-:bcdHFE(:I:esp?aLtLtjc]:(;gg(fg?l:lacni FRANCE s EUR 12078 EUR
L?/Eeﬁ{:!};?isgurgos 8A 28036 Madrid SPAIN 7,442 EUR 4749 EUR
G roe e 1 Fusee 150 Brussels BELGIUM 769 EUR oot EUR
Thissess 330176 75 Athen GREECE 600 EUR 3387 EUR
PLURIMARKETING 841 EUR 2,54 EUR

Rua Alexandra Braga 25 B 1150 003 Lisbon PORTUGAL

BITE

St Eriksgatan 113 PO BOX 6777 11384 Stockholm SWEDEN
TELEPERFORMANCE FRANCE

&6-8, rue Firmin Gillot 75015 Paris, FRANCE
TELEPERFORMANCE MIDI AQUITAINE

224, rue Godard 33000 Bordeaux, FRANCE
TELEPHILIPPINES

San Miguel Avenue 1600 PSIG CITY METRO Manila PHILIPPINES
TELEPERFORMANCE SINGAPQUR

210 Middle Road Unit 188994 SINGAPORE
TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRALIA

205 Pacific Highway New South Wales 2065 AUSTRALIA

FST

Av Leandro N Alem 896 2 Piso 100t Buenos Aires ARGENTINA
TELEPERFORMANCE NETHERLANDS

Schouwburgring 75 5037 TK Tilburg THE NETHERLANDS
SCMG

Lautengartenstrasse 23 4052 Bale SWITZERLAND
TELEPERFORMANCE GROUP INC

1601 Washington Avenue suite 400 Miami Beach FL 33139 USA

277 SEK  0.108,082  0.1¢,615 25,500 SEK
8,200 EUR 6,801 EUR
2,510 EUR 6,524 EUR

43,500 PHP  0.015,550 0.015,506 271,199 PHP
6,000 SGD 0.501,607 0.495,000 -224 SGD
3150 AUD  0.600,160 0.599,125 3,000 AUD
8,100 ARP 0.259,267 0.245.212 9,204 ARP

29 EUR 3,286 EUR

250 CHF  0.635,747 0.622,316 2,088 CHF

182 USD  0.797,096 0.759,30t 167,046 USD

B - Investments with 10 to 50% of share capital held by the Company
MNIL

1l General information

A - Subsidiaries not included in paragraph |
a) French subsidiaries (as a whole)

b} Fereign subsidiaries (a5 a whole)

B - Investments not included in paragraph|
a) French subsidiaries (as awhole)

b) Foreign subsidiaries {(as a whole)

Investment inventory At December 31, 2006




3.7.2

g r 28
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Gross Net
190 6,647 6,647 o EUR 132 EUR
100 22,906 22,906 o EUR 1,349 EUR
90 4,325 4,325 11,248 EUR 825 EUR 450
70 3,220 3,220 16,778 PLN 1,983 PLN 133
100 5,170 5,470 9,417 EUR 301 EUR
100 2,696 2,696 o EUR 15,555 EUR
93 17,477 17,477 25,562 o GBP -1,525 GBP
100 47,517 47,517 o MXP 68,348 MXP 4,701
75 15,685 15,685 8,152 o BRC -8,529 BRC
51 11,456 10,273 482 30,523 USD 3460, USD 100
95 6,168 6,168 43,942 EUR 3,884 EUR 2,077
100 19,280 19,280 3,000 72,064 EUR 659 EUR
a7 2,451 2,151 2,188 4,093 EUR 41 EUR
70 1,972 1,972 1,000 47,502 EUR 889 EUR 700
85 3,768 3,768 nyao EUR 983 EUR
85 2,086 2,086 66 135,085 SEK 16,261 SEK 897
100 43,002 43,002 146,160 EUR -4 EUR
95 4,515 4,515 55,610 EUR 4,469 EUR 2,981
60 1,412 1,412 1,367 1,504,836 PHP 102,007 PHP
51 2,126 1,502 3,268 SGD 244 SGD
100 1,807 1,807 495 7,678 AUD (1,261 AUD
53 7,114 714 79 51,963 ARP 8,849 ARP 751
98 6,91 6,911 14,599 EUR 1,503 EUR 839
68 7,808 7,808 CHF -0 CHF
100 176,417 176,417 12,706 3,736 usp 6,630 USD 2,237
2,674 2,181 140 - 1,989
1,466 3,332 2,548 1,774 129
363 55 J
219 8



(In euros) Number of shares _ Coarrying value
FRANCE SR MARKETING SERVICES 1,123,119 22,906,286
SR SANTE 250,000 6,646,739
COMUNICATOR 2185 949,706
PGS 2,045 378,924
TECHCITY 34,100 6,187,700
INFOMOBILE 666,718 5,170,000
MCA 9,000 90,000
SYNERFIL 525 __ 50,768
TELEPERFORMANCE MID]1 AQUITAINE 19,250 4,514,674
TELEPERFORMANCE FRANCE 8,199,998 43,002,411
TELEPERFORMANCE RHONE-ALPES 2199 122,194
TELEPERFORMANCE NORD 2,096 610,824
L'INSTITUT DU CALL CENTER 1,997 30,445
Miscellaneous investments in subsidiaries
which carrying value is less than €15,000 2,332
MARKETABLE SECURITIES 20,001 _ 165777607 _
TOTAL FRANCE 256,430,610
EURGPE
UK MM GROUP HOLDINGS 12,514,796 17,476,680 _
Austria TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRIA 485 _ 132,978
Benelux LUXEMBOURG CALL CENTERS 1,249 2,695,877
Benelux TELEPERFORMANCE BELGIUM 30,091 2,151,468
Germany ALL BY PHONE 27,000 4,325,32,8
Germany TELEPERFORMANCE GERMANY 4,032 247372
Spain IBERPHONE 240000 19,280,483
Portugal PLURIMARKETING 714,956 3,767,900
Greece SERVICE 800 140,000 972,107
The Netherlands CALLAND SELL 573,300 6,910,679
Italy IN AND OUT SPA 160,000 493,516
Sweden BITE 2358  2,086,98
Switzerland TELEPERFORMANCE SWITZERLAND 101 . 6203
Switzerland SCMG 170 _____1808,0i
Czech Republic LION TELESERVICES 2080 0 622,688
Poland CENTRUM INWESTYCYINE 28 3,219,833
AMERICAS -
Argentina TELEPERFORMANCE ARGENTINA 7,492,078 - 7,014,141
Brazil TELEPERFORMANCE BRAZIL 9,944,846 15,685,210
USA TELEPERFORMANCE GROUP INC 82,000 176416716
USA NOBLE SYSTEMS 64,726 16,273,395
USA CITYTECH neoo 724,153
Mexico INVERPANAMERICA 89,787,327 47,516,517
Mexico IMPULSORA 99,999 326,477
Mexico SISTEMAS 57,099 e 217,652
Mexico MERKAFON MANAGEMENT 100 _ 18323
ASIA-QCEANIA -
South Korea IMC 90,964 423,806
Singapore TELEPERFORMANCE SINGAPQRE 4,200,000 1,901,852
Australia TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRALIA 3,001,002 1,807,266
Philippines TELEPHILIPPINES 699,999 1,411,947
TOTAL ABROAD _ 337,152,866 _
TOTAL GENERAL 593,583,475




Year ended 31 December 2006

This is a free translation into English of the statutory cudi-
tors” report issued in French and is provided solely for the
convenience of English speaking users, The statutory audi-
tors’ report includes information specifically required by
French law in such reports, whether modified or not. This
information is presented below the opinion on the finan-
cial statements and includes an explanatory parograph
discussing the auditors' assessments of certain significant
accounting and auditing motters. These assessments were
considered for the purpose of issuing an audit opinion on
the financial statements taken as a whole and not to pro-
vide separate assurance on individual account captions or
on information taken outside of the financial statements.

This report should be read in conjunction with, and is con-
strued in accordance with, French law and professional au-
diting standards applicable in France.

To the shareholders

Following our appointment as statutory auditors by the
shareholders in general meeting, we hereby report to you,
for the year ended 31 December 2006, on:

- The audit of the accompanying financial statements of
Teleperformance SA

- The justification of our assessments

- The specific verifications and information required by
law

These financial statements have been approved by the
Management Board. Our role is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

Opinion on the Anancial statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with professional
standards applicable in France. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo-
sures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statements presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasanable basis for our opinion.
tnour opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the Company's financial position and its assets and
liabilities, as of 31 December 2006, and of the results of its
operations for the year then ended in accordance with the
accounting rules and principles applicable in France,

3.7.2

Justification of our assessments

In accordance with the requirements of article L.823-9 of
the Commercial Code relating to the justification of our
assessments, we bring to your attention the following
matter:

Note 2 to the financial statements discloses the account-
ing principles relating to the determination of the carry-
ing value of investments in affiliates. We have assessed
the methodology used and the related disclosures, and
verified the consistency of the resulting carrying values.
The assessments were made in the context of our audit of
the financial statements, taken as a whole, and therefore
contributed to the formation of the opinion expressed in
the first part of this report.

Specific verifications and information

We have also performed the specific verifications required
by law in accordance with professional standards applica-
ble in France.

We have no matters to report regarding:

- The fair presentation and the consistency with the finan-
cial statements of the information given in the manage-
ment report of the Management Board, and in the docu-
ments addressed to the shareholders with respect to the
financial position and the financial statements

- The fair presentation of the information given in the
management report of the Management Board in respect
of remuneration and benefits granted to the relevant di-
rectors and any commitments made in their favour in con-
nection with their appointment, termination or change in
function, or subsequently

In accordance with French law, we ascertained that the in-
formationrelating to theidentity of shareholders were giv-
en in the management report of the Management Board.

Mérignac and Maisons Alfort, 27 April 2007
KPMG Audit BDO MG SOFINTEX
Department of KPMG S.A Member of BDO

Jean Guez
Partner

Eric Juniéres
Partner
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NORTH AND CENTRAL ERICA

0

TELEPERFORMANCE CANADA

Tel (1) 416.922.3519
Fax (1) 416.922.7830

@ emorlidis@teleperfermanceca

TELEPERFORMANCE MEXICO

Tel (52-81) 8150.0000
Fax (52-81} 8150.0187

@  jrodriguez@tpmex.com
TELEPERFORMANCE LAIAM
NEARSHORE SOLUTIONS

Tel 52(81) 83682200
Fax 5218¢)8368.220}

@  jusnsada@teleperformance.com

TELEPERFORMANCE INTERACTIVE

Tel (1) 610.9411000
Fax {1 610.941.9844

mcohen@teleperformance.com
jeohen@teleperformance.com

TELEPERFORMANCE USA

Tel (1) 801.257.5800
Fax (1) 801.257.6246

ddato@eleperformance.com
@  tcasey@teleperformance.com
atruitt@teleperformance.com

AMERICALL GROUF, INC.

Tel (1) 630.955.9100
Fax (1) 630.955.9955

@  gakestleréamericatlgroup.com

TELEPLRIORAMANCE ARGENTINA

Tel (54)1.5555.3000
Fax {54) 11,5555.3001

@  wvaras@teleperformance.com

TELEFERFORMANCE BRAZIL

Tel (55)11.2163.3333
Fax (55)11.2163.3334

pevasques@

@
teleperformance.com.br

THLEPERFORMANCE CHILE

Tel (562) s&o.1300
Fax {562} 580.1309

@ pquezada@tpehile.com

Erifili Morfidis
Suite 600

365 Bloor Street East
PO BOX 46, Torgnte
Ontario, M4W 314
CANADA

Jesis Rodriguez

Av. Cuauhtémoc 400 Sur
Monterrey

N.L.64000

MEXICO

Juan kgnacio Sada

Av.fundadores 933,510 Piso

{ol. Valte Qriente, San Pedrop Garza
Garcia, ML, CP. 66269

MEXICO

Marc Cohen/leff Cohen

One Plymouth Mecting
Suite 610

Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462
USA

Dominic Date

Tim Casey

Alan Truitt Business Development
1991 South 4650 West

Salt Lake City, UT a4104

usa

George A, Kestler

550 East Diehl Road
Naperville, IL 60563
Usa

Norbuerto Varas

Reconguista 1088 4° Pise
C1003AAQ Buenos Aires
ARGENTINA

Pizulo Cesar Salles Vasques

Wermer Siemenf 11 Lapa
05069010 Sae Paulo
BRAZIL

Pablo Quezada

Teatinos 950, Pise 1l
Santiago Centro
Santiago

CHILE

TELEPERFORMANCE EL SALVAODR

Tel (501)2250.5700
Fax (503) 2245.4101
@  ggarcia@ipstv.com

Gustave Gargia Rendon
von Bertrab

Edificio Plaza Climpica
Avenida Qlimpica y Pasaje 3
2" Piso, San Salvador

EL SALVADOR, C.A

ASIA / PACIFIC:

TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRAL(A

Tel (61) 2.9955.7333
Fax {61) 2.995%.86:5%

@  info@eleperformance.com.au

TELEPERFORMANCE CHINA

Tel (86)10.5993.6000
Fax (86)10.5993.600)

@  jwai@eleperformance.com

TELEPERFORMANCE |ND4A

Tel (91)124.243.9955
Fax (91)124.243.9698

sanjay.mehza@
teleperformance.com

TELEPERFORMANCE INDONES 1A

Tel {g2) 21.2550.810
Fax (g2) 21.25.222.16
@ jefficynab@eleperformance.com.sg

IMC - TE ) E PERFORMANCE KQRFA

Ter (82) 2.3446.6655
Fax  (82)2.3446.6605
@ niki@imcrp.co.kr

TELEPERFORMANCE PHILIPPINES

Tel (63)2.632.90.00

Fax [63)2.632.99.99
@  info@teleperformance.ph
drizzoelteleperformance.com

TELEPERFORMANCE SINGAPORE

Tel (65)63.38.78.33
Fax (65)63.38.66.46

jeffreynah@
teleperformance.comsg

TLLEPERFORMANCE VIETHAM

@ jeffreynah@
teleperformance.comsg

Gary tackson

Level 1, 205 Pacific Highway
St. Leonards

New South Wales 2065
AUSTRALIA

Joseph CH Wai

101 Satellite Tower,

63 2hi Chun Road

Haidan District, Beijing 100080
CHINA

Sanjay Mchta

387,Udyog Vihar, Phase 1!
Gurgoan Haryana, 12z01e
INDIA

deffrev Nah

18" floor, Menara Jamsostek
. Jend. Gatot Subroto, kav 18
12719, Jakarta

INDONESIA

Niki Kim
aF, Kelon Digital Tower
2227 Guro-deng, Guro-gu

152-777 Seout
KOREA

Miguel 0, Cojuangco
David Rizzo

14™ Flogr Octagon Center
Building, San Miguet avenue
Ortigas Center, 1605 Pasig City
Metro Manila

PHILIPPINES

Jeffrey Nah

210 Middle Road-Unit

¥ 09-03/¢4/05- 101 Plaza
188994

SINGAPGRE

Jeffrey Nah

MNo. 2 Chua Boc, 6th Floor
Dong Da District

Hanoi

VIETNAM
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m TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRIA

Tel {43) 1.54.555.54-0
Fax (43)1.54.555.53

@  office@teleperformance.at

TecHCITY SOLUTIONS BENELUX

Tel (32)2.702.20.20
Fax (32)2.702.21.21
@  info@techcity.be

TeCHmAR EURCPE

Tel (32} 2.200.50.00
fax (32} 2.200.55.00

a info@techmar-europe.com

TELEPERFORMANCE BELGIUM

Tel (32} 2.702.20.1
Fax {32) 2.702.21.2¢

@  info@teleperformancebe

L1ON TELEPERFORMANCE
CzeLH REPUBLIC

Tel {420) 466.029.111

Fax (420)466.029.112
sles_hybner@eleperformance.cz

@ jaroslav_spilar@telcperformance.cz

TELEPER¥ORMANCE DENMARK

Tel (45)33.36.94.94
Fax (45)77.33.94.99

@  info@teleperformancedk

THE PERFORMANCE INSTITUTE

Tel (45} 27.20.00.0
Fax (45} 77.31.59.04
@ jserpidk

TELEPERFORMANCE FiNtAND

Tel (358) 3.411.401
Fax (358) 3.411.41.399
@  rikkatemonen@teleperformancefi

CASH PERFORMANCE

Tel (33)1.40.45.45.40
Fax (33)1,40.45.41.12

@  contact@cashperformancefr

COMUNICATOR

Tel {33} 2.43.51.51.5¢
Fax {33} 2.43.51.51.52

@  comunicator@comunicator.fr

Michaet i{eiml

Brauhausgasse 7-9
A-1050 Vienna
AUSTRIA

Edousrd Moeet

62 ruede ta Fusée
Raketstraat

130 Brussets
BELGHUM

Guillaume Baude

Rue de la Barne Faalstraat 14
1080 Brussels
BELGIUM

Philippe Isaac

Rue de la Borne Paalstraat 14
1080 Brussels
BELGIUM

Ales Hybner
Jareslav Spilar
Erng Kostilagre
536 12 Pardubice
CZECH REPUBLIC

Lena Bielekeldt

Qster All§ 42- Parken
DK-2100 Copenbagen
DENMARK

Jeaper Skoviund

Oster AllE 42 - Parken
DK-2100 Copenhagen
DENMARK

Ritkka Temonen

Raulatignkatu 21
FIN-33100 Tampere
FINLAND

Laurent Beriebi

&/8, rue Firmin-Gillol
75737 Paris Cedex 15
FRANCE

Hervé Paumard

7, allée des Gémeaux
72100 Le Mans
FRANCE

} u LD.C.CINSTITUT DU CALL CENTER

Tel {33}1.55.25.26.55
Fax {33)1.55.25.259.59
@  idce@idecdr

INFOMODBILE

Tel {33)1.30.60.11.12
Fax (33)1,30,60.1.99

@  contact@infomabile fr

SYNERFIL

Tel (33) 1.58.45.32.00
Fax (33)1.58.45.32.32
@ dcassel@synerfil.fr

TECHCY SOLUtIONS FRANCE

Tel (33)2.38.75.90.50
Fax (33} 2.38.79.90.9%
2  info@techcity.fr

1

TELEPERFORMANCE EST

Tet (33)3.88.75.71.71
Fax {33)3.B8.75.57.45
@  tpstrasbourg@teleperformancefr

TELEPERFORMANCE FRANCE

Tel (33)1.55.76.40.30
Fax (33)1.55.76.40.82

@ info@teleperformance.ir

MAR IINIGUAISE CeNTRE DARPEL (MCA}

Tel (0596) 42.62.68
Fax (0596) 42.63.26

@  s.kneltesen@teteperformance.fr

TELEPERFORMANCE
MiDi-AQuITaINE (TOULOUSE)

Tel {33} 5.61.00.01.01
Fax {33) 5.61.00.0t.03
@  tp-toulouse@teleperformance.fr

I'J TELEPERFORMANCE
MiDI-AQUITAINE {BORGEAUX)
Tel (33)5.56.51.23.23
Fax (33) 5.56.48.53.4(

@  ip-bordeaux@teleperformance.fr

TELEPERFORMANCE NORD

Tel (33)3.28.80.08.00
Fax [33)3.28.80.08.01
@  tpdille@teleperformance.fr

TELEPERFORMANCE DUIEST

Tel (33) 2.99.59.59.5%
Fax (33) 2.99.55.95.00

@ 1p-rennes@teleperformance.fr

Trancoise Hamard

210, rue du Faubaurg Saint-Antoine
7501 Paris
FRANCE

Sandrine Kngllssen

“Le Crystal”

6, rug Héléne Boucher
78286 Guyancourt
FRANCE

David Cassel

&/8 rue Firmin-Gillot
75737 PARIS Cedex 15,
FRANCE

Grearges Eng Lagrenge

4, boutevard Rocheplatte
43000 Orléans
FRANCE

Lrw Genet

Burvaux Europe
20, place des Halles
67000 Strasbourg
FRANCE

Jean Franceis Guidlot

G Rausset - 5. Knellesen
&8, rue Firmin-Gillot

75737 Paris Cedex 15
FRANCE

Sandiine Knellesen
Helene Campourcy
Route de Palmiste
97232 Le Lamentin
MARTINIQUE

Stéphance Thouncens
Karme Valloye

9024, rue de la Découverte,
Voie n*z Buropar¢ 1, BP 49
31674 Labege Cedex
FRANCE

Stéphane Thounens
Damien Boissinot
228.230, bld Godard
33104 Bardeaux
FRANCE

Thierry Marmentyn

Cité scientifique

19, rue Appert

59650 Villeneuve d'Ascy
FRANCE

Stephane Thoyneas
Damicn Boissinet
Farc An Orient

216 route de Lerient
35019 Aennes

FRANCE




l] TELEPERFORMANCE RHONE-ALPES

Tel (33}4.72.36.21.2)
Fax {33}4.72.36.21.22
@ 1pidyon@releperformance.fr

[l TELEPERFORMANCE INTERACTIVE

Tel {33}1.55.76.85.85

Fax {33} 1.55.76.40.38
@  contact@teleperformance-inte-
ractive.fr

E TELEPERFORMANCE GERMANY

Tel (49) 40.80.90.70
Fax {49} 40.80.90.71.702
@  alexander.kozak@teleperformancede

E TWENTY4HELP

Tel (49)231.932.93.20
Fax (49)231.932.93.2
@  info@detwentyahelp.com

E TWENTY4HELP [SALESPLUS)
Tel (49)9131.774.0

Fax (49) 9131,774.444
@  info@salesplusde

E [MRECT RESPONSE SERVICE

Tel {30l 210.2013.500
Fax (30} 210.2289.¢11
@  spassalis@releperformancegr

E MANTEL

Tel (30) 210.2010.490

Fax (30) 210.2010.063
@  cpanagiotepoulos@
teleperfarmance.gr

E TELEPERFORMANCE HELLAS

Tel (30) 210.94.90.500
Fax (30)210.94.03.383

@  info@teleperformance.gr

E TrCHCITY HELLAS

Tel {30} 210.94.68.44]
Fax {30} 210.94.80.561

@  dromaidis@techcity-solutions.com

g PHOTEL KOMMUNIKACIDS ZR1,

Tel (361) 453.5300
Fax (361} 453.5301
@ info@photel,bu

I:D TELEPERFORMARNCE ITALIA

Tel (39) 06.86.51.91
Fax [(39) 06.86.51.94.44

@ info@teleperformance.it

Catherine Hazane

Tour Suisse

1 bd Marius Vivier Merle
59443 Lyon Cedex 03
FRANCE

Jran-Frangois Guillot
Olivier Carret

/8, rue Firmin-Gillo
75737 Paris Cedex 15
FRANRCE

Alexander Kezak

Wendenstrasse 175-377
20537 Hamburg
GERMANY

Klaus Gumpp

Heinrich-Hetz-51rasse 6,
44227 Dortmund,
GERMANY

aul Weber

Am Anger 2
91052 Erlangen,
GERMANY

Savvas "assalis

Acharngn 385
GR 143 Athens
GREECE

Constantines
Panagictopoulos
lonias 166

GR 1144 Athens
GREECE

Yannis Tourcumanis

Thisseos 330
GR 17675 Athens
GREECE

Naniel Romaidis

Thisseos 330
GR ¥7675 Alhens
GREECE

Ixolt Lakatos
Odett Horvath
Hajogyari Sziget 410
1033 Budapest
HUNGARY

Lucio Apolleng Ghetts
Paulg Vestri

Via di Priscilla, 181

00199 Rome

ITALY

E TELEPERFORMANCE LEBANON

Tel (961) 1.511.422
Fax (961) 1511426
Q info@tpleb.com

= TELEPERFORMANCE NETHERLANDS

Tel (31} 79.342.98.00

Fax (31} 79.341.26.30
@ norbertvanliemt
@teleperformance.n|

: TWENTY4HELP

Tel (31) 43.850.80.00
Fax (31 42.850.80.01
@  info@derwrntydhelp.com

Bl TELE PERFORMANCE NORWAY

Tel {47)35.02.20.00
Fax (47)35.02.22.21

@  jonastomquist@teleperiormancena

m CTm TELEPERFORMANCE POLAND

Tel (48) 22.5t9.77.00
Fax (48) 22.519.77.00

@  muwielkepolan@teleperformance.pl

: TWENTY4HELP

Tel (48) 75.777.04.00
Fax [48) 75.777.04.09
@  info@derwentyshelp.com

m TELEPERFORMANCE PORTUGAL

Tel {351}21.301.35.00
Fax {351} 21.311.19.99

@  joao.cardosc@teleperformance.pt

l] TELEPERFORMANCE ROMANIA

Tel (40} 21.40.0.800
Fax (40) 21.41.01.067
@  ykaripsiadis@teleperformance.ro

E‘ TELEPERFORMANCE RUSSIA

Tel (7) 495.787.4000
Fax (7) 495.787.400)

m.mertens@teleperformance.ru
b.kuyper €teleper formance.ru

E LioN TELEPERFORMANCE SLOVAKIA

Tel (421) 4.5005.005
Fax (421) 41.5663.029

a.pospisil@eleperformance.sk
rsimuth@teleperformancesk
E TELEPERFORMANCE SPAIN

Tel (34)91.590.60.00
Fax {34)91.744.95.05

@  ccentral@teleperformance.es

Wadad Karam

txel Building, Jisr el Wati,
Sin el Fil,

£0 BOX 1-73 Beirut
LEBANON

Norbett Van Liomt

Orfeoschouw 70 - 76
2726 JH Zoetermeer
NETHERLANDS

Klaus Gumpp

Paul-Henri Spaakiaan 7-9
622% EN Maastricht
NETHERLANDS

Jonas Tornquist

Munkedamsveien 53 1}
0250 Oslo
NORWAY

Macie] Wickkopelan

UL Annopal ¥
03-236 Warsaw
POLAND

Klaus Gumpp

UL Wolnasci 19
59-200 Zgorzelec
POLAND

Joaa Cardoso

Rua Alexandra Braga, 25B
50-00) Lisbon
PORTUGAL

Yarns Karipsiadis

&8 Sebastian Str. Sect. 5
763052 Bucharest
ROMANIA

Michet Mertens
Bart Kuyper
Dubininskaya street
53 buitding 5
615054 Moscow
RUSSIA

Antanin Pospisil
Rohert Simuth
Bytcicka 72

o10 01 Zilina
SLOVAKIA

Isabet Sancheg Lozane

Avenida de Burgos 8A
28036 Madrid
SPAIN
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TWENTY4HELP

Tel (34)91.837.87.00
Fax (34) 91.837.87.10

@  info@es.twentyshelp.com

TECHCITY SGLUTLIONS NORDIC

Tel (46} 6.586.07.710
Fax {46} 86.587.90.001

@  jonas.noren@techgityse

TELEPERFORMANCE NORDIC

Tel (46) 8.610.22.00
Fax (46) 8.587.90.001

@ information@teleperformancese

TWENTY4HELP

Tel (456) 651.76B.600
Fax (46) 651.768.610
@  info@de.twentyshelp.com

TELEPERFORMANCE SWITZERLAND

Tel 41{0}BOO.LIO.1IO
Fax  41{61) 2251510
@  info@teleperformance.ch

TrLEPERFORMANCE TUNISIE

Tel {2!6) 71.850.806
Fax {216) 71.205.005

] info@teleperformance.fr

BPs CONTACT CENTRE SERVICES

Tel (44)208.296.1000
Fax (44} 208.2964010

@  info@bpscontact.co.uk

TELEPERFORMANCE UK

Tel (44)1530.419.514
Fax (44)1530.419.538

@ info@1eleperformance.co.uk

TWENTY4HELP

Tel (44)191.493.50.00
Fax (44)191.453.50.05

fal info@de.twentyshelp.com

Klaus Gumpp

Avenida. Valgrande, 6
28108 Alcebendas (Madrid)
SPAIN

Jonas Norén

S1 Eriksgatan us
¥ Floor
n3a5 Stockholm
SWEDEN

Thomas Regalin

St Eriksgatan 115,2" Floor
POBOX 6777

11385 Stockholm
SWEDEN

Klaus Gumpp

Norra Jarnvagsgatan 45
sz73zLjusdal
SWEDEN

Markus Buse:
Roger Meil
Lautengartenstrasse 23
4010 Basel
SWITZERLAND

Sandrine Knellasen
Gwennaelle- Houssel
14 rue B&1z impasse 3
I Charguia

2635 Tunis

TUNISIA

Neil Perring

Pinnacle House - 3 floor
17-54 Hartfield Road
SWi1g 35K, lL.endon
UNITED KINGDOM

Jett Smith

Unit 16 Coalfield Way, Ashby Park,
Ashby de {a Zouch,
Leicestershire, LE63 1IT

UNITED KINGDOM

Klsus Gumpp

Tyne River House,
The Watermark,
Gateshead, NEnl 952
UNITED KINGDOM

TECHNOLCGY PARTNERS
E] SOFTWARE DEL PLATA

Tel {54) 11.5555.3000
Fax {54) 11.,5555.3001

Pablo Pérez Farifa

Reconquista 1088 4° Piso
CID03AAQ Buenos Aires
ARGENTINA

@  pablop@tparg.com

=

PGS PROGISOFTWARE Thierry Le Floch

&, rue Firmin-Gillot
75757 Paris Cedex {5
FRANCE

Tel (33)1.48.28.80.00
Fax (33)1.48.28.99.62

@ commercial@pgs.fr

E Tr TECHNOLDGIES

Tel (44)121.410,5454
Fax (44)121.410.5157

Carl Adkins

Teleperformance House
1 Buchess Place, Hagley Road
B16 8NH, Birmingham

@  info@tptechnalogies.com UNITED KINGIHOM

EUROPE AND OTHER COUNTRIES HEADQUARTERS

- - .
[l T THELEPERFORMANCE Christaphe Allard
i

Tel (33) 1.55.76.40.80
Fax (33) 1.55.76.86.86

6/8 rue Firmin Gillet
75757 Paris Cedex 15
FRANCE

@ into@teleperformance.com

ASIA/PACIFIC AND THE AMERICAS HEADQUARTERS

. R .
@ "TELEPERFORMANCE GROUP INC.

Daniel Julien

1601 Washington Avenue
Suite 400

Miami Reach FLL 3313y
usa

Tel (1} 786.437.3300
Fax (1) 786.276.8452

@ info@tpgroupinc.com
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Teleperformance
Public Limited Company
Capital: 137 756 B850 euros
6-8, rue Firmin-Gillot 75015 Paris - France

TEL:{33} 15576 40 80 - Fax :(33) 1 55 76 40 36

R.C.5.Paris 8 301292 702
www.teleperformance.com
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